Public Document Pack

olsover

District Council

-
Scan this QR gode . The ArC
P High Street
S43 4JY
To: Chair & Members of the Audit & Contact: Alison Bluff
Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee Telephone: 01246 242528

Email: alison.bluff@bolsover.gov.uk
Tuesday, 16th November 2021

**PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING**

Dear Councillor

AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Audit & Corporate Overview
Scrutiny Committee of the Bolsover District Council to be held in the Council
Chamber, The Arc, Clowne on Thursday, 25th November, 2021 at 10:00 hours.

Reqister of Members' Interests - Members are reminded that a Member must within
28 days of becoming aware of any changes to their Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
provide written notification to the Authority's Monitoring Officer.

You will find the contents of the agenda itemised from page 2 onwards.

Yours faithfully

“oual Sew b@g

Solicitor to the Council & Monitoring Officer

- We speak your language
@180\761. Polish Méwimy Twoim jezykiem
~_— Slovak Rozpravame Vasim jazykom

Chinese X RIRAIIES

If you require this agenda in large print

or another format please call us on 01246 217753

If you require an adjustment to enable you to participate in or access the meeting
please contact the Governance Team at least 72 hours before the meeting starts.

B disability o
B confident Tel 01246 242424 Email enquiries@bolsover.gov.uk Web www.bolsover.gov.uk

EMPLOYER



AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Thursday, 25th November, 2021 at 10:00 hours taking place in the Council Chamber, The

Item No.

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Arc, Clowne

Apologies For Absence

Urgent Items of Business

To note any urgent items of business which the Chairman has
consented to being considered under the provisions of Section 100(B)
4(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.

Declarations of Interest

Members should declare the existence and nature of any Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest and Non Statutory Interest as defined by the
Members’ Code of Conduct in respect of:

a) any business on the agenda

b) any urgent additional items to be considered

C) any matters arising out of those items

and if appropriate, withdraw from the meeting at the relevant time.
Minutes of a Meeting held on 14th September 2021

List of Key Decisions

Procurement Strategy

Budget Monitoring Report - Quarter 2 - July to September 2021
Revised Budgets 2021/22

Setting of Council Tax 2022/23

Audit & Corporate Overview Committee - Self-assessment for
effectiveness

Strategic Risk Register and partnership arrangements

Corporate Ambitions Performance Update - July to September
2021 (Q2 - 2021/22)

Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee Work
Programme 2021/22.

Page
No.(s)

12 -18
19 - 45

46 - 76

77 -83

84 - 93

94 - 112

113 - 145

146 - 152



Agenda ltem 4

AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee of the
Bolsover District Council held in the Council Chamber, The Arc, Clowne on
Tuesday, 14th September 2021 at 14:00 hours.

PRESENT:-

Members:-
Councillor Tom Munro in the Chair

Councillors Chris Kane, Tom Kirkham, Graham Parkin, Peter Roberts and
Ruth Jaffray (Coopted Member).

Officers:- .

Officers:- Theresa Fletcher (Head of Finance & Resources/Section 151 Officer), Jenny
Williams (Internal Audit Consortium Manager), Kath Drury (Information, Engagement
and Performance Manager), Victoria Dawson (Head of Housing Management &
Enforcement), Jim Fieldsend (Team Leader (Solicitor) (to Minute No ACO28-21/22),
Joanne Wilson (Scrutiny & Elections Officer) and Alison Bluff (Governance Officer).

Also in attendance at the meeting was Councillor Clive Moesby, Portfolio Holder for
Finance & Resources, Mike Norman (MAZARS), and Councillors Rita Turner (Vice
Chair Customer Services Scrutiny), Jen Wilson (Chair Local Growth Scrutiny
Committee) and Paul Cooper (Vice Chair Local Growth Scrutiny Committee).

ACO17-21/22 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors Jane Bryson and Donna
Hales.

ACO18-21/22 URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS

There were no urgent items of business to consider.

ACO19-21/22 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Graham Parkin declared a disclosable pecuniary interest in Agenda Item 6 -
Report to those charged with Governance - MAZARS Audit Completion report, as he was
a South Normanton Parish Councillor, MAZARS were also auditors for the South
Normanton Community Centre, run by the Post Mill Centre of which he was a Director.
Also, Agenda Item 7 - BDC Statement of Accounts 2020/21, as Councillor Parkin held
shares in Lloyds Bank who were the Council’s banking provider.



AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
ACO20-21/22 MINUTES
Moved by Councillor Chris Kane and seconded by Councillor Graham Parkin

RESOLVED that the Minutes of an Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee be
approved as a correct record.

ACO21-21/22 CORPORATE AMBITIONS PERFORMANCE UPDATE - APRIL TO
JUNE 2021 (Q1 - 2021/22).

Committee considered a report regarding the April to June 2021 quarter performance
outturns against the Council's Ambition 2020-2024 targets and relevant service
indicators.

Aim: - Our Customers — Providing excellent and accessible services

There were 10 targets in total under this aim. Eight targets were on track and two targets
had been affected by Covid19, these were CUS 08 and CUS 07.

CUS.07 - Reduce average relet times for standard voids (council properties) to 20
calendar days by March 2021 and maintain thereafter. Housing officers were aware that
the outturn for this target was some way off and that there were issues to be addressed.

CUS.08 - Maintain high levels of tenant satisfaction with council housing and associated
services. Committee was advised that the Star Survey would be carried out in the current
year and this would be an important piece of work to attain information from.

Aim: - Our Economy — by driving growth, promoting the District and being
business and visitor friendly

There were 10 targets in total under this aim. Six were on track and one target outturn for
2020721, ECO.05 - Annually review housing delivery in the district and facilitate delivery
fo meet the annual target of 272 new homes, had been confirmed and achieved with the
outturn being 446 dwellings, exceeding the target.

In response to a Member's query regarding EC0.02 - Optimise business growth (as
measured by gross Business Rates) by £2m by March 2023, the Head of Finance &
Resources noted that business rates would only be affected if the business premises
were unoccupied. However, if the premises were occupied, the Council would receive
income. She added that the Council was still awaiting for the Government’s Business
Reform which they had already delayed by 4- 5 years. There was a lot of growth in the
District for business rates and it would be bad news if the Government decided to carry
out a full business rates reset because the growth the Council had accumulated since
2012/13 would be effectively lost. The Portfolio Holder for Finance & Resources added
that every effort was made by the Council to collect business rates. Currently, the
Council had a low base line and if this increased, it would be bad news for the Council. It
was important that Members understood what was happening and although the Council
had been prudent in the past, it needed to be innovative to get money in.

With regard to ECO.06 - Work with partners to deliver an average of 20 units of
affordable homes each year, anzi1 ECO.07 - Deliver 150 new homes through the Bolsover



AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Homes Programme by March 2024, Members queried the impact of substantial increases
in the cost of building materials on the affordability of the houses being built under the
Bolsover Homes programme. The Head of Housing Management & Enforcement noted
that the Council entered into an agreed contractual price at the outset and any increase in
building costs would have to be met by the contractor. However, for future schemes, the
impact of the Members’ query would be seen - officers would work with the Head of
Finance & Resources and look at this going forward.

Members queried why the houses and bungalows built in Whitwell under the Bolsover
Homes programme were slow to be let. The Head of Housing Management &
Enforcement advised Committee that although the properties looked habitable from the
outside, there were currently outstanding snagging works to be completed on some so
valuation of the properties and the keys could not yet be attained. However, some other
properties had been advertised for let.

In relation to ECO.01 - Deliver a Business Growth Strateqy by March 2021 that will
support enterprise, innovation, jobs and skills and makes the best use of our assets. a
Member queried if the Strategy would be updated. The Scrutiny & Elections Officer
advised Committee that the Business Growth Strategy would be reported to the Local
Growth Scrutiny Committee on a quarterly basis along with the Action Plan where
Members would scrutinise how it was working. However, it needed to be remembered
that Covid19 may have affected how the Strategy was now being delivered.

Aim: - Our Environment — protecting the quality of life for residents and
businesses, meeting environmental challenges and enhancing biodiversity

There were 11 targets under this aim of which 8 were on track and 3 had been previously
achieved.

Moved by Councillor Peter Roberts and seconded by Councillor Tom Kirkham
RESOLVED that the report be noted.

ACO22-21/22 REPORT TO THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE - MAZARS
AUDIT COMPLETION REPORT

Committee considered a report from MAZARS, the Council’s external auditors.

The purpose of the report was to summarise MAZARS audit conclusions on the Council’s
accounts ending 315t March 2021.

MAZARS audit work was substantially complete, however, there were some areas of
work that were still in progress and these were summarised in section 2 of the report.

MAZARS would provide an update in relation to any significant matters identified in
section 2 as outstanding through their normal follow up letter.

Audit opinion — MAZARS anticipated issuing an unqualified opinion on the Council's
financial statements. Their proposed audit opinion was included in Appendix B to the
report.

5



AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Value for Money - whilst MAZARS were yet to complete their work in respect of the
Council's arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of
resources, MAZARS anticipated having no significant weaknesses in arrangements to
report. Further detail on MAZARS Value for Money work was provided in section 7 of the
report

Whole of Government Accounts (WGA) - MAZARS had not yet received group
instructions from the National Audit Office (NAO) in respect of their work on the Council’s
WGA submission so were unable to commence their work in that area until such
instructions had been received.

Wider powers - the 2014 Act required MAZARS to give an elector, or any representative
of an elector, the opportunity to question the accounting records of the Council and to
consider any objection made to the accounts, however, no approaches from electors had
been received by MAZARS.

Pension Liability — part of MAZARS assurance over the net pension liability was derived
from specified procedures commissioned from the external auditors of the Derbyshire
Pension Fund. The final report for MAZARS consideration and completion of the testing
required had now been received and there were no issues of concern.

Covid 19 Grant recognition — the Government had provided substantial sums of financial
support to local authorities. However, there existed a lack of clarity in the expected
accounting treatment of this income source and therefore, MAZARS had identified the
completeness and accuracy of this income as a risk.

To address the risk, MAZARS had reviewed the Council’s approach in determining
whether grants;

e were or were not ring fenced for specific areas of expenditure;

» tested grant income recorded in the ledger to grant allocations/notifications,

e and reviewed a sample of grants to ensure conditions to recognise the income in
2020/21 had or had not been met.

There were some residual audit queries to clear but audit procedures had not identified
any material errors or uncertainties in the financial statements or other matters to bring to
Members attention.

Land, Buildings and Investment Property Valuations — MAZARS would be meeting on site
with the Council's Valuer with regard to ‘uncertainty’ in his current report regarding
Covid19 in relation to valuation of assets.

MAZARS were pleased to report that there were no internal control weaknesses or
adjustments to bring to Members attention and no material misstatements had been
identified during their audit work to date.

MAZARS noted their thanks for the assistance of the financial team during their audit
work.

A Member queried if the surge in property prices increasing the valuation of property
would impact on the Council’'s housing stock and put the Authority in a more favourable
position going forward. Mike N06rman (MAZARS) replied that in March 2020, valuation of



AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

the Council’s housing stock was market based with reference to sales activity — RICS -
asset value increasing strengthens the value of the Council's balance sheet.

In valuing the Council's property for the accounts, there were a lot of accounting
adjustments, and in local government statutory overrides existed to prevent any impact
on the tax payer.

Moved by Councillor Tom Munro and seconded by Councillor Graham Parkin
RESOLVED that (1) the report be noted,

(2) the Chief Financial Officer signs the appropriate Audit Letter.

(MAZARS/Chief Financial Officer)

ACO23-21/22 BDC STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2020/21

Committee considered a report in relation to the Council's Statement of Accounts for
2020/21.

The Head of Finance & Resources advised Committee that there had been no changes
made to the Statement of Accounts since the document was produced in the agenda.
However, there could be some changes made by MAZARS in the future.

Moved by Councillor Tom Munro and seconded by Councillor Chris Kane
RESOLVED that (1) the Statement of Accounts in respect of 2020/21 be approved,

(2) delegated powers be granted to the Chief Financial Officer in consultation with
the Chair or Vice Chair of Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee to
agree any changes agreed with the Council's external auditors Mazars, which may
be necessary to ensure the completion of the Statement of Accounts by 30t
September 2021.

(Chief Financial Officer)

ACO24-21/22 ASSESSMENT OF GOING CONCERN STATUS

Committee considered a report in relation to an assessment of the Council as a going
concern for the purposes of producing the Statement of Accounts for 2020/21.

Given the significant reduction in funding for local government in recent years and the
potential threat this posed to the ongoing viability of councils as a consequence, external
auditors continued to place a greater emphasis on local authorities undertaking an
assessment of the going concern basis on which they prepared their financial statements.

The concept of a going concern assumed that an authority’s functions and services would
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. The provisions in the
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) Code in respect of going
concern reporting requirements reflected the economic and statutory environment in
which local authorities operated. These provisions confirmed that as authorities cannot
be created or dissolved without7 statutory prescription, they must prepare their financial



AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
statements on a going concern basis of accounting.

The report set out the position for Bolsover District Council and provided justification for
the 2020/21 financial statements being prepared on a going concern basis.

Moved by Councillor Chris Kane and seconded by Councillor Graham Parkin
RESOLVED that the outcome of the assessment of the Council’s going concern status
for the purposes of preparing the Statement of Accounts for 2020/21 be accepted.

ACO25-21/22 SUMMARY OF PROGRESS ON THE 2021/22 INTERNAL AUDIT
PLAN

Committee considered a final progress report in respect of the 2021/22 Internal Audit
Plan.

Appendix 1 to the report provided a summary of 4 reports issued between 10th July 2021
and 26th August 2021 which had all been issued with substantial assurance. The
definitions of the assurance levels used were provided in a table in the report. In respect
of the audits being reported, it was confirmed that no issues relating to fraud were
identified.

Appendix 2 to the report provided full details of the audits completed and audits in
progress in respect of 2021/22. The completion of the 2020/21 internal audit plan ran into
2021/22, so was slightly behind target in comparison to previous years, however, the
Internal Audit team were now concentrating fully on the current year’s plan.

The Portfolio Holder for Finance & Resources thanked the Internal Audit Consortium
Manager and her team for the level of work that they carried out. The Chair echoed the
Portfolio Holder's comments and requested that his thanks also be passed to the Internal
Audit team.

Moved by Councillor Tom Munro and seconded by Councillor Graham Parkin
RESOLVED that the report be noted.

ACO26-21/22 REVIEW OF INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER

Committee considered a report which provided information on the results of a review of
the Internal Audit Charter.

The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) stated that the Head of Internal Audit
must periodically review the Internal Audit Charter and present it to the relevant
Committee for approval.

The Internal Audit Charter was last approved by the former Audit Committee in
September 2020. It was also agreed at that meeting that the Charter would be reviewed
every year to ensure it was kept up to date.

The current Internal Audit Chager had been reviewed and it was felt by the Head of



AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Internal Audit that it was still fit for purpose. The Internal Audit Charter was appended to
the report.

In places, the previous Charter referred to “internal control” or the “control environment” -
these references had now been replaced by the current best practice terminology, which
was “risk management, governance and internal control processes”. Also a change in
respect of the Council’s former Audit Committee now being the Audit and Corporate
Overview Scrutiny Committee was reflected in the Charter.

Moved by Councillor Tom Munro and Councillor Graham Parkin
RESOLVED that (1) the outcome of the review of the Internal Audit Charter be noted,

(2) the Internal Audit Charter be agreed, and reviewed in 12 months or sooner in
the event of any significant changes being made to the Public Sector Internal Audit
Standards.

(Head of Internal Audit)

ACO27-21/22 ANNUAL CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT AND LOCAL
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Committee considered a report which sought Members observations or
recommendations, and agreement to the conclusions and content of the draft Annual
Governance Statement 2021.

The draft Annual Governance Statement for 2021 was set out in Appendix 1 to the report.

One of the main purposes of the Annual Governance Statement was to assess the extent
to which the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) / Society of
Local Authority Chief Executives and Senior Managers (SOLACE) Framework key
principles were in place within an authority and were adhered to in practice. In short it
was an annual assessment process for the Council's Governance arrangements. As part
of this process the Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee would need to give
consideration to the Council’s updated Code of Corporate Governance.

While the evidence from the structured assessment carried out demonstrated that
appropriate procedures and processes were in place, Members were asked to note that
there remained a small number of issues of corporate governance where further work
was necessary if the Council were to continue to comply with the good governance
requirement. The issues that had been identified as a result of the work of external
review (including external audit), internal audit, and the routine work of the Council’'s own
. officers, would be addressed throughout the year through the performance management
framework and reported to this Committee.

In response to a Member's query, Committee was advised that the Council's recent
changes to its Senior Management Structure would be reflected in the 2022 Annual
Governance Statement.

The Portfolio Holder for Finance & Resources commented that the Annual Governance
Statement was a readable document and he would be available to Members if they
wished to discuss the document with him.

9



AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

In response to a Member's query, the Head of Internal Audit advised the meeting that
Members would always be advised of any whistleblowing, if it happened.

Moved by Councillor Graham Parkin and seconded by Councillor Peter Roberts
RESOLVED that (1) the Annual Governance Statement as set out in Appendix 1 to the
report be noted,

(2) the local Code of Corporate Governance as set out in Appendix 2 to the report
be approved,

(3) having reviewed the effectiveness of the Governance Framework, the Audit
and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee were satisfied that the Council’s
governance and internal control arrangements were fit for purpose,

(4) delegated powers be granted to the Chief Financial Officer in consultation with
the Chair or Deputy Chair of the Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny
Committee, to agree any changes which may be necessary in order to ensure the
finalisation of the external audit currently being concluded by the Council's external
auditors Mazars, to ensure completion of the Statement of Accounts by the
statutory deadline of 30" September 2021.

The Team Leader - Solicitor left the meeting at this point.

ACO28-21/22 AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22

Committee considered their work programme 2021/22.

It was suggested that, going forward, the Chairs and Vice Chairs present an annual
verbal report on the work of the three themed Scrutiny Committees, rather than on a
quarterly basis, with the preference being the January Budget meetings as all Members
would able to attend. The Chief Financial Officer suggested that the setting of Council
Tax also be moved to the January meetings. It was agreed that the Scrutiny & Elections
Officer and the Chief Financial Officer would discuss this outside of the meeting and
report the outcome at the next ACOSC meeting.

The Scrutiny & Elections Officer advised Members that in relation to the Council’s
Ambition Performance report, she had requested that these reports be more strategic and
less detailed (as per Members request), and that only areas of concern be presented to
this meeting. She added that the Chairs and Vice Chairs of the 3 themed Scrutiny
Committees and the Information, Performance & Engagement Manager, could attend the
ACOSC pre meetings to ascertain where any extra detail would be required.

The Portfolio Holder for Finance & Resources raised concern that not all Scrutiny
Members would get to know the performance of all their Committee’s targets. The
Scrutiny & Elections Officer explained that the full report would still be circulated to all
Scrutiny Members and any feedback or queries could be raised at the pre meetings. She
added that this could be looked at again if it were found not to be sufficient.

10



AUDIT & CORPORATE OVERVIEW SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Moved by Councillor Tom Munro and seconded by Councillor Chris Kane
RESOLVED that the Work Programme 2021/22 be noted.

ACO29-21/22 UPDATE FROM SCRUTINY CHAIRS (VERBAL REPORT).

This item was deferred until the outcome of the Scrutiny & Elections Officer and the Chief
Financial Officers discussion as detailed above.

Moved by Councillor Tom Munro and seconded by Councillor Chris Kane
RESOLVED that the item be deferred until the next meeting.

The meeting concluded at 1530 hours.

The meeting concluded at Time Not Specified hours.

11



A)

Bolsover

The Arc
High Street
Clowne
Derbyshire
S43 4JY

Key Decisions & Items to be Considered in Private
To be made under the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information)
(England) Regulations 2012

Published on: 4 November 2021

G w3}l epuaby



et

INTRODUCTION

The list attached sets out decisions that are termed as “Key Decisions” at least 28 calendar days before they are due to be taken by the
Executive or an officer under delegated powers.

Preparation of the list helps Executive to programme its work. The purpose of the list is to give notice and provide an opportunity for
consultation on the issues to be discussed. The list is updated each month with the period of the list being rolled forward by one month
and republished. The list is available for public inspection at the The Arc, High Street, Clowne, S43 4JY. Copies of the list can be
obtained from Sarah Sternberg, Joint Head of Service for Corporate Governance, Solicitor to the Council & Monitoring Officer at this
address or by email to sarah.sternberg@bolsover.gov.uk. The list can also be accessed from the Council’s website at
www.bolsover.gov.uk.

The Executive is allowed to make urgent decisions which do not appear in the list, however, a notice will be published at The Arc and on
the Council’s website explaining the reasons for the urgent decisions. Please note that the decision dates are indicative and are subject
to change.

Members of Executive are as follows:

Councillor Steve Fritchley - Leader and Portfolio Holder - Policy, Strategy, Resources and Media
Councillor Duncan McGregor - Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder - Corporate Governance
Councillor Mary Dooley - Portfolio Holder — Enforcements and Partnerships

Councillor Clive Moesby - Portfolio Holder - Finance

Councillor Sandra Peake Portfolio Holder - Housing

Councillor David Downes - Portfolio Holder — Leisure and Tourism

Councillor Deborah Watson - Portfolio Holder - Environmental Health and Licensing

Councillor Liz Smyth - Portfolio Holder — Growth/Economic Development

The Executive agenda and reports are available for inspection by the public five clear days prior to the meeting of the Executive. The
papers can be seen at The Arc at the above address. The papers are also available on the Council’s website referred to above.
Background papers are listed on each report submitted to the Executive and members of the public are entitled to see these documents
unless they contain exempt or confidential information. The report also contains the name and telephone number of a contact officer.

Meetings of the Executive are open to the public and usually take place in the Council Chamber at The Arc. Occasionally there are items
included on the agenda which are exempt and for those items the public will be asked to leave the meeting. This list also shows the
reports intended to be dealt with in private and the reason why the reports are exempt or confidential. Members of the public may make
representations to the Joint Head of Corporate Governance & Monitoring Officer about any particular item being considered in exempt
and why they think it should be dealt with in public.



vi

The list does not detail all decisions which have to be taken by the Executive, only “Key Decisions” and “Exempt Reports”. In these
Rules a “Key Decision” means an Executive decision, which is likely:

(1) REVENUE

(@) Results in the Council making Revenue Savings of £75,000 or more; or
(b) Results in the Council incurring Revenue Expenditure of £75,000 or more

(2) CAPITAL

€) Results in the Council making Capital Income of £150,000 or more; or
(b) Results in the Council incurring Capital Expenditure of £150,000 or more

(3) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the District.
In determining the meaning of “significant” the Council must have regard to any guidance for the time being issued by the Secretary of
State. The Council has decided that revenue income or expenditure of £75,000 or more and capital income or expenditure of £150,000
or more is significant.

The dates for meetings of Executive can be found here:

https://committees.bolsover.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Committeeld=1147

The Council hereby gives notice of its intention to make the following Key Decisions and/or decisions to be considered in private:


https://committees.bolsover.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=1147

Matter in respect of which | Decision Date of Documents to Contact Officer Is this decision a Key | Is this key decision
a decision will be taken Maker Decision | be considered Decision? to be heard in public
or private session
Tenant Improvement and | Executive | 6 Dec Report of the Victoria Dawson,
Adaption Policy 2021 Portfolio Holder | Assistant Director of
- Housing Housing Management
and Enforcement
Additional Restrictions Executive | 6 Dec Report of the Natalie Etches, Key Fully exempt
Grant 2021 Portfolio Holder | Business Growth
- Growth / Manager It is likely to result in Information relating to
Economic the Council making the financial or
Development revenue savings or business affairs of any
incurring Revenue particular person
G expenditure of £75,000 | (including the authority
or more. holding that
information)
Bolsover Homes Scheme | Executive | 6 Dec Report of the lan Barber, Assistant Key Fully exempt
at West Street, Langwith 2021 Portfolio Holder | Director of Property
- Housing Services & Housing Itis likely to result in Information relating to
Repairs the Council making the financial or
capital savings or business affairs of any
incurring capital particular person
expenditure of (including the authority
£150,000 or more. holding that
information)
Bolsover Homes Scheme | Executive | 6 Dec Report of the lan Barber, Assistant Key Fully exempt
- Market Close Cluster, 2021 Portfolio Holder | Director of Property

Shirebrook

- Housing

Services & Housing
Repairs

Itis likely to result in
the Council making
capital savings or
incurring capital
expenditure of
£150,000 or more.

Information relating to
the financial or
business affairs of any
particular person
(including the authority
holding that
information)




Matter in respect of which | Decision Date of Documents to | Contact Officer Is this decision a Key | Is this key decision
a decision will be taken | Maker Decision | be considered Decision? to be heard in public
or private session
Disposal of Land Executive | 6 Dec Report of the Chris Fridlington, Non-Key Fully exempt
To seek authority for the 2021 Deputy Leader | Assistant Director of
disposal of land known as and Portfolio Development and Information relating to
Stretton Gardens for less Holder - Planning the financial or
than best consideration. Corporate business affairs of any
Governance particular person
(including the authority
holding that
information)
Dragonfly Funding Executive | 6 Dec Report of the lan Barber, Assistant Key Fully exempt
'C—D‘ 2021 Portfolio Holder | Director of Property
- Growth / Services & Housing Itis likely to result in Information relating to
Economic Repairs the Council making the financial or
Development capital savings or business affairs of any
incurring capital particular person
expenditure of (including the authority
£150,000 or more. holding that
information)
Bolsover Homes Scheme | Executive |31 Jan Report of the lan Barber, Assistant Key Fully exempt
- Moorfield Lane, 2022 Portfolio Holder | Director of Property

Langwith

- Housing

Services & Housing
Repairs

It is likely to result in
the Council making
capital savings or
incurring capital
expenditure of
£150,000 or more.

Information relating to
the financial or
business affairs of any
particular person
(including the authority
holding that
information)




Matter in respect of which | Decision Date of Documents to | Contact Officer Is this decision a Key | Is this key decision
a decision will be taken | Maker Decision | be considered Decision? to be heard in public
or private session
Medium Term Financial Executive |31 Jan Report of the Theresa Fletcher, Key
Plan 2022/23 - 2025/26 2022 Portfolio Holder | Assistant Director of
- Finance Finance and Itis likely to result in
Resources & Section the Council making
151 Officer revenue savings or
incurring Revenue
expenditure of £75,000
or more.
Revised Tenancy Executive | 31 Jan Report of the Victoria Dawson, Non-Key
Agreement 2022 Portfolio Holder | Assistant Director of
ay - Housing Housing Management
and Enforcement
52 Week Rent Period Executive | 31 Jan Report of the Victoria Dawson, Non-Key
2022 Portfolio Holder | Assistant Director of
- Housing Housing Management
and Enforcement
Management of Corporate | Executive |7 Mar Report of the Theresa Fletcher, Fully exempt
Debt - Write-off of 2022 Portfolio Holder | Assistant Director of

Outstanding Amounts

- Finance

Finance and
Resources & Section
151 Officer

Information relating to
any individual.
Information relating to
the financial or
business affairs of any
particular person
(including the authority
holding that
information)




8T

SCHEDULE 12A
ACCESS TO INFORMATION: EXEMPT INFORMATION

PART 1
DESCRIPTIONS OF EXEMPT INFORMATION: ENGLAND

1.

2.

Information relating to any individual.

Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).
Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with any
labour relations matter arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office holders under, the
authority.

Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings.

Information which reveals that the authority proposes —

(&) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person; or
(b) To make an order or direction under any enactment.

Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime.




Agenda ltem 6

Bolsover District Council

Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee

25th November 2021

Procurement Strateqy

Report of the Assistant Director of Finance and Resources

This report is public

Purpose of the Report

11

1.2

13

2.1

3.1

To enable the Committee to consider the Procurement Strategy attached at Appendix 1.

Report Details

The Procurement Strategy outlines how the procurement of goods, works and services is
achieved and describes the Council’'s Contract Procurement Rules. These provide a
corporate framework for the procurement of all goods, works and services to ensure that
all procurement activity is conducted with openness, honesty and accountability.

The policy is to comply with the requirements of the following legislation as applicable to
local authorities:

The Bribery Act (2010),

The Equalities Act (2010),

The Public Services (Social Value) Act (2012),

The Local Government Transparency Act (2015),

The Concession Contracts Regulations (2016),

The General Data Protection Regulations (GDPR) (2016) and Data Protection Act
(2018),

e The National Procurement Strategy (2018),

¢ The Public Contract Regulations (2018).

The strategy will be reviewed by December 2024 unless there are substantial changes in
legislation or the procurement processes of the Council before this date.

Conclusions and Reasons for Recommendation

The Procurement Strategy has been updated to take account of all legislative and
operational changes to ensure it remains fit for purpose.

Consultation and Equality Impact

There are no consultation and equality impact implications from this report.

19



4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection

No alternatives found — the Council is required to have a strategy in order to adhere to
the requirements of legislation and the Council’s Contract Procurement Rules. Both
place a number of duties and responsibilities on the Council, its officers and Members.

Implications

Finance and Risk Implications

Financial issues are covered in the Policy which is attached at Appendix 1 to this report.
There are no financial implications arising from this report.

Legal Implications including Data Protection

Legal issues are covered within the attached document.
There are no data protection issues arising directly out of this report.

Human Resources Implications

There are no human resource implications arising from this report.

Recommendations

That the Committee considers the Procurement Strategy and recommends it to Executive
for approval as set out in Appendix 1.

Decision Information

Is the decision a Key Decision? No
A Key Decision is an executive decision which has a significant
impact on two or more District wards or which results in income or
expenditure to the Council above the following thresholds:

BDC: Revenue - £75,000
Capital - £150,000 [
NEDDC: Revenue - £100,000 |
Capital - £250,000 [
M Please indicate which threshold applies

Is the decision subject to Call-In? No
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)

Has relevant Portfolio Member been informed? Yes
District Wards Affected None directly
Links to Corporate Plan priorities or Policy Framework All

20



Document Information

Appendix No | Title

1 Procurement Strategy 2020- 2025

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied
on to a material extent when preparing the report. They must be listed in the
section below. If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC)
you must provide copies of the background papers)

Report Author Contact Number

Theresa Fletcher — Assistant Director of Finance & 01246 242458
Resources

21




Appendix 1

olsover

22



’ North East
% Derbyshire

District Council

We speak your language

Polish
Mowimy Twoim jezykiem

French
Nous parlons votre langue

Spanish
Hablamos su idioma

Slovak
Rozpravame Vasim jazykom

Chinese

BINSIRIRHNES

If you require this publication
in large print
or another format please call:

Bolsover District Council on

01246 242424 or

North East Derbyshire District
Councilon 01246 231111

23




CONTROL SHEET FOR PROCUREMENT STRATEGY

Policy Details

Comments / Confirmation
(To be updated as the document
progresses)

Policy title

Procurement Strategy

Current status — i.e. first draft v2 250619

Final

Policy author (post title only)

Procurement Manager/Solicitor to
the Council

Location of policy (whilst in development) —i.e. L-
drive, shared drive

Relevant Cabinet Member (if applicable)

Portfolio Holder Finance

Equality Impact Assessment approval date 10/11/2016
Partnership involvement (if applicable)
Final policy approval route i.e. Joint Strategic Executive

Alliance Committee, Cabinet/Executive/Council

Date policy approved

Date policy due for review (maximum 5 years)

December 2024

Date policy forwarded to Improvement (to include
on Intranet and Internet if applicable to the public)

24




Bolsover District Council

Procurement Strategy 2020-2025

Contents

8.

9.

. Introduction

. What is Procurement?

. Corporate Priorities

. Procurement Resource

. Governance and Responsibility
. E-Procurement

. Sustainable Procurement

Partnering and Collaboration

Conducting Procurement Activity and Resources

10. Performance Measures and Targets

Appendix A — Action Plan

Appendix B — Contract Procedure Rules

Appendix C — Glossary of Document Terms and Acronyms

25



1.1

1.2.

1.3.

1.4

1.5.

2.1.

Introduction

The local government procurement landscape is changing; this strategy document
sets out Bolsover District Council’s approach to Procurement within this changing
environment.

Procurement is provided by an in-house team that was established in May 2018.
The Procurement unit is shared with North East Derbyshire District Council as part
of the strategic alliance arrangement. The unit also provides a service under a
service level agreement to Gedling Borough Council. This collaboration allows
benefits to be gained through economies of scale by procuring goods, works and
services for more than one authority at the same time. The unit also provides a
procurement service for parish councils and it is envisaged the team will expand to
provide a service to other local authorities in the future.

This strategy outlines how procurement of goods, works and services is achieved
and describes the Council’s Contract Procurement Rules. Also called Contract
Procedure Rules, these provide a corporate framework for the procurement of all
goods, works and services to ensure that all procurement activity is conducted with
openness, honesty and accountability. These rules have been established through
legislation, case law and government guidance.

The strategy is to comply with the requirements of:

The Bribery Act (2010),

The Equalities Act (2010),

The Public Services (Social Value) Act (2012),

The Local Government Transparency Act (2015),

The Concession Contracts Regulations (2016),

The General Data Protection Regulations (GDPR) (2016) and Data
Protection Act (2018),

e The National Procurement Strategy (2018),

e The Public Contract Regulations (2018).

The Procurement unit are responsible for ensuring that the principles of this strategy
are adopted and to ensure its implementation within the Council’'s service
departments. Elected Members are expected to use this strategy as a sense-check
to review officer procurement decision making through the Executive and relevant
committees. The strategy is a ‘living’ document that will be updated at regular
intervals in accordance with Council policy or through statutory amendments.

What is Procurement?
Procurement is the acquisition of goods, works and services which meet the

customers' and service users' needs, whilst ensuring value for money throughout
the life of the product including disposal.

26



2.2. Strategic procurement is a series of activities and processes that sits at the heart of

the Council, providing the framework by which the Council obtains value for money
in all of the goods, works and services that it procures. This can be illustrated by
the following diagram, which shows the inter-relationship between the role of the
procurement unit and the Council as a whole.

Corporate Priorities

Elected Members \ Senior Management

/

Strategic

Procurement
Unit

Service /

Departments

\ Suppliers &
Partners

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

Stakeholders

The aim of effective procurement is to achieve best value through planned and
skillful procurement for goods, works and services sought by the Council; to support
and encourage a vibrant local supplier market; remove barriers to trade for small to
medium sized enterprises and voluntary bodies and give appropriate consideration
to Social Value.

Council employees are required to comply with the Council’s Constitution (Contract
Procurement Rules are contained in part 4.8) as well as external laws and
regulations and policy guidance, at all times. This applies to every procurement
exercise regardless of contract value.

The Procurement unit and service department officers will ensure that established

best practice is followed to achieve best value for the Council. The procurement
process takes the following steps:

27



Identify Requirements &
Associated Risks with

Key Stakeholders
Specify Goods/
Services/Works
Required
—
Market Analysis/
Review Potential
Procurement Options
4_
Undertake Selected
Procurement Method
4—

Contract/Relationship
Management

3. Corporate Priorities

3.1. It is important to ensure that procurement decisions are legal, ethical and in
accordance with the policies and procedures of the Council. Consideration should
be given to the impact on the economic, social and environmental well-being of the
district. Decisions should be achieved in a manner that is open, fair, transparent
and auditable.

3.2. The Procurement Strategy supports the Council’s Corporate Vision which is:

‘To enhance and improve the wealth profile, well-being and quality of life for the
communities of Bolsover District’

3.3. The procurement of goods, works and services aligns with the delivery of the
Council’'s strategic plans, corporate priorities, objectives and statutory
responsibilities by:

e Ensuring the procurement process reflects sustainability and environmental
issues and is able to support and reflect the aim of protecting our
environment for future generations,

e Ensuring procurement guidance is clear and simple and that relevant
contracts are advertised and accessible to all,

e Providing feedback to bidders to support the development and overall
competitiveness of Social Enterprises/Third Sector organisations,

28



Encouraging an effective local supplier market and the promotion of local
social value in contracts (such as the creation of apprenticeships and local
supply chains),

Embracing the Council’s commitment to Carbon reduction and emissions,

Aiming to use the procurement process which provides a best value solution
for the Council by supporting the delivery of value for money,

Eliminating anything that does not add value to the procurement and
working closely with partner organisations such as Derbyshire County
Council, Sheffield City Region, Destination Chesterfield and other
partnership groups to deliver savings and efficiencies through collaboration.

3.4. Corporate documents linked to this Strategy:

Corporate Plan

Service Plans

Financial Regulations

Contract Procedure Rules
Safeguarding Policies

Carbon Reduction plan

Health and Safety

Equalities

Bribery and Corruption Strategy

3.5. This strategy supports the Council’s Corporate Plan by engaging with all parts of our
community including the public and voluntary sector organisations, businesses and
our residents through:

Exploring any existing framework opportunities to ensure best value for
money and that they are still fit for purpose,

Ensuring we understand the diverse needs of our communities,

Improving the understanding of procurement and commissioning for both
internal and external stakeholders,

Monitoring and reporting compliance with procurement policies and
procedures,

Training and developing Managers and teams in effective procurement
practice,

29



3.6.

e Undertaking “meet the buyer events” to engage with the local supply chain,
thus encouraging how to do business with the Council.

Through an effective procurement process and specifications we will promote the
safeguarding of our young and vulnerable residents by:

e Ensuring that arrangements are in place with contractors to safeguard
children and vulnerable adults in accordance with legislation (existing
contracts),

e Ensuring that the Council’s procurement process requires suppliers to
comply with safeguarding requirements (new contracts).

4. Procurement Resource

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

Before establishing the Procurement Unit different options to provide the function
were considered by the Council. It was concluded that an in-house Procurement
unit would work best with the option to sell its expertise to others where possible, in
the future.

The in-house Procurement unit provides procurement expertise for all aspects of
procurement other than direct legal advice. The Council has access to fully qualified
and experienced procurement professionals who are supported by a trainee within
the team, thus ensuring succession planning. In addition to undertaking high
value/high risk procurements, this resource also provides tailored training to
departments of the Council involved in procuring goods, works and services. Full
support is also provided through lead officer development of tender specifications
and subsequent tender evaluation and award. The unit will maintain a contracts data
base and forward plan.

On an ongoing basis the Procurement Unit aims to highlight new developments that
may provide improvements to the Council’s services. The unit will identify and report
on a pre-planned annual schedule to the Councils as follows:

e The emergence of new and evolving relevant technologies which are further
improving the services, i.e. Contracts Management module of the e-
procurement system In-trend,

e New or potential improvements to the services including the quality,

responsiveness, procedures, benchmarking methods, performance
mechanisms and customer support services in relation to the services,

30



e New or potential improvements to the interfaces or integration of the
services with other services provided by third parties of the Council which
might result in efficiency or productivity gains or in reduction of operational
risk,

e Optional changes in ways of working that would enable the services to be
delivered at lower costs and/or bring greater benefits to the Council,

e Providing management information to the Council as required in relation to
contracts and the review of contracts.

4.4. The Council’s Executive Director of Resources — has strategic responsibility for co-

ordinating procurement across the Council with the Assistant Director of Finance
and Resources having operational responsibility for the service including:

e Assisting in the delivery of an efficient and effective procurement service to
elected members and officers so that the Council achieves best value and
value for money when undertaking procurement.

e Supporting our shared service partner and liaising with all departments and
service areas on the planning, development and delivery of procurement
across the Council.

e Scrutinising the contract management of the shared service arrangement in
relation to officer compliance with the agreed procurement processes.

5. Governance and Responsibility

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

The Council’'s Contract Procurement Rules provide a corporate framework for the
procurement of goods, works and services. The Rules are designed to ensure that
all procurement is conducted with openness, probity and accountability. Above all,
the Rules are designed to ensure both that the Council complies with the statutory
framework and obtains value for money. This should include the required level of
guality and performance from all contracts that are let. These rules have been
established through legislation, case law and government guidance

The Council will ensure that the Rules continue to be relevant and are compliant
with EU regulations as required. The Council will hold the highest principles of
fairness, equity, transparency and openness within all procurement activity.

The Rules and associated policies are detailed in the Council’s Constitution which
is readily available on the Council’s Intranet.

The Portfolio Holder for Finance & Resources has the Member responsibility for
Procurement.

31



5.5. The Procurement Unit provides training workshops for officers and Members
annually with refresher courses also provided.

5.6. Procurement activity that falls under the Official Journal of the European Union
(OJEU), must have official sign off. To begin the procurement process completion
of a pro-forma is required to identify relevant budgets and give details of the request.
The whole process including evaluation is endorsed and supported by the
Procurement Unit and the Council’s legal team.

5.7. All procurement must be policy compliant and consider responsibilities and
requirements for:

Safeguarding

Sustainability

Equalities

Social Value

Health and Safety

Data protection/GDPR

Modern Slavery

Bribery & Corruption

Carbon Reduction

Financial controls (credit safe checks)

The Procurement team undertakes full due diligence for all projects tendered.

5.8. Within the Council’s Constitution Procurement Rules, there is a section called
‘Contracting and Financial Guidelines.” This gives the procurement requirements
for a quote, based on a financial threshold of the project as follows:

Threshold Requirement

Up to £1,000 Oral or written quotation

Written quotations must be obtained from
three suppliers

Three written quotations based on the
Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Either formal Request for Quotation (RFQ) or
£25,001 to £50,000 Invitation to Tender (ITT) dependent on
nature of project

£1,001 to £5,000

£5,001 to £25,000

£50,001 to the EU
threshold in force

Above the EU Formal tender complying with the relevant
threshold procurement regulations.

Formal tender by Invitation to Tender (ITT)

As at 1t January 2019 the EU thresholds in force are as follows:-
Supply services and design contracts £181,302

32



5.9.

Works contracts £4,551,413
These figures are net of VAT.

When contract costs are estimated above the EU thresholds the procurement
process can take approximately 9 - 12 months dependent upon the nature and\or
service being procured. It will be necessary to produce a formal timetable
(Procurement Team will advise) incorporating the approval process and allowing
time for the presentation of reports to Executive.

5.10. Where contract costs fall below the EU thresholds and formal tender for goods and

service are sought, the time to go through the process can range between 2 to 4
months or maybe longer dependent on the nature and complexity. When giving
consideration to a timetable, preparing documentation and running the tender
process, determining when the meeting approval process is planned for the relevant
Executive is vital. Consideration should therefore always be given to affording
sufficient time in your procurement timetable and building in the formal decision
making meeting.

6. E-Procurement

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

E-procurement is making purchases electronically. Purchase orders should be
placed on the financial management system as soon as practically possible. The
benefits of e-procurement include:

e It helps prevent overspending by checking funds are available to spend
automatically before orders are placed,

e |t provides a framework to ease the ordering of goods, works and services
whilst maintaining compliance with legislation,

e |t allows the Council to work collaboratively to achieve economies of scale.

The Government in conjunction with the Local Government Association set out a
strategic procurement document titled the National Procurement Strategy 2014.
This sets out a plan of what Procurement outcomes and milestones are necessary
at each level of the Local Government hierarchy, i.e. Unitary, County, District. This
places certain responsibilities on all Councils.

The Procurement Strategy and arrangements are available to suppliers on the
Council’s website and as a resource for employees on the Council’s internal intranet.

To support the delivery of this strategy the Council will invite tenders using the In-
tend system, this is e-tendering. This will ensure all opportunities are advertised in
one place for complete transparency. Links will also be made available via the
Source Derbyshire system and Contracts Finder.

33



7.1.

7.2

7.3.

7.4.

Sustainable Procurement

The Council is committed to ensuring that services are delivered in a way that
protects the quality of the environment and minimises any adverse impact on
community well-being. The Council recognises that procurement can be integral in
delivering more sustainable outcomes for the District. To achieve this, it is
necessary to ensure that environmental and broader sustainability considerations
are taken into account throughout the procurement process, where practicable.

The Council will require operators of (significant) contracts to adopt whole life-cycle
thinking in the delivery of any services on the Council’s behalf. Where relevant,
examples may include the purchase and use of vehicles, equipment, energy, water
and chemicals.

The Council is a key stakeholder in leading the local community in minimising
environmental impact. Green procurement will encourage local operators and
suppliers to consider critical issues such as manufacturing processes, materials
used, transportation, and waste management in operating and delivering
sustainable services.

Sustainable procurement is the process of acquiring goods, works and services from
a supplier that provides the optimum combination of whole life costs and benefits to
meet the customer’s requirement. In order to achieve this, the Council will:

e Account for environmental aspects of a product alongside societal and
economic aspects in the tendering process, and deliver appropriate training
for staff responsible for purchasing, ensuring access to environmental
information.

e Adopt a life-cycle thinking approach to avoid shifting environmental impact.
Products with Eco-labels should be purchased wherever possible.

e Comply with identified energy efficiency standards for the procurement of
goods.

e Encourage an ethic of reduce, reuse, recycle amongst purchasing staff.

e Ensure new vehicles supplied for the Council’s services have the lowest
emissions standard possible whilst remaining fit for purpose.

e Commit to reduce its Carbon footprint and adopt processes to do so

including completion of carbon reduction questionnaires for the evaluation
process by suppliers.

34



7.5.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

We will encourage a diverse and competitive supply market by ensuring that local
businesses are given an equal opportunity to participate in competition for Council
business, whilst still maintaining a competitive supply market by:

e Encouraging local businesses to register with the In-tend e-procurement
system, and providing support to suppliers, signposting suppliers to the
Source East Midlands portal and Contracts Finder.

e Providing clear advice and guidance to local businesses about how to bid
for the Councils’ work.

e Measuring the employment of local labour by the Council’s successful
contractors.

e Measuring the provision of apprenticeship opportunities and take-up by
successful contractors.

e Ensuring contracts are structured so as not to prejudice local businesses.

e Exploring how to better engage with ethnic, disabled and other minority
group suppliers.

e Promoting the Council’s Equality Policy for service delivery.
Partnering and Collaboration
The Council acknowledges the importance of partnerships in delivering services. It
already benefits from partnerships with other local authorities, parish councils and
other government bodies.
Partnering in the context of the Council’s procurement is defined as the creation of
sustainable, collaborative relationships with suppliers to deliver services, carry out
projects and acquire goods.
Collaboration is defined as the process of working with other local authorities,
organisations, or agencies to combine buying power and leverage based on higher
or aggregated levels of spend, to gain more favourable pricing and terms from
suppliers when procuring goods, works or services.

The Council welcomes partnership opportunities such as those which share or
support the corporate priorities for the community.

Therefore the Council will:

¢ Include partnership options when undertaking service reviews and other
appraisals.

35



e Through the Procurement service and in collaboration with neighbouring
authorities participate in sub regional and local procurement programmes.

e Where appropriate, consider alternatives to public sector first procurement
options for the management of contracts as well as provision of goods,
works and services.

e Support the voluntary sector to engage with the Council and explore the
potential for partnerships with local voluntary sector agencies interested in
the provision of services for local people.

e Explore partnering opportunities with other organisations for significant
construction projects.

9. Conducting Procurement Activity and Resources Social Value

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

9.4.

The Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012 requires service related procurements
over the EU threshold to consider social value. The Act requires considerations to
be proportionate and relevant to the particular requirement. Therefore where
appropriate, the Council will use the full procurement cycle to consider how to
improve the economic, social and environmental well-being of the Council.

Considerations will be built in to the procurement process as appropriate including
adapting evaluation criteria or a requirement for contractors to support an
apprenticeship scheme.

In complying with the statutory equality duties under S149 of the Equality Act 2010,
the Council will take equalities factors into consideration in decision-making. The
business case will address equalities issues to identify whether there is scope to
improve the economic and social impacts of the proposed contract. To help us
achieve this, the Council requires officers of the Councils to:

« when appropriate, undertake a (proportionate) Equality Impact
Assessment when planning a procurement and consider equalities issues
as well as economic and sustainability issues within the business case for
projects,

« make provision within the tender specification (where appropriate) to
include equality related award criteria or specific equalities outcomes to
reflect the needs of different services users.

Procurement processes and documentation will reflect the Council’s Equality and
Diversity Policy for Service Delivery.

36



9.5.

9.6.

9.7.

9.8.

9.9.

9.10.

9.11.

9.12.

The Council will work with partners and suppliers to ensure that suppliers are, as a
minimum, compliant with the relevant legislation, both at the inception of contracts
and through their effective life.

Guidance regarding Equality and Diversity is provided for all existing or potential
new suppliers to the Council.

All services commissioned by the Council must operate within the requirements of
the Council’s safeguarding policies. Where relevant, contractors will need to
demonstrate that they meet these requirements.

Procurement activity will be treated proportionately to the health and safety risks
which arise from the contract. Potential risks will be assessed and contractors must
provide evidence to demonstrate that their organisation actively promotes and
manages health and safety. This evidence will include a contractor’s track record of
health and safety performance.

Any procurement decision will aim to remove or minimise harm to the environment
to the lowest possible level, and to promote conservation of natural resources.

Forward Planning, particularly of major expenditure, is essential to maximise the
potential savings through efficient and effective procurement.

e Forward planning and timely reviews will be a key focus within the
procurement process, particularly within contract management,
identification of need and analysis of the requirement considerations.

e Wherever possible specifications will be output based with robust
performance measures. Output based specifications will allow greater
flexibility of design and support innovation and creativity throughout the
supply chain.

Planning and reviewing annual procurement activity, linked with robust monitoring
and reporting with the procurement unit, will enable the Council to become a more
efficient buyer of goods, works and services.

Effective procurement is measured by the outcomes and not by the completion of
the process.

e Contracts will be managed throughout their life to ensure that the benefits
identified in any business case are delivered. Planned review meetings with
incumbent suppliers will ensure that Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) are
set and Service Level Agreements (SLA) are achieved and maintained —
where possible exceeded.

37



9.13.

9.14.

9.15.

9.16.

9.17

9.18.

9.19.

9.20.

e The Council will proactively build on areas of success and identified areas
of best practice.

e Risk registers shall be prepared for all major procurement processes and
will be revisited at key milestones in the procurement process and
throughout the life of the contract.

e When suppliers and contractors handle information on behalf of the Council,
we will ensure that established internal Council standards are met or seek
to influence our supplier's and contractor's standards to a mutually
acceptable level.

The Council will expect contractors to have appropriate information/data handling
policies/procedures in place to handle confidential and commercially sensitive
information, including personal and sensitive data. This is to ensure compliance
with the Data Protection Act (2018) and work within Public Service Network (PSN)
requirements.

The Council will ensure that all relevant contracts include provisions relating to the
ownership and control of any Intellectual Property created for, during and at the end
of a contract.

The Council is a relevant authority for the purpose of the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. The Council will
expect that contractors will support and assist the Council in discharging obligations
in responding to requests for information.

The Council will preserve the highest standards of honesty, integrity, impartiality and
objectivity and shall comply with the Council’s Codes of Conduct and Rules at all
times.

.In awarding contracts the Council will generally evaluate offers received on the basis

of either the lowest or the most economically advantageous tender; (MEAT), and
within this where appropriate, will take into account a balance between cost and
quality.

In any procurement the Council will ensure that the approach to the market is
consistent with these principles.

The Procurement Unit will ensure that all relevant Council policies and procedures
are complied with in any procurement publicity or process.

Fraud, Bribery and Corruption will not be tolerated and will be dealt with robustly by

the Council. This includes compliance with related Acts and the Council’s policies
including the Whistleblowing Policy.

38



10. Performance Measures and Targets

10.1. Procurement activity, like all other Council activities, should be undertaken in a
performance management environment. Procurement influences the attainment of
some national performance indicators.

10.2. Projects are monitored through the Council’'s performance management
arrangements. Significant projects and exemptions are monitored separately and
reported to Elected Members.

10.3. The procurement unit delivery performance will be measured by:

e Professionally qualified procurement full time equivalents (FTE’s)
maintained as a % of total procurement FTE’s in the team.

e Percentage of publicised invitations to tender (ITT) within 2 working days
from receipt of specification sign-off from lead officers.

e Percentage of ITT processed and returned within two working days from
submission deadline to lead officer for evaluation.

e Percentage of contract award notifications sent out within 2 working days
from confirmation of tender acceptance from lead officer.

e Percentage of officers satisfied with Procurement service, (to be identified
through satisfaction survey results).

Audit measure of Procurement at least ‘reasonable’ level.

39



oY

Appendix A

Staff development/training
for those regularly
procuring contracts.

Executive Director —
Resources,
Assistant Director of
Finance and
Resources and
Procurement Unit.

STRATEGY ACTION PLAN

Annual training
session

That appropriate staff
have the relevant
knowledge and
understanding to
effectively undertake the
procurement function.
This should include
procurement and legal
staff and staff
commissioning the
services, works or goods.
This will include equalities
issues.

Staff development/training
for those who do not
regularly procure contracts.

Executive Director —
Resources,
Assistant Director of
Finance and
Resources and
Procurement Unit.

That appropriate staff
have the relevant
knowledge and
understanding to
effectively undertake the
procurement function
when required to do so
and with knowledge of
where to seek assistance.
This will include equalities
issues.




1A%

Staff development/training

on contract management.

Develop electronic and
other opportunities to
promote how to do
business with the Council
e.g. Contracts Finder and
Source Derbyshire

Ensure that procurement

results in Value for money

Strive for sustainability

Introduce a monitoring
mechanism to establish
how well the Council are
using their procurement
opportunities to advance
their corporate aims.
Annual review of
Procurement outcomes.

Executive Director —
Resources,
Assistant Director of
Finance and
Resources and
Procurement Unit.

Executive Director —
Resources,
Assistant Director of
Finance and
Resources and
Procurement Unit.

Executive Director —
Resources,
Assistant Director of
Finance and
Resources and
Procurement Unit.

Executive Director —
Resources,
Assistant Director of
Finance and
Resources and
Procurement Unit.

Executive Director —
Resources,
Assistant Director of
Finance and
Resources and
Procurement Unit.

That staff who are not
used to managing a
contractual relationship
are given some
guidelines.

An Increased awareness
amongst local business of
how to tender for Council
business.

Contracts resulting from
reasoned evaluation of
environmental factors
such as materials,
packaging and
transportation



A%

Ensure the Transparency
Agenda is complied with by
publishing upcoming
contracts.

Review the equalities
guidance given to
prospective or existing
contractors.

Executive Director —
Resources,
Assistant Director of
Finance and
Resources and
Procurement Unit.

Executive Director —
Resources,
Assistant Director of
Finance and
Resources and
Procurement Unit.



Appendix B
The Rules — these are contained in the Council Constitution.

Links are:-
Bolsover — http://www.bolsover.gov.uk/your-council/constitution

Appendix C
Glossary of Document Terms and Acronyms

Best Value: Often defined as ‘value for money’, Best Value is the optimum combination
of whole life costs and quality to meet the customer’s requirement.

BME: Black and Minority Ethnic.

Collaboration: In this context, public sector organisations that engage in a joint
procurement for works, services or supplies with the intention of obtaining better value for
money through economies of scale and reduced tendering costs.

Commissioning: Commissioning is the process of specifying, securing and monitoring
services to meet people’s needs at a strategic level. (Source — Audit Commission)

Competitive Tendering: Awarding contracts following a process of obtaining competing
tenders.

Contract: A binding agreement between two or more parties that is enforceable in law.

Contract Management: The activities of a buyer before, during and after a contract
period to ensure that all parties to the contract fulfil their contractual obligations.

The Rules: Rules for procurement and award of contracts for goods and services which
ensure open and transparent competition and protect the Council from any undue risk of
challenges of anti-competitive behaviour. These are contained in the Council’s
Constitution and are called Procurement Rules. In this Strategy they are referred to as
the Rules.

E-Procurement: is the ability to publicise/purchase/sell through electronic trading via the
Internet.

Evaluation: A detailed assessment and comparison of offers made by the Council in
accordance with published criteria of responses to a request for quotations or tenders.

Framework Agreement: A framework agreement is a general term for agreements with

suppliers which sets out terms and conditions under which specific purchases (call-offs)
can be made throughout the term of the agreement.

43


http://www.bolsover.gov.uk/your-council/constitution

Invitation to Tender (ITT): A formal document inviting an organisation to tender to
provide services or, supply goods to or carry out works for the Council. It will include the
instructions for submitting a tender, the specification for the requirement, the criteria
against which the tender will be assessed, the proposed terms and conditions for the
contract and, sometimes, a business questionnaire.

Key Performance Indicator (KPI): KPIs are placed against certain elements of a
contract or SLA and indicate the items that are to be measured to see if the contractor
has achieved the required contract standard.

Method Statement: A document used in the invitation to quote or to tender which sets
out specific questions for the bidder to answer to explain to the Council how a service is
to be delivered/works to be carried out. It will be evaluated and form a part of the contract.

Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU): The on-line publication in which
notices advertising a Council tender that fall within the EU thresholds must be placed at
the start and end of all the procurement.

Procurement: Often used interchangeably with Purchasing. Procurement is the totality
of acquisition starting from the identification of a requirement to the disposal of that
requirement at the end of its life. It therefore includes pre-contract activities e.g. sourcing
and post contract activities e.g. contract management, supplier relationship management
activities. Procurement generally relates to goods, works and service(s) requirements.

Public Procurement Directives: The EU procurement Directives set out the legal
framework for public procurement. They apply when public authorities and utilities seek
to acquire goods, services, and works. They set out procedures which must be followed
before awarding a contract when its value exceeds set thresholds.

Quotation: An offer by a supplier to supply goods or services or to carry out works
requested either orally or in writing.

Regulations: The Public Contracts Regulations 2015 that implement the various EU
Procurement Directives

Risk Management: Involves three key activities, risk analysis, risk assessment, and risk
mitigation, all of which facilitate the taking of decisions and actions to control risk
appropriately by providing a disciplined and objective approach. (Source: www.cips.org
Knowledge Summary on risk management)

RFQ: Request for Quotation.

SME: In this context Small and Medium Enterprises (businesses).

Specification/Statement of Requirements: A description of the requirements for the
service or of the service to be provided.

44



Target Operating Model (TOM): is a description of the desired state of the operating
model of an organisation. A philosophy accepted as a way of working and
operating\delivering services.

Tender: The offer submitted by the tenderer in response to the Invitation to Tender.

45



Agenda ltem 7

Bolsover District Council

Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee

1 November 2021

BUDGET MONITORING REPORT
QUARTER 2 — APRIL TO SEPTEMBER 2021

Report of the Assistant Director of Finance + Resources

Classification: This report is public
Report By: Assistant Director of Finance and Resources

Contact Officer: Theresa Fletcher — 01246 242458

theresa.fletcher@bolsover.gov.uk

PURPOSE / SUMMARY

To update Committee on the financial position of the Council following the second
quarter’s budget monitoring exercise for the General Fund, the Housing Revenue
Account (HRA), Capital Programme and Treasury Management activity.

REPORT DETAILS

1

11

2.

Background (reasons for bringing the report)

This report provides the current financial position following the 2021/22 quarter
2 monitoring exercise.

Details of Proposal or Information

General Fund Revenue Account

2.1

2.2

The General Fund Revenue Account summary is shown in Appendix 1. The
original budget for 2021/22 showed a funding deficit of £0.291m. The current
budget shows this has reduced to £0.067m deficit after the Council tax increase
and other small movements are included. As savings are identified and secured
they are moved into the relevant cost centres within the main General Fund
Directorates. Appendix 2 details the net cost of each cost centre within the
Directorates.

After quarter 1 the salary budgets were reviewed and £0.115m was removed
from budgets. This was due to a combination of vacant posts taking longer to
fill, maternity leave and changes due to restructuring. Salary budgets will be
reviewed for quarter 2 savings as part of the revised budget process and
savings removed where possible.

46



2.3

The original budget was prepared based on 3 Directorates. The Senior
Management Review has changed the structure to 2 Directorates. During the
transition period and to ensure reporting of the financial information remains
consistent, we will continue to report on the 3 Directorates basis for the time
being. Within the Directorates there is the following to report:

e The Corporate Resources Directorate shows a favourable variance of
£0.269m. This relates mainly to :

1.

2.

Under spends due to invoices not yet paid and vacancies at the
end of the quarter (£0.503m) — favourable.

Income received in advance of any expenditure (£0.366m) —
favourable

. Annual invoices were paid in quarter 2 which makes the profiled

budget look overspent (£0.253m) — adverse.

. Expenditure has been spent but the income hadn’t been received

as it is claimed in arrears (£0.168m) — adverse.

. Over spends against quarter 2 budget due to less income

received, new pressures or where expenditure is seasonal and
not profiled over 4 quarters (£0.256m) — adverse

e The Development Directorate shows an adverse variance of £0.165m. This
relates mainly to:

1.

2.

Under spends due to invoices not yet paid and vacancies at the
end of the quarter (£0.080m) — favourable.

Income received in advance of any expenditure (£0.118m) —
favourable.

Annual invoices were paid in quarter 2 which makes the profiled
budget look overspent (£0.259m) — adverse.

Expenditure has been spent but the income hadn’t been received
as it is claimed in arrears (£0.076m) — adverse.

Over spends against quarter 2 budget due to less income
received, new pressures or where expenditure is seasonal and
not profiled over 4 quarters (zero) — adverse.

e The Environment and Enforcement Directorate shows a favourable variance
of £0.036m. This relates mainly to:

1.

2.

Under spends due to invoices not yet being paid and vacancies
at the end of the quarter (£0.116m) — favourable.

Income received in advance of any expenditure (£0.534m) —
favourable.

Annual invoices were paid in quarter 2 which makes the profiled
budget look overspent (£0.097m) — adverse.

Expenditure has been spent but the income hadn’t been received
as it is claimed in arrears (£0.537m) — adverse.

Over spends against quarter 2 budget due to less income
received, new pressures or where expenditure is seasonal and
not profiled over 4 quarters (zero) — adverse.

47



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

In order to improve the monitoring and control of Section 106 monies received
by the Council, the sums due to be utilised in a financial year are now recorded
within the General Fund directorate budgets with the expenditure recorded
against these sums. The amount budgeted to be spent in 2021/22 is £0.174m.
The earliest deadline for this to be spent is August 2022. Officers are working
to ensure that this spend is undertaken in line with the S106 legal requirements.

The overall position at the end of quarter 2 shows that there is a favourable
variance of £0.275m. This is mainly due to receiving income in advance of
spend for the year. The budget pressures continuing to be caused by the
pandemic such as leisure income, will be in part covered by government
funding. Although we reduced the budget for planning income in the MTFP in
light of the pandemic it is pleasing to see we have actually received £0.059m
more than a half of the anticipated budget by the end of quarter 2.

The table below shows the latest position of all years in the current MTFP after
updating the reported figures from the February Council report with the service
budget changes, approved since. It should be remembered that for all years
from 2021/22 there is a transfer into the general fund from the NNDR Growth
Protection Reserve to replace the losses caused by changes in Government
funding. As a Council we made it our strategy to save extra income earnt in
years when we received more than we estimated, to be able to use it in future
years’ when income was reduced.

These transfers are a net £0.052m into the reserve in 2021/22, then
contributions from the reserve of £2.656m in 2022/23 and £2.922m in 2023/24.
Any surplus made since April 2021 will be returned to the reserve to extend the
use of the reserve for as long as possible.

This reserve is not a sustainable source of income for the general fund. For
this reason during quarter 2 as part of the MTFP process, we have for the first
time included estimates of potential new income form current projects and plans
known about by the Council. Some of these we are working on ourselves and
some are reliant on developers.

48



Table 1 2021/22 2022/23 = 2023/24 = 2024/25
Budget Budget Budget Budget
£000 £000 £000 £000

Budget Shortfall - MTFP Feb 2021 291 402 690 3632
adjusted for recycling service ’
Efficiencies identified to date (224) (111) (110) (110)
(removed from budget)
Current Budget Shortfall 67 291 580 3,522
Efficiencies identified not yet (443) (1,306) (2,002) (2,571)
realised
Pension costs to be funded by GF (80) (82) (18) 0
balance
Target Budget Shortfall/(Surplus) (456) (1,097) (1,440) 951

2.9

Officers worked with budget managers during September and October to
compile a revised budget for 2021/22. This will amend the current budgets to
capture additional budget savings and losses and reduce spending where it is
anticipated that there will be minimal impact upon service delivery. Where
possible the budget in future years will be amended to reflect savings identified
to assist with projected budget shortfalls. The revised budget position will be
presented to Members in November and December.

Delays to Government Reviews and the Spending Review 2021

2.10

2.11

2.12

On the 271 of October the announcement of the Spending Review 2021 (SR21)
is due. The outcome of the review is critically important to the financial health
and viability of local authorities across the country. Councils are looking to the
spending review to give real-terms growth in funding that will underpin our
finances over the next 3 years.

Based on a number of webinar attendances, the early estimates from the
Institute for Fiscal Studies, The Local Government Association and the Office
for Budget Responsibility are:

e It will be a 3 year Spending Review

e ltis likely to follow the path set out in the Spring Budget 2021

e Spending will grow in real terms at nearly 4% per year on average
(nearly 6% in cash terms) over this Parliament

e a 1% real terms cut to unprotected departments (which includes
Local Government but this excludes funding from council tax and
business rates)

Once the details of the Spending Review are known the implications for

Bolsover will be included in our updated MTFP. The areas of uncertainty we
still have regarding Business Rates Reset, Fair Funding Review, New Homes

49



Bonus and the Levelling up White Paper should also be made clearer with the
SR21 announcement.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

The Housing Revenue Account summary for the second quarter of 2021/22 is
set outin Appendix 3 to this report. Atthe end of quarter 2 the HRA is showing
a net surplus of £0.083m.

Income

The quarter 2 income figures show an adverse variance of £0.163m. The loss
in dwelling rents due to voids is £0.156m of this. At the end of quarter 2, voids
are averaging 4.13% against a budget which assumed only 3%. The budget
was set at 3% to take into account the property schemes we have in our capital
programme and the fact that we would need to leave some properties empty to
be able to carry out the capital schemes, whether it be demolishing properties
and building new or updating and improving them.

The average void level assumed by housing authorities is 2% and this is the
assumption made in our 30 year HRA business plan. If the actual level of voids
continues to be over the 2% assumption, there is a real risk this will cause the
30 year business plan to become unsustainable in only a few years.

The other income variances are down to timing and when we produce invoices
or bill customers. These will be reviewed as part of the revised budget process
and the budgets updated where necessary.

Expenditure

Expenditure shows an overall favourable variance of £0.243m. The main areas
to highlight are listed below:

1. Repair and Maintenance is £0.278m lower than forecast which is
due to a combination of the following:
e Staff costs are £0.119m under spent.
e Subcontractor payments and stores issues through Travis
Perkins are together £0.157m under spent.

2. Rent, Rates, Taxes and Other Charges expenditure is £0.178m
over spent. This is the Council Tax liability on the management
and short term void properties. The expenditure is £0.177m over
the profiled budget.

3. A number of under spends on staff £0.037m; reserve funded
expenditure £0.046m and utilities bills, make up the remainder.

HRA — Overall Summary

In light of the above and the expenditure patterns to date, the significant issues
to report regarding the overall position for the HRA at the end of the second

50



2.19

2.20

guarter are the ones being caused by the voids being at a level which is higher
than budgeted for.

The Council’s 30 year HRA business plan has been prepared to ensure that it
is sustainable over the life of the plan. To do this it has to be built on a set of
assumptions or estimates of future income and expenditure relating to the HRA.
If we veer from this plan too far it is in real danger of not having enough income
to fund the day to day costs of the HRA and the capital expenditure necessary
to keep the stock at a good level.

The management of voids is a necessary part of delivering schemes within our
capital programme but this must be done in a way that has less of a detrimental
impact on the finances of the HRA. This will be looked at during quarter 3 as
part of revising the budgets for 2021/22 and preparing the MTFP. Simply
increasing the budget for voids however, will not solve the problem. Officers
are currently working on ways to reduce the number of voids and therefore
increase the income to the HRA.

Capital Programme

2.21

2.22

The capital programme summary for the second quarter of 2021/22 is provided
in Appendix 4 to this report.

In headline terms, the capital programme profiled budget for quarter 2 is
£13.330m and the actual spend and known commitments total £7.831m, which
is £5.499m behind the planned spend position. The main areas to highlight are
listed below:

1. The new 3G playing pitch has only just received planning
permission and not yet really started so is showing £0.370m
under spent.

2. The purchase of gym equipment and spin bikes looks over spent
at £0.196m but it is within the total budget and has been ordered
in bulk.

3. The Disabled Facility Grants are under spent at this time being
£0.245m below budget.

4. Dragonfly loan and acquisition of share capital are showing as
£1.061m under spent which is due to a delay to the start of the
next phase of the scheme.

5. The GF vehicle replacement programme is currently £0.309m
behind the profile budget. This is possibly just 1 vehicle.

6. The new build HRA properties are together £2.989m under spent
for the quarter due to the phasing of the individual schemes.

7. The Public Sector Housing schemes on our own properties are
currently £0.862m under spent at the end of the second quarter.

2.23 Whilst there are no significant financial issues to report regarding capital

expenditure at the end of the second quarter, it must be noted that the delivery
of the approved capital programme is behind the profiled position as at quarter
2.

51



2.24

Capital Resources

HRA — The Council has sufficient capital resources in place to finance the HRA
actual expenditure and commitments at the end of the second quarter.

General Fund — The financing of the General Fund part of the capital
programme is in line with the approved financing arrangements.

Treasury Management

2.25

2.26

2.27

3.1

4.1

The treasury management function covers the borrowing and investment of
Council money. This includes both the management of the Council’s day to day
cash balances and the management of its long term debt. All transactions are
conducted in accordance with the Council’s approved strategy and the CIPFA
Code of Practice. Good treasury management plays an important role in the
sound financial management of the Council’s resources.

The Council approved the 2021/22 Treasury Management Strategy at its
meeting in February 2021. Appendix 5 identifies the Treasury Management
activity undertaken during the second quarter of 2021/22 and demonstrates that
this is in line with the plans agreed as part of the strategy. The income received
from investments is currently higher than budgeted although interest rates being
received on investments is generally lower than estimated.

We have been able to fix a number of investments for longer than 3 months to
take advantage of slightly higher rates because we don’t have an immediate
need to use the cash. Careful monitoring of our cash balances is being
undertaken on a daily basis to ensure this can be maintained for as long as
possible. A full assessment of this will be done as part of the revised budgets
process.

Reasons for Recommendation

The report summarises the financial position of the Council following the second
quarter's budget monitoring exercise for the General Fund, the Housing
Revenue Account, Capital Programme and Treasury Management activity.

Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection

The Budget Monitoring report for 2021/22 is primarily a factual report which
details progress against previously approved budgets. Accordingly, there are
no alternative options to consider.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1.

That Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee notes the monitoring
position of the General Fund at the end of the second quarter as detailed on
Appendix 1 (A net favourable variance of £0.275m against the profiled budget)
and the key issues highlighted within this report.

52



2. That Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee notes the position on
the Housing Revenue Account (HRA), the Capital Programme and Treasury
Management at the end of the second quarter (Appendices 3, 4 and 5).

Approved by the Portfolio Holder - Clir Clive Moesby, Executive Member for Finance

IMPLICATIONS
Finance and Risk: YesX No (I
Details:

Financial implications are covered throughout this report.

The issue of Financial Risks is covered throughout the report. In addition, however, it
should be noted that the risk of not achieving a balanced budget is outlined as a key
risk within the Council’s Strategic Risk Register. While officers are of the view that
these risks are being appropriately managed it needs to be recognised that there may
be pressures on all of the Council’s main budgets as these have been or are being
reduced to minimum levels. These will need to be managed carefully during the
course of this financial year if we are to protect the existing level of financial balances.

Similarly the income on the HRA needs to be carefully managed to ensure the HRA
continues to be sustainable over the life of the 30 year business plan.

On Behalf of the Section 151 Officer

Legal (including Data Protection): Yes[] No X
Details:

There are no legal or data protection issues arising directly from this report.

On Behalf of the Solicitor to the Council

Staffing: Yes] No X
Details:

There are no human resource issues arising directly from this report.

On behalf of the Head of Paid Service

53



DECISION INFORMATION

Decision Information

Is the decision a Key Decision? No
A Key Decision is an executive decision which has a
significant impact on two or more District wards or
which results in income or expenditure to the Council
above the following thresholds:

BDC:

Revenue - £75,000 O Capital - £150,000 [
NEDDC:

Revenue - £100,000 OO0 Capital - £250,000 O
Please indicate which threshold applies

Is the decision subject to Call-In? No
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)

District Wards Significantly Affected None
Consultation: Yes
Leader / Deputy Leader X Cabinet / Executive [ .
SAMTO Relevant Service Manager O Details:

Members X Publicd0 Other O Portfolio Holder

Links to Council Ambition (BDC)/Council Plan (NED) priorities or Policy
Framework including Climate Change, Equalities, and Economics and Health
implications.

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

Appendix No | Title

General Fund Summary

General Fund Detall

HRA Summary

Capital Programme

QB WIN|F

Treasury Management Update

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied on to a
material extent when preparing the report. They must be listed in the section below.
If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC) you must provide
copies of the background papers)

None

54



GENERAL FUND SUMMARY - 2021/22

Appendix 1

Per Council
3/2/21 Per FMS
Original Current 6 months 6 months 6 months
Budget Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £ £
Corporate Resources 3,593,153 3,849,157 1,924,579 1,655,692 (268,886)
Development 1,840,284 1,968,002 984,001 1,149,011 165,010
Environment and Enforcement 4,865,102 5,265,812 2,632,906 2,597,315 (35,591)
S106 due in year
Corporate Resources 8,633 154,890 77,445 22,054 (55,391)
Development 0 19,464 9,732 (70,245) (79,977)
Net Cost of Services 10,307,172 11,257,325 5,628,663 5,353,828 (274,834)
Debt Charges 967,656 967,656 483,828 483,828 0
Investment Interest (56,972) (56,972) (28,486) (28,486) 0
Contributions to Reserves 1,313,785 763,785 381,893 381,893 0
Contributions from Earmarked Reserves (523,647) (4,796,316) (2,398,158) (2,398,158) 0
Contribution (from)/to S106 Holding
Alcs, Grant A/cs and Miscellaneous (259,314) (643,260) (321,630) (321,630) 0
Holding A/cs
Parish Precepts 3,241,198 3,294,344 1,647,172 1,647,172 0
Total Spending Requirement 14,989,878 10,786,562 5,393,281 5,118,447 (274,834)
Revenue Support Grant (1,194,913) (1,194,913) (597,457) (597,457) 0
Business Rate Retention (4,752,753) (4,752,753) (2,376,377) (2,376,377) 0
New Homes Bonus Grant (724,765) (724,765) (362,383) (362,383) 0
BDC Council Tax Requirement (3,993,153) (3,992,970) (1,996,485) (1,996,485) 0
Parish Council Council Tax (3,241,198)  (3,294,344) (1,647,172) (1,647,172) 0
Requirement
COVID-19 Related Support (791,591) (791,591) (395,796) (395,796) 0
Covid-19 Business Grants 0 4,031,915 2,015,958 2,015,958 0
Funding Requirement (14,698,373) (10,719,421) (5,359,711) (5,359,711) 0
Funding gap/(surplus) 291,505 67,141 33,571 (241,264) (274,834)

55



APPENDIX 2

General Fund Detail
List of net budgets per cost centre per directorate Full Years | 6 months | 6 months | 6 months
Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £
G001 |Audit Services 123,520 61,760 123,520 61,760 Budget committed for the full year (call-off order).
Business software contracts paid for full year £109k. North
G002 |I.C.T. 911,900 455,950 411,109 (44,841) |East invoice o/s £110k. Various other invoices not yet paid
£40K.
G003 |Communications, Marketing + Design 315,160 157,580 145,018 (12,562)
G006 |Partnership, Strategy & Policy 431,768 215,884 198,138 (17,746)
68_1|1 Head of Leader's Executive Team 70,415 35,208 34,826 (381)
G?lz Community Champions 116,434 58,217 91,435 33,218 |Grant and holding account budget can't be 1/4ly profiled.
G014 |Customer Contact Service 763,494 381,747 369,047 (12,700)
G015 |Customer Service + Improvement 127,943 63,972 58,067 (5,904)
G016 Skills Audit 49,999 25,000 17,419 (7,580)
G038 |Concessionary Fares & TV Licenses (10,453) (5,227) (251) 4,976
G040 |Corporate Management 171,431 85,716 85,994 279
G041 |Non Distributed Costs 688,609 344,305 200480 (134,825) iggteedmybezré“C‘Z)f;m?rfjg’tr?;”gzsg;r;/‘;tt %‘:]e_ irggk(?cmber'
G044 |Financial Services 301,090 150,995 126,134  (24,861) Eg‘\tlzf]‘grgi;clg'l'f”eous income received £7k and vacancy
G052 |Human Resources 212,517 106,259 105,803 (456)
G054 |Electoral Registration 181,996 90,998 83,417 (7,581)
G055 |Democratic Representation & Management 530,725 265,363 262,672 (2,690)
G056 |Land Charges (3,248) (1,624) (3,868) (2,244)
G057 |District Council Elections 5,000 2,500 16,687 14,187

Z Xipuaddy

16/11/21



General Fund Detail

APPENDIX 2

List of net budgets per cost centre per directorate Full Years | 6 months | 6 months | 6 months
Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £
G058 |Democratic Services 251,659 125,830 107,200 (18,629)
G060 |Legal Services 242,253 121,127 111,147 (9,980)
G061 |Bolsover Wellness Programme 78,325 39,163 54,398 15,235
G062 |Extreme Wheels 4,064 2,032 (15,180)|  (17,212)
G063 |This Girl Can 0 0 (3,579) (3,579)
6854 Bolsover Sport 143,589 71,795 69,240 (2,554)
G065 |Parks, Playgrounds & Open Spaces 40,159 20,080 25,449 5,369
G069 |Arts Projects 49,543 24,772 21,065 (3,707)
G070 |Outdoor Sports & Recreation Facilities 19,567 9,784 (487) (10,270)
G072 |Leisure Services Mgmt & Admin 267,010 133,505 115,535 (17,970)
G084 |Head of Partnerships and Transformation 38,289 19,145 18,425 (719)
G086 |Alliance 7,250 3,625 3,250 (375)
G094 |Director of Corporate Resources 55,581 27,791 9,806 (17,984)
£48k new funding received in advance. £71k Localised
rss0s  asTo0s  10nazn (aoere) Cunel e et Adminstatn Stse e o e
£33k under spent and vacancies £12k.
Salaries showing £16k under spent due to a vacancy. £120k
over achieved income due to new burdens funding received
G103 |Council Tax / NNDR 421,706| 210,853 94,477 (116,376) ;‘;r;fsnﬁ Lr;]?vai’n fge257;kc:ﬁégfigpfﬁemqetr'.‘Oégsgsggegl%“'
under spent and Covid hardship budget not used until 31st
March £20k.
G111 |Shared Procurement 44 584 22,292 25,567 3,275

16/11/21



APPENDIX 2

General Fund Detail
List of net budgets per cost centre per directorate Full Years | 6 months | 6 months | 6 months

Budget Budget Actuals Variance

£ £ £ £

G116 |Parish Council Elections 0 0 17,348 17,348
G117 |Payroll 75,997 37,999 35,269 (2,730)
G122 |County Council Elections 0 0 5,374 5,374
G125 |S106 Percent for Art 1,815 908 (10,724) (11,631)
G126 |S106 Formal and Informal Recreation 44,318 22,159 (11,205) (33,364)|Income received from developer, can't be 1/4ly profiled.
Ggé9 Bolsover Apprenticeship Programme 0 0 (2,000) (2,000)
G146 |Pleasley Vale Outdoor Activity Centre 59,140 29,570 9,261 (20,309) |Income received in advance.
G155 |Customer Services 31,175 15,588 15,285 (302)
G157 |Controlling Migration Fund 119,636 59,818 29,570 (30,248) |External funding not yet spent.
G158 |Police Commissioners Election 0 0 (10,697) (10,697)
G161 |Rent Rebates (92,577) (46,289) (46,289) )
G162 |Rent Allowances (39,293)|  (19,647) (19,647) (1)
G164 |Support Recharges (4,020,859)| (2,010,430)| (2,010,429) 0
G168 |Multifunctional Printers 39,900 19,950 26,708 6,758
G170 |S106 Outdoor Sports 108,757 54,379 43,983 (10,396) |Income received from developer, can't be 1/4ly profiled.
G177 |Discretionary Housing Payments 0 0 0 0
G179 |School Sports Programme 0 0 3,402 3,402
G180 |Special Events 0 133 133
G181 |[STEP 0 628 628
G186 |PL$S Satellite Programme 0 11 11

16/11/21



APPENDIX 2

General Fund Detail
List of net budgets per cost centre per directorate Full Years | 6 months | 6 months | 6 months
Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £
G191 |Bolsover Community Lottery 0 0 (2,261) (2,261)
G192 |Scrutiny 22,458 11,229 10,408 (821)
G195 |Head of Governance + Monitoring 38,742 19,371 18,984 (387)
G197 |Head of Finance + Resources 71,389 35,695 34,999 (696)
G204 |Construction Skills for the Unemployed 4,000 2,000 0 (2,000)
G@? Cycling 120 60 (131) (191)
G216 | Raising Aspirations 0 0 61.500 61.500 Self financing cost centre, spend cannot be profiled
quarterly.
G218 |I-Venture/Namibia Bound (9,516) (4,758) 3,121 7,879
G220 |Locality Funding (20,665) (10,333) (66,294) (55,962) | Expenditure not yet incurred. Can't be 1/4ly profiled.
G221 |Sports Leaders 0 0 (118) (118)
G228 |Go Active Clowne Leisure Centre 238,170/ 119,085 398,012 278,927 ncOMe £256k under achieved, business rates bill paid 12
months for £82k, various other net underspends £59k.
G238 |HR Health + Safety 115,727 57,864 54,911 (2,953)
G241 |Community Rail 0 0 (26,025) (26,025) |External funding received in advance.
G244 |Bolsover Business Growth Fund 87,225 43,613 35,871 (7,741)
Total for Corporate Resources Directorate 4,004,047 2,002,024| 1,677,745 (324,279)
G073 |Planning Policy 283,785 141,893 129,292 (12,600)
G074 |Planning Development Control 322 161  (59452)  (59,613)ncome of £59% over acheived due to an increase in
planning applications in Q1 + 2.
G076 |Planning Enforcement 117,721 58,861 49,480 (9,380)
G079 |Senior Urban Design Officer 22,348 11,174 18,993 7,819
G080 |Engineering Services (ESRM) 99,800 49,900 79,990 30,090 Business rates bill paid for 12 months.

16/11/21



APPENDIX 2

General Fund Detail
List of net budgets per cost centre per directorate Full Years | 6 months | 6 months | 6 months
Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £
G082 |Tourism Promotion + Development 17,140 8,570 13,275 4,705
G083 |Building Control Consortium 55,000 27,500 9,108 (18,392)
G085 |Economic Development 87,430 43,715 70,505 26,790|Invoices paid or committed for full year.
G088 |Derbyshire Economic Partnership 15,000 7,500 0 (7,500)
G089 |Premises Development (46,286) (23,143) (9,561) 13,582
(o)} Hired & Contract budget and repairs budget committed for
cBdo Pleasley Vale Mills (58,858) (29,429) 50,157 79,586 |the year £123k + income received in advance £60k,
business rates paid for 12 months £11k.
G091 |CISWO Duke St Building 5,000 2,500 6,570 4,070
G092 |Pleasley Vale Electricity Trading (62,000) (31,000) (34,954) (3,954)
G095 |Estates + Property 530,087 265,044 266,722 1,679
G096 |Building Cleaning (General) 102,649 51,325 52,313 989
G099 |Catering 500 250 4 (246)
G109 |Director of Development 110,353 55,177 56,016 840
G110 |Assistant Director of Development 70,934 35,467 34,989 (478)
G114 |Strategic Investment Fund 0 0 23,457 23,457 |Can't be 1/4ly profiled.
G128 |S106 - Community Facilities 0 0 (58,460) (58,460) |Income received from developer, can't be 1/4ly profiled.
G132 |Planning Conservation 82,169 41,085 40,377 (707)
Hired & Contract budget & Telephone budget committed for
G133 |The Tangent Business Hub (51,297) (25,649) 8,867 34,515 the year £18k + quarterly rents invoices to be sent in
October £12k, business rates paid for 12 month £8k.
G138 |Bolsover TC Regeneration Scheme 19,745 9,873 0 (9,873)
G151 |Street Lighting 37,625 18,813 8,206 (10,606)

16/11/21



APPENDIX 2

General Fund Detail
List of net budgets per cost centre per directorate Full Years | 6 months | 6 months | 6 months
Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £
G156 |The Arc 106,765 53,383 77,869 24,486 |Business rates bill paid for full year £33k.
G167 |Facilities Management 13,724 6,862 13,112 6,250
G169 |Closed Churchyards 10,000 5,000 0 (5,000)
G172 |S106 - Affordable Housing 1,116 558 0 (558)
G188 |Cotton Street Contact Centre 29,080 14,540 19,918 5,378
633 Economic Development Management + Admin 334,764 167,382 220,344 52,962 |Waiting for Holding account budgets to be rolled forward
G200 |Head of Property + Housing Repairs 7,077 3,539 3,413 (126)
G227 |S106 - Public Health 18,348 9,174 (11,785) (20,959) |Can't be 1/4ly profiled.
G237 |Joint Venture (LLP) 27,425 13,713 0 (13,713)
Total for Development Directorate 1,987,466 993,733 1,078,767 85,034
G007 |Community Safety - Crime Reduction 49,981 24,991 9,392 (15,599)
G008 |Community Safety Grant 0 0 12,997 12,997
G010 |Neighbourhood Management 66,196 33,098 32,505 (593)
G013 |Community Action Network 278,182 139,091 158,062 18,971
G017 |Private Sector Housing Renewal 82,919 41,460 37,054 (4,405)
Grant Received for year £128k - cannot be profiled.
G018 |Environmental Health Covid Team 36,519 18,260 (103,602)| (121,862) Awaiting recharges from NE, showing £23k under spent and
income due £25k.
£70k income accrual still outstanding from CBC. Usually
G020 |Public Health (70,000) (35,000) 70,000 105,000/ paid in July. 2021/22 income will not be received until July
2022, showing £35k under achieved for Q2.
G021 |Pollution Reduction 220,044 110,022 102,269 (7,753)
G022 |Env Health - Health + Safety 0 0 (470) (470)

16/11/21



General Fund Detail

APPENDIX 2

List of net budgets per cost centre per directorate Full Years | 6 months | 6 months | 6 months
Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £
G023 |Pest Control 31,357 15,679 13,137 (2,542)
G024 |Street Cleansing 322,694 161,347 158,263 (3,084)
G025 |Food, Health & Safety 125,691 62,846 61,173 (1,672)
G026 |Animal Welfare 116,375 58,188 47,158 (11,029)
G027 |Emergency Planning 19,556 9,778 107,217 97,439 |Expenditure covered by Covid grant, not 1/4ly profiled.
6@8 Domestic Waste Collection 972,894 486,447 466,644 (19,803)
G030 |Street Trading 0 0 (20) (20)
G032 |Grounds Maintenance 714,879| 357,440, 336,639  (20,800) g\?:r”;éi?ecv‘zgebyg&z?ocr {;‘fgj;g;ﬁz months showing
Income from sale of items to t/f to capital £52k. Lodge tyre
G033 |Vehicle Fleet 904,099 452,050, 476,354 24,304 fnocrmgtﬁg(g ;hceh?('e - Zﬂ"gﬂ%ﬁ:zg gg’fgn?v?pj's'\”m
pandemic. Equipment committed more than 2/4 £24k.
G036 |Environmental Health Mgmt & Admin 241,987 120,994 118,678 (2,315)
G043 |Director of Environmental + Enforcement 56,006 28,003 46,354 18,351
G046 |Homelessness 177,776] 88,888  (21,836) (110,724) é\::ti:ifcrt‘izggsg;m?g drfgrenge’stﬁizklj‘gi:;fd and
G048 |Town Centre Housing (10,600) (5,300) 0 5,300
G053 |Licensing 30,965 15,483 21,947 6,464
G097 |Groundwork & Drainage Operations 68,809 34,405 33,068 (1,337)
G106 |Housing Anti Social Behaviour 109,191 54,596 49,044 (5,551)
G113 |Parenting Practitioner 35,836 17,918 16,729 (1,189)
G123 |Riverside Depot 174,514 87,257 86,936 (321)
G124 |Street Servs Mgmt & Admin 19,747 9,874 15,616 5,743

16/11/21



General Fund Detail

APPENDIX 2

List of net budgets per cost centre per directorate Full Years | 6 months | 6 months | 6 months
Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £
G135 |Domestic Violence Worker 43,126 21,563 (11,060) (32,623) |Grant Received for year £32k - Cannot Profile 1/4ly
G142 |Community Safety - CCTV 6,407 3,204 1,470 (1,734)
G143 |Housing Strategy 58,597 29,299 27,053 (2,245)
G144 |Enabling (Housing) 40,578 20,289 19,619 (670)
Income over achieved by £171k as sundry debtor invoices
G148 |Commercial Waste (140,600) (70,300) (297,779)| (227,479) have been raised for Mth 1-12. Waste disposal cost £54k
9 under spent.
b Income accrual outstanding for Q4 Recycling credits plus
: Q1+Q2 not raised yet £310k. Staff costs £20k under spent
G149 |Recycling 375,354 187,677 459,180 271,503 and £19k under spent on hired & contract and equipment
for 1/2 year.

G153 |Housing Advice 14,361 7,181 7,352 171
G176 |Affordable Warmth 21,271 10,636 9,745 (890)
G198 |Head of Housing (GF) 28,154 14,077 13,668 (409)
G199 |Head of Street Scene 38,467 19,234 19,267 33
G229 |Housing Standards 0 0 (2,308) (2,308)
G239 |Housing + Comm Safety Fixed Penalty Acc 4,480 2,240 (200) (2,440)

Total for Environment + Enforcement Directorate 5,265,812 2,632,906 2,597,315 (35,591)

Total Net Cost of Services 11,257,325| 5,628,663| 5,353,827 (274,836)

16/11/21



Housing Revenue Account - 2021/22

Appendix 3

Full Years 6 months 6 months 6 months
Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £
Expenditure
Repairs and Maintenance 5,224,954 2,612,477 2,334,785 (277,692)
Supervision and Management 5,389,863 2,694,932 2,692,974 (1,958)
Rents, Rates, Taxes + Other Charges 191,708 95,854 273,966 178,112
Special Services 458,212 229,106 174,519 (54,587)
Housing Related Support - Wardens 635,544 317,772 278,219 (39,553)
Housing Related Support - Central Control 272,954 136,477 132,104 (4,373)
Tenants Participation 71,850 35,925 36,445 520
New Build Schemes Evaluations 400,000 200,000 154,093 (45,907)
New Bolsover Project 5,000 2,500 495 (2,005)
Debt Management Expenses 8,240 4,120 8,145 4,025
|Total Expenditure 12,658,325 6,329,163 6,085,745 (243,418)
Income
Dwelling Rents (20,819,238) (10,409,619) (10,253,958) 155,661
Non-dwelling Rents (140,709) (70,355) (73,347) (2,993)
Leasehold Flats and Shops Income (14,480) (7,240) (3,426) 3,814
Repairs and Maintenance (13,500) (6,750) (14,741) (7,991)
Supervision and Management (562) (281) (886) (605)
Special Services (44,663) (22,332) (13,047) 9,285
Housing Related Support - Wardens (294,387) (147,194) (132,788) 14,406
Housing Related Support - Central Control (283,872) (141,936) (150,240) (8,304)
|Total Income (21,611,411) (10,805,706) (10,642,433) 163,273
|Net Cost of Services (8,953,086) (4,476,543) (4,556,688) (80,145)
Appropriations
Provision for Doubtful Debts 180,000 90,000 90,000 -
Interest Costs 3,190,231 1,595,116 1,595,116 -
Investment Interest Income (1,435) (718) (718) -
Depreciation 4,274,630 2,137,315 2,137,315 -
Transfer to Major Repairs Reserve 1,112,070 556,035 556,035 -
Contribution to HRA Reserves 630,000 315,000 315,000 -
Use of HRA Earmarked Reserves (400,000) (200,000) (200,000) -
Contribution from HRA Balance (38,693) (19,347) (19,347) -
|Net Operating (Surplus) / Deficit (6,283) (3,142) (83,286) (80,145)

64



CAPITAL PROGRAMME SUMMARY

Appendix 4

Full Years 6 months 6 months 6 months
Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £
General Fund
Asset Management Plan
Investment Properties 4,799 2,400 2,840 441
Leisure Buildings 30,359 15,180 29,763 14,584
Pleasley Vale Business Park 135,309 67,655 105,077 37,423
Riverside Depot 39,174 19,587 7,159 (12,428)
The Arc 72,825 36,413 70,697 34,285
The Tangent 15,000 7,500 0 (7,500)
Asset'Ma'm'agement Plan not yet allocated 47234 23.617 0 (23,617)
to an individual scheme
344,700 172,350 215,536 43,186
Engineering Asset Management Plan
Car Parks 25,000 12,500 21,000 8,500
Shelters 10,000 5,000 10,000 5,000
Lighting 15,000 7,500 5,680 (1,821)
Churchyards 17,000 8,500 16,757 8,257
67,000 33,500 53,437 19,937
Assets
Car Parking at Clowne 13,416 6,708 0 (6,708)
Pleasley Vale Mill - Dam Wall 100,410 50,205 3,796 (46,409)
Electric Charging Points 37,107 18,554 27,828 9,275
150,933 75,467 31,624 (43,843)
ICT Schemes
ICT infrastructure 234,216 117,108 34,627 (82,481)
Revs & Bens Comino Workflow 360 34,140 17,070 32,880 15,810
268,356 134,178 67,507 (66,671)
Leisure Schemes
Playing Pitch Improvements (Clowne) 762,500 381,250 10,860 (370,390)
Toning Tables (Leisure) 80,000 40,000 77,163 37,163
Go-Active Gym flooring 40,000 20,000 39,979 19,979
Gym Equipment & Spin Bikes 392,100 196,050 392,093 196,043
Go Active Equipment 7,900 3,950 6,869 2,919
1,282,500 641,250 526,964 (114,286)
Private Sector Schemes
Disabled Facility Grants 1,134,054 567,027 322,344 (244,683)
1,134,054 567,027 322,344 (244,683)
Financial Schemes
Economic Loan Fund - Capital 10,000 5,000 10,000 5,000
10,000 5,000 10,000 5,000
Joint Venture
Dragonfly Joint Venture Shares 369,150 184,575 0 (184,575)
Dragonfly Joint Venture Loan 1,753,202 876,601 0 (876,601)
2,122,352 1,061,176 0 (1,061,176)
Vehicles and Plant
Vehicle Fleet Management System 3,260 1,630 0 (1,630)
Vehicle Replacements 1,287,275 643,638 334,938 (308,700)
Vehicle Wash Area 1,000 500 811 311
CAN Rangers Equipment 14,231 7,116 0 (7,116)
1,305,766 652,883 335,749 (317,134)
Total General Fund 6,685,661 3,342,831 1,563,161 (1,779,670)

65



CAPITAL PROGRAMME SUMMARY

Full Years 6 months 6 months 6 months
Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £
Housing Revenue Account
New Build Properties
Avant Creswell 583,736 291,868 158,100 (133,768)
Ashbourne Extension 100,000 50,000 54,204 4,204
Bolsover Homes-yet to be allocated 5,542,810 2,771,405 0 (2,771,405)
Keepmoat Properties at Bolsover 194,267 97,134 129,223 32,090
Langwith/Shirebrook Architects 90,000 45,000 89,715 44,715
Sandy Lane/Thorpe Ave Whitwell 3,226,650 1,613,325 991,642 (621,683)
The Whitwell Cluster 1,456,998 728,499 1,205,536 477,037
West Street Langwith land purchase 40,540 20,270 457 (19,813)
11,235,001 5,617,501 2,628,877 (2,988,624)
Vehicle Replacements 225,000 112,500 118,418 5,918
225,000 112,500 118,418 5,918
Public Sector Housing
Bramley Vale 750,000 375,000 12,985 (362,015)
Electrical Upgrades 125,000 62,500 99,187 36,687
Environmental Works 85,976 42,988 0 (42,988)
External Door Replacements 110,741 55,371 110,145 54,775
External Wall Insulation 1,954,000 977,000 601,409 (375,591)
Flat Roofing 40,000 20,000 25,114 5,114
Heating Upgrades 20,000 10,000 15,309 5,309
House Fire Damage 109,723 54,862 52,024 (2,838)
Kitchen Replacements 200,000 100,000 93,363 (6,637)
Re Roofing 750,000 375,000 305,182 (69,818)
Regeneration Mgmt & Admin 94,888 47,444 47,444 0
Safe & Warm 2,066,664 1,033,332 914,206 (119,126)
Soffit and Facia 30,000 15,000 0 (15,000)
Unforeseen Reactive Capital Works 137,827 68,914 35,250 (33,664)
Welfare Adaptations 415,425 207,713 271,602 63,890
6,890,244 3,445,122 2,583,220 (861,902)
HRA ICT Schemes
Careline Upgrade 46,000 23,000 16,609 (6,391)
Open Housing 98,727 49,364 87,773 38,410
144,727 72,364 104,382 32,019
New Bolsover Scheme
New Bolsover-Regeneration Scheme 1,478,696 739,348 832,642 93,294
1,478,696 739,348 832,642 93,294
Total HRA 19,973,668 9,986,834 6,267,539 (3,719,295)
|TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 26,659,329 13,329,665 7,830,700 (5,498,965)

66



CAPITAL PROGRAMME SUMMARY

Full Years 6 months 6 months 6 months
Budget Budget Actuals Variance
£ £ £ £
Capital Financing
General Fund
Better Care Fund 1,134,054 567,027 322,344 (244,683)
Reserves 4,460,386 2,230,193 955,472 (1,274,721)
Capital Receipts 467,072 233,536 195,323 (38,214)
External Funding 624,149 312,075 90,022 (222,053)
6,685,661 3,342,831 1,563,161 (1,779,670)

HRA
Major Repairs Allowance 6,229,217 3,114,609 2,570,502 (544,107)
Prudential Borrowing 1,155,885 577,943 886,901 308,959
Vehicle Reserve 369,727 184,864 222,800 37,937
Development Reserve 1,608,615 804,308 583,460 (220,848)
Bolsover Homes Capital Reserve 9,000,000 4,500,000 1,136,018 (3,363,982)
Capital Receipts 670,501 335,251 447,858 112,608
External Funding 939,723 469,862 420,000 (49,862)

19,973,668 9,986,834 6,267,539 (3,719,295)
|TOTAL CAPITAL FINANCING 26,659,329 13,329,665 7,830,700 (5,498,965)

67



Appendix 5

Treasury Management Update - Quarter 2 2021/22

The Council's main current account is held with Lloyds Bank and the current contract is due to expire on
30th April 2022, although we have requested an extension to 9th February 2025.

PWLB Borrowing
As at 1 April 2021 the Authority’s total outstanding PWLB debt amounted to £97,100,000.

The Council has not taken any new loans from the PWLB during the first six months.
At 30 September 2021 nothing has been repaid to the PWLB as no repayments were due.

The profile of the outstanding debt is analysed as follows:

PWLB Borrowing Maturity Profile
Term 30-Sep-21
£

12 Months 5,700,000
1-2 years 2,000,000
2-5 years 12,600,000
5-10 years 22,800,000
10-15 years 24,000,000
over 15 years 30,000,000
Total PWLB Debt 97,100,000

PWLB Interest

The total interest cost to the Council of the PWLB debt for 2021/22 is estimated at £3,379,700. This
cost is split between the HRA and General Fund based on the level of debt outstanding. Interest paid to
the PWLB in the six months was £1,726,850.

Temporary Borrowing

Cash flow monitoring and management identifies the need for short term borrowing to cover delays in
the receipt of income during the year. Minimal interest charges were incurred during the first six months
on overdrawn bank balances (<£10). At 30 September 2021 the only temporary borrowing undertaken
by the Council was £962,905 which is the investment balances held on behalf of Parish Councils.

Compliance with Treasury Limits

During the financial year the Council continued to operate within the treasury limits set out in the
Council’'s Borrowing and Investment Strategy.

Actual to Date 2021/22 Approved Limits 2021/22
Authorised lelF (To_ta_l Council £117,031,783 £136,518,022
external borrowing limit)
Operational Boundary £117,031,783 £131,518,022

68



Treasury Management Update - Quarter 2 2021/22

Temporary Investments

Interest Received

The performance of the Council's investments is as follows:

6 months
6 months Actual 6 months Budget _
Variance
Interest generated (£) (27,315) (20,353) (6,962)
Average rate of interest 0.17% 0.10% -
Bank of England base 0.10% 0.10% i

rate

The investments have been made in accordance with the Council's Treasury Management Strategy.

The Bank of England base rate is currently 0.10%, the above actual figure is the 6 month average rate.

Interest rates offered by most institutions remain low.

The following tables show the investments and interest earned to 30 September 2021:

Investments on call

Counterparty Baﬁzlczi at Deposits Withdrawals rler:(t:g\i(tj B; (I)?g 90/2 f t
£ £ £ £ £

Aberdeen (MMF) 2,500,000 8,000,000 (5,500,151) 151 5,000,000
Federated (MMF) 5,000,000 0 (251) 251 5,000,000
Invesco (MMF) 0 11,500,000 (6,500,173) 173 5,000,000
CCLA (MMF) 5,000,000 0 (662) 662 5,000,000
Aviva (MMF) 0 5,000,000 (3,500,017) 17 1,500,000
Santander 5,000,000 0 0 3,009 5,003,009

17,500,000 24,500,000 (15,501,254) 4,263 26,503,009

69




‘ olsover

tttttttttttt

Budget Monitoring Report Q2
- April to September 2021

9 Xipuaddy



A refresher of the basics OIDSOYPI'

General Fund is every service except housing stock
related.

Council tax and business rates, finance general fund.
Housing rents funds the HRA.

We have revenue budgets made up of income and
expenditure for general fund and HRA but we keep
them separate.

We also have capital budgets for general fund and
HRA.




General Fund — the latest olsover

position for all years

District Council
4/17

2021/22 | 2022/23| 2023/24 | 2024/25
Budget Budget Budget Budget
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Budget Shortfall -
MTFP Feb 2021

Efficiencies identified
to date

Current Budget
Shortfall

Efficiencies identified
not yet realised

Pension costs to be
funded by GF balance

Closing Budget
Shortfall

(224)
67
(443)
(80)

(456)

3,632
(111) (110) (110)
291 580 3,522

(1,306) (2,002)  (2,571)
(82) (18) 0

(1,097) (1,440) 951



General Fund OIDSOVGI'

/

The overall position at service level at the end of Q2 is
a favourable variance of £0.275m.

This is mainly due to receiving income in advance of
spend for the year.



HRA olsover

o

The Q2 position is an adverse variance of £0.163m.

The main cause of this is the level of void properties
being higher than budgeted.

Officers are working on reducing the voids numbers.

Expenditure is not an issue overall.



Capital Programme Ol})SO}//GI‘

The capital programme spend is currently behind the
budget for Q2.

This is not causing an issue so far and is very
common with capital expenditure.

Any expenditure will be carried forward to 22/23 as
long as funding allows.



olsover
Treasury Management Bici b i

o

Treasury management continues to be no issues to
report.

Investment interest is slightly better than predicted.
(£7K).

The expected .15% increase in rates didn’t occur.

Likely to happen in December now.



Council Tax Options
for setting of

2022/23
Council Tax

6 Wa)| epuaby



Financial Position

* The latest table in the quarter 2 budget monitoring report:

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25
£000 £000 £000

Openlng Budget Shortfall 3,632
Cootjncn Tax increase 2021/22 (111) (110) (110)
Current realised budget shortfall 291 580 3,522
Efficiencies identified not yet realised * (1,306) (2,002) (2,571)
Pension costs to be funded by general fund balance (82) (18) 0
General Fund (surplus)/Budget Shortfall (1,097) (1,440) 951

* includes an estimate of all future council tax increases

The surplus will actually be used to reduce the amount of the NNDR growth protection reserve being used in
each year.



Council Tax options - History

* Decisions taken for 2019/20 to 2021/22 based on a Band D property

Council | District Percentage | Annual Weekly Extra

Tax year | part of Increase Increase increase Revenue
the per per to the
Council property | property | District
Tax bill Council

2019/20 £176.29 2.99% £5.12 0.10 £112,494

2020/21 £181.29 2.83% £5.00 0.10 £110,789

2021/22 £186.28 2.75% £4.99 0.10 £109,853

The level of increase each year affects the base for that year and for
future years. The base for 2022/23 contains the increases of £112,494

£110,789 and £109,853.



Council Tax options — New Year

» Options for 2022/23 based on a Band D property

Council District Percentage | Annual Weekly Extra

Tax year | part of Increase Increase increase Revenue
the per per to the
Council property | property | District
Tax bill Council

2022/23 £188.14 1% £1.86 0.04 £41,548

2022/23 £189.98 1.99% £3.71 0.07 £82,956

2022/23 £191.28 2.68% £5.00 0.10 £111,991

The extra revenue will benefit 2022/23 and future years if an increase is agreed.

As the taxbase for 22/23 is currently being finalised these figures are indicative at this time.



Council Tax options — Future Years

* The financial information for 2022/23 — 2024/25 is currently being
updated as part of the budget process. Figures are being calculated
fer 2025/26 for the first time.

* There have been some big changes expected to Local Government
finances over the last few years but these were thrown into
uncertainty by the Coronavirus pandemic.

* Changes to Business Rates Retention, the introduction of the Fair
Funding Review and the Business Rates Reset in particular will affect
us as a district council, probably detrimentally, when or if they now
occur.

* The recent Spending Review announcement did not enlighten us at
all.



Council Tax options — Future Years

* Something we are sure of, is that the Government will again assume
we have increased our Council Tax by the maximum allowed when
they calculate any grants or limits payable to us.

* Therefore by 2023/24 when the changes are now likely to hit us, the
Government will assume we’ve made the following increases:

777 N

Increase from 2019/20 (112,494) (112,494)
Increase from 2020/21 (110,789) (110,789)
Increase from 2021/22 (109,853) (109,853)
Maximum increase allowed for 2022/23 * (111,991) (111,991)

*Referendum details not yet confirmed by DLUHC but we are likely to be limited to 1.99% and it is
assumed £5.00 will be the maximum amount, whichever is the greater.



Council Tax options — Future Years (cont’d)

* |f we increased our Council Tax each year by the maximum allowed as per
the Government assumption, the extra council tax raised by the end of the
current Medium Term Financial Plan would be as follows:

7 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26
Maximum increase allowed for (111,991) (111,991) (111,991) (111,991)
2022/23 * (no increase in tax base)
Maximum increase allowed for 0 (111,991) (111,991) (111,991)
2023/24 * (no increase in tax base)
Maximum increase allowed for 0 0 (111,991) (111,991)
2024/25 * (no increase in tax base)
Maximum increase allowed for 0 0 0 (111,991)
2025/26 * (no increase in tax base)
Total by 2025/26 of cumulative £(447,964)

increases

* Referendum £5 and taxbase to be confirmed



Agenda Item 10

Bolsover District Council

Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee

25th November 2021

ROLE AND EFFECTIVENESS OF THE COMMITTEE

Report of the Assistant Director of Finance and Resources

Classification: This report is public
Report By: Assistant Director of Finance and Resources

Contact Officer: Theresa Fletcher — 01246 242458

theresa.fletcher@bolsover.gov.uk

PURPOSE / SUMMARY

To present for members’ information, CIPFA’s Position Statement: Audit Committees
in Local Authorities and Police, to enable the new Committee to undertake a self-
assessment.

REPORT DETAILS

1

11

1.2

2.1

2.2

Background (reasons for bringing the report)

In November 2019 the Audit Committee at the time, undertook this self-
assessment and an action plan arising from the assessment was presented to
the 28" January 2020 meeting. Unfortunately due to the pandemic the action
plan was not followed up.

It is proposed, now that we have a new Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny
Committee, we undertake the self-assessment again and produce a new action
plan based on the new committee.

Details of Proposal or Information

In 2018, CIPFA produced guidance ‘Audit Committees: Practical Guidance for
Local Authorities and Police, 2018 Edition’. This is available via the following
link:

file:///S:\Finance%20and%20Revs&Bens\Finance%20BDC\PUB\ACOSC%
20documents

The publication sets out CIPFA’s guidance on the function and operation of
audit committees in local authorities and police bodies, and represents best
practice for audit committee in local authorities throughout the UK.

84


file:///S:/Finance%20and%20Revs&Bens/Finance%20BDC/PUB/ACOSC%20documents
file:///S:/Finance%20and%20Revs&Bens/Finance%20BDC/PUB/ACOSC%20documents

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.1

Incorporated in the publication at chapter 2 is CIPFA’s Position Statement: Audit
Committees in Local Authorities and Police (2018), which sets out CIPFA’s view
of the role and functions of an audit committee and replaces the previous 2013
Position Statement. The Position Statement is included at Appendix 1 to this
report.

The Position Statement emphasises the importance of audit committees being
in place in all principal local authorities and recognises that they are a key
component of governance:

“The purpose of an audit committee is to provide to those charged with
governance, independent assurance on the adequacy of the risk management
framework, the internal control environment and the integrity of the financial
reporting and annual governance processes. Audit committees are an
important source of assurance about an organisation’s arrangements for
managing risk, maintaining an effective control environment and reporting on
financial and other performance. The way in which an audit committee is
organised will vary depending on the specific political and management
arrangements in place in any organisation.”

The guidance also covers:

The purpose of Audit Committees

The core functions of an Audit Committee
Possible wider functions of an Audit Committee
Independence and accountability

Membership and effectiveness

Appendix D of CIPFA’s publication includes a self-assessment of good practice.
This provides a high-level review that incorporates the key principles set out in
CIPFA’s Position Statement and publication. Where an audit committee has a
high degree of performance against the good practice principles, then it is an
indicator that the committee is soundly based and has in place a knowledgeable
membership. These are the essential factors in developing an effective audit
committee.

It is proposed that the self-assessment of good practice in the guidance is
completed. Appendix 2 is a replication of the new self-assessment of good
practice. Once completed, this will be reviewed and an action plan will be
presented to a future meeting of the Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny
Committee.

Reasons for Recommendation

To inform Members of CIPFA’s publication ‘Audit Committees Practical
Guidance for Local Authorities and Police 2018 Edition’ and to enable the new
Committee to undertake a self-assessment.

85



4 Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection

4.1  This report is for information.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That the Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee note the CIPFA
guidance for Local Authority Audit Committees.

2. That the Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee undertake the self-
assessment in Appendix 2 of the report.

3. That the completed self-assessment is reviewed and if necessary, an action
plan be presented to a future meeting of the Committee.

IMPLICATIONS
Finance and Risk: Yes[ No X
Details:

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.

There are no direct risk implications however, failure to have in place an effective
committee would increase governance risk to the Council.

On Behalf of the Section 151 Officer

Legal (including Data Protection): Yes[] No X
Details:

There are no legal or data protection issues arising directly from this report.

On Behalf of the Solicitor to the Council

Staffing: Yes[ No X
Details:

There are no human resource issues arising directly from this report.

On behalf of the Head of Paid Service

86



DECISION INFORMATION

Decision Information
Is the decision a Key Decision? No
A Key Decision is an executive decision which has a
significant impact on two or more District wards or
which results in income or expenditure to the Council
above the following thresholds:

BDC:

Revenue - £75,000 O Capital - £150,000 [
NEDDC:

Revenue - £100,000 OO0 Capital - £250,000 O
Please indicate which threshold applies

Is the decision subject to Call-In? No
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)

District Wards Significantly Affected None

Consultation: Yes

Leader / Deputy Leader X Cabinet / Executive [ . .

SAMTO Relevant Service Manager O Details: Chair of
Committee

Members X Public 0 Other O Portfolio Holder

Links to Council Ambition (BDC)/Council Plan (NED) priorities or Policy
Framework including Climate Change, Equalities, and Economics and Health
implications.

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

Appendix No | Title

1 CIPFA’S Position Statement; Audit Committees in Local Authorities
and Police.
2 Audit Committee Self-Assessment.

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied on to a
material extent when preparing the report. They must be listed in the section below.
If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC) you must provide
copies of the background papers)

None

87



Appendix 1

CHAPTER 2

CIPFA’s Position Statement:
Audit Committees in
Local Authorities and Police

The scope of this Position Statement includes all principal local authorities in the UK,

the audit committees for PCCs and chief constables in England and Wales, and the audit
committees of fire and rescue authorities.

Audit committees are a key component of an authority’s governance framework. Their
function is to provide an independent and high-level resource to support good governance
and strong public financial management.

The purpose of an audit committee is to provide to those charged with governance
independent assurance on the adequacy of the risk management framework, the internal
control environment and the integrity of the financial reporting and governance processes. By
overseeing both internal and external audit it makes an important contribution to ensuring
that effective assurance arrangements are in place.

Authorities and police audit committees should adopt a model that establishes the

committee as independent and effective. The committee should:

B act as the principal non-executive, advisory function supporting those charged with
governance

= inlocal authorities, be independent of both the executive and the scrutiny functions and
include an independent member where not already required to do so by legislation

m  in police bodies, be independent of the executive or operational responsibilities of the
PCC or chief constable

B have clear rights of access to other committees/functions, for example, scrutiny and
service committees, corporate risk management boards and other strategic groups

= be directly accountable to the authority’s governing body or the PCC and chief constable.

The core functions of an audit committee are to:

m  be satisfied that the authority’s assurance statements, including the annual governance
statement, properly reflect the risk environment and any actions required to improve it,
and demonstrate how governance supports the achievement of the authority’s objectives

B inrelation to the authority’s internal audit functions:

— oversee its independence, objectivity, performance and professionalism

—  support the effectiveness of the internal audit process

Page 3



AUDIT COMMITTEES: PRACTICAL GUIDANCE FOR LOCAL AUTHORITIES AND POLICE \ 2018 EDITION

]

—  promote the effective use of internal audit within the assurance framework

consider the effectiveness of the authority’s risk management arrangements and the
control environment, reviewing the risk profile of the organisation and assurances that
action is being taken on risk-related issues, including partnerships and collaborations
with other organisations

monitor the effectiveness of the control environment, including arrangements for
ensuring value for money, supporting standards and ethics and for managing the
authority’s exposure to the risks of fraud and corruption

consider the reports and recommendations of external audit and inspection agencies and
their implications for governance, risk management or control

support effective relationships between external audit and internal audit, inspection
agencies and other relevant bodies, and encourage the active promotion of the value of
the audit process.

review the financial statements, external auditor’s opinion and reports to members, and
monitor management action in response to the issues raised by external audit.

An audit committee can also support its authority by undertaking a wider role in other areas

including:

-

Page 4

considering governance, risk or control matters at the request of other committees or
statutory officers

working with local standards and ethics committees to support ethical values
reviewing and monitoring treasury management arrangements in accordance with
Treasury Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice and Cross-Sectoral
Guidance Notes (CIPFA, 2017)

providing oversight of other public reports, such as the annual report.

Good audit committees are characterised by:

a membership that is balanced, objective, independent of mind, knowledgeable and
properly trained to fulfil their role. The political balance of a formal committee of a
council will reflect the political balance of the council, however, it is important to achieve

the right mix of apolitical expertise

a membership that is supportive of good governance principles and their practical
application towards the achievement of organisational objectives

a strong independently minded chair — displaying a depth of knowledge, skills and

interest. There are many personal qualities needed to be an effective chair, but key to

these are:

— promoting apolitical open discussion

— managing meetings to cover all business and encouraging a candid approach from
all participants

— aninterest in and knowledge of financial and risk management, audit, accounting
concepts and standards, and the regulatory regime

unbiased attitudes — treating auditors, the executive and management fairly

the ability to challenge the executive and senior managers when required.

-89



CHAPTER 2\ CIPFA’S POSITION STATEMENT: AUDIT COMMITTEES IN LOCAL AUTHORITIES AND POLICE

To discharge its responsibilities effectively the committee should:

]

|

meet regularly — at least four times a year, and have a clear policy on those items to be
considered in private and those to be considered in public

be able to meet privately and separately with the external auditor and with the head of
internal audit

include, as regular attendees, the CFO(s), the chief executive, the head of internal audit
and the appointed external auditor. Other attendees may include the monitoring officer
(for standards issues) and the head of resources (where such a post exists). These officers
should also be able to access the committee, or the chair, as required

have the right to call any other officers or agencies of the authority as required, while
recognising the independence of the chief constable in relation to operational policing

matters

report regularly on its work to those charged with governance, and at least annually
report an assessment of their performance. An annual public report should demonstrate
how the committee has discharged its responsibilities.

Page 5



Appendix 2

Appendix 2
Self-Assessment of Good Practice

This appendix provides a high-level review that incorporates the key principles
set out in CIPFA’s Position Statement and this publication. Where an audit
committee has a high degree of performance against the good practice
principles, then it is an indicator that the committee is soundly based and has in
place a knowledgeable membership. These are the essential factors in
developing an effective audit committee.

A regular self-assessment can be used to support the planning of the audit
committee work programme and training plans. It can also inform an annual
report.

Good Practice Question Yes | Partly | No

Audit committee purpose and governance

1 | Does the authority have a dedicated audit
committee?

2 | Does the audit committee report directly to full
council?

3 | Do the terms of reference clearly set out the purpose
of the committee in accordance with CIPFA’s
Position Statement?

4 | Is the role and purpose of the audit committee
understood and accepted across the authority?

5 | Does the audit committee provide support to the
authority in meeting the requirements of good
governance?

6 | Are the arrangements to hold the committee to
account for its performance operating satisfactorily?

7 | Do the committee’s terms of reference explicitly
address all the core areas identified in CIPFA’s
Position Statement?

e Good governance

e Assurance framework, including partnerships
and collaboration arrangements

e [nternal Audit

91



Good Practice Question

Yes

Partly

No

External Audit

e Financial Reporting

e Risk Management

e Value for money or best value

e Counter-fraud and corruption

e Supporting the ethical framework

Is an annual evaluation undertaken to assess
whether the committee is fulfilling its terms of
reference and that adequate consideration has been
given to all core areas?

Has the audit committee considered the wider areas
of CIPFA’s Position Statement and whether it would
be appropriate for the committee to undertake
them?

10

Where coverage of core areas has been found to be
limited, are plans in place to address this?

11

Has the committee maintained its advisory role by
not taking on any decision-making powers that are
not in line with its core purpose?

Membership and support

12

Has an effective audit committee structure and
composition of the committee been selected?

This should include:

e Separation from the executive

e An appropriate mix of knowledge and skills
among the membership

e A size of a committee that is not unwieldy

e Consideration has been given to the inclusion
of at least one independent member(where it
is not already a mandatory requirement).

92




Good Practice Question

Yes

Partly

No

13 | Have independent members appointed to the
committee been recruited in an open and
transparent way and approved by the full council?

14 | Does the chair of the committee have appropriate
knowledge and skills?

15 | Are arrangements in place to support the committee

with briefings and training?

16 | Has the membership of the committee been assessed
against the core knowledge and skills framework and

found to be satisfactory?

17 | Does the committee have good working relations with
key people and organisations, including external audit,

internal audit and the chief financial officer?

18 | Is adequate secretariat and administrative support to
the committee provided?

19 | Has the committee obtained feedback on its

or relying on its work?

performance from those interacting with the committee

20 | Are meetings effective with a good level of discussion

and engagement from all the members?

21 | Does the committee engage with a wide range of
leaders and managers, including discussion of audit
findings, risks and action plans with the responsible
officers?

22 | Does the committee make recommendations for the

these acted on?

improvement of governance, risk and control and are

23 | Has the committee evaluated whether and how it is
adding value to the organisation?

24 | Does the committee have an action plan to improve
any areas of weakness?

25 | Does the committee publish an annual report to
account for its performance and explain its work?

93




Agenda Iltem 11

Bolsover District Council

Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee

25th November 2021

Risk Management

Report of the Executive Director of Resources

Classification: This report is public
Report By: Executive Director of Resources

Contact Officer: Karen Hanson

PURPOSE / SUMMARY

e To update members of the Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee
of the current position regarding risk management arrangements and the
Council’s Strategic Risk Register.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That the Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee notes the report
and Strategic Risk Register as set out in Appendix 1.

Approved by the Portfolio Holder — Yes

IMPLICATIONS

Finance and Risk: Yes[ No X
Details:

There are no additional financial implications arising out of this report. Whilst, where
appropriate, additional mitigation measures have been identified and implemented
during the course of preparing the strategic and operational risk registers, the cost of
implementing this mitigation is met from within existing service budgets.

Risk management issues are covered throughout the body of the main report.

On Behalf of the Section 151 Officer

94



Legal (including Data Protection): YesX No [
Details:

There are no legal or data protection issues arising directly out of this report.

On Behalf of the Solicitor to the Council

Staffing: Yes[ No X
Details:

There are no human resource issues arising directly out of this report.

On behalf of the Head of Paid Service

DECISION INFORMATION

Decision Information

Is the decision a Key Decision? No
A Key Decision is an executive decision which has a
significant impact on two or more District wards or
which results in income or expenditure to the Council
above the following thresholds:

BDC:
Revenue - £75,000 [ Capital - £150,000
NEDDC:

Revenue - £100,000 OO0 Capital - £250,000 O
& Please indicate which threshold applies

Is the decision subject to Call-In? No
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)

District Wards Significantly Affected None directly
Consultation: Yes

Leader / Deputy Leader 0 Cabinet / Executive _
SAMTO  Relevant Service Manager O Details:

Members [0 Publicd Other O

95



Links to Council Ambition (BDC)/Council Plan (NED) priorities or Policy
Framework including Climate Change, Equalities, and Economics and Health
implications.

All

REPORT DETAILS

1

11

1.2

1.3

2.

Background

The Council’s Audit Committee has previously endorsed the Council’'s Risk
Management Strategy which has also been approved by Executive in March
2020. The Strategy includes but is not limited to the following;

The nature of ‘risk’ both the ‘threats’ and the ‘opportunities’

The benefits of a robust risk management approach

The Council’s risk appetite

Risk categorisation — Operational, Governance, Strategic

Project and Partnership risk

The Council’s risk management approach and arrangements including a
new ‘Risk Management Group’

e Roles and responsibilities including Senior Risk Officer and Senior
Information Risk Officer (SRO and SIRO)

The Strategy also details the work of the Risk Management Group. This is
chaired by the appropriate Cabinet Member and includes the Council’s Senior
Risk Officer (SRO), Senior Information Risk Officer (SIRO), S151 Officer,
Senior Managers, Internal Audit and Health and Safety. The group provides a
comprehensive oversight of risk throughout the organisation.

The group oversees all Council operational and strategic risk registers ensuring
they are up to date and accurate whilst offering challenge to the assessment
process itself. It is responsible for risk management reporting to stakeholder
groups across the Council, including this Committee and supports the
production of the Annual Governance Statement. The group leads on the
development and review of all risk related policies, plans and strategies across
the Council and oversees and champions the implementation of the Risk
Management Strategy and associated action plan.

Details of Proposal or Information

Update of the Risk Management Group (RMG)

Corporate Strategic Risk Register

2.1

Since the last Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee meeting in
July 2021, meetings of the Risk Management Group have taken place on 3™
August 2021 and 27" October 2021 with the latter requiring attendance in
person at the Arc. Both meetings were well attended, Chaired by the Cabinet

96




2.2

2.3

2.4

Portfolio Holder, with the Council’s Executive Director of Resources and
Section 151 Officer in attendance.

The RMG regularly undertakes a review and gives consideration to the
Council’'s Strategic Risk Register (Appendix 1). The existing risks are
considered to be ongoing with no current changes risk scores required.

It was agreed that the RMG will retain a ‘watching brief and consider the
following issues and their impact on the Council at future RMG meetings:

e The impact of the Autumn Budget (27" October 2021) and Bolsover’s
settlement (to be announced in December) on the Council’'s Medium
Term Financial Plan

e The impact of the Government’s Levelling Up White Paper expected in
December 2021

e The impact of any further future Government announcements regarding
Local Government Reform

e Cyber risks and ransomware attacks

e Ongoing national issues regarding HGV drivers, Covid related staff
absences and fuel impacts on service delivery

These issues will remain under constant review by the RMG and appropriate
additions and/or amendments to the Council’s Strategic Risk Register will take
place at the appropriate time.

Operational Risk Registers

2.5

2.6

2.7

In addition to the Corporate Strategic Risk Register, the RMG reviews individual
operational risk registers for specific service areas. This is undertaken on a
rolling programme to ensure all services have appropriate and up-to-date risk
registers in place.

Since August 2021, the RMG has received reports on the following operational
risk registers:

e Business Growth
e Leader’s Executive and Partnerships
e Environmental Health

Service leads provided presentations to the Group to enable appropriate review
and scrutiny to take place.

Corporate Insurance renewal

2.8

The Council’s insurance portfolio was renewed on the 30th September 2021
following annual reviews of policies to minimise and mitigate risks. Property
policy ratings increased due to continuing pressures across the market relating
to escalating material building costs, labour shortages and the Council’s own
property claims experience. The Motor policy captures all fleet vehicles,
mowers and trailers and has also undergone a premium rating review due to
higher exposure since acquiring additional refuse vehicles from Wards

97



Recycling earlier in the year. However, these were not unreasonable rates
within an overall competitive insurance package, and the long term agreement
has been maintained.

Cyber risks

2.9

2.10

2.11

Research has been undertaken to seek cyber insurance cover against
ransomware attackers; where cyber criminals can threaten to publish or block
access to data or a computer system or encrypt its contents, so they can extort
money from the Council. As the number of claims following attacks have
increased recently, especially in the public sector; the severity, the level of
security in place for these risks, and increased exposure due to the volume and
nature of sensitive public data held, many cyber insurers have withdrawn from
this already limited specialist cyber insurance market, due to the heavy losses
sustained, making this insurance cover difficult to procure.

The RMG considered information from the Council’s current insurance portfolio
provider (Zurich) and also alternative incident response services and support
currently on the market. It is clear that significant investment and resources are
required to meet criteria currently required by insurers.

The RMG agreed that ICT will undertake a more detailed costing exercise for
the Ransomware Incident Response Retainer service. As all three Council’s
(BDC / NEDDC/ DDDC) use the same broker, they would be included in the
guotation process, with an option to consider a joint collaborative approach as
similar ICT infrastructure is used.

Health and Safety and Training

2.12

2.13

2.14

3.1

3.2

A new electronic accident reporting system for health and safety has been
developed and is being rolled out to ensure a consistent approach to the
reporting of incidents.

In addition, the Council has been awarded the Gold ROSPA Award for health
and safety.

The Council’s Senior Management Team have received ‘Safety for Executives
and Directors’ IOSH Training.

Reasons for Recommendation

The Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee is recommended to
note this report from the Risk Management Group as part of the Council’s robust
approach to risk management. The Risk Management Group provides a
comprehensive oversight of risk throughout the organisation.

The Risk Management Group has made significant progress in ensuring that

risk is effectively managed within the Council. By leading on the development
and review of all risk related policies, plans and strategies across the Council,

98



the Group provides consistency of approach and alignment of all service areas
in relation to risk management.

4 Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection

4.1 Itis good practice for the Council to develop and regularly review its Strategic
Risk Register and associated risk management processes and policies. Given
the importance of these arrangements for the overall performance and
governance of the Council the alternative of not providing them is rejected.

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

Appendix No

Title

1.

Strategic Risk Register as at November 2021

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied on to a
material extent when preparing the report. They must be listed in the section below.
If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC) you must provide
copies of the background papers)

Service Area Operational Risk Registers

99




Appendix 1

dd41IN 8yl "Sg/pe utwz'e3
Jo deb ye6pnq payiyuspiun
ue sey 441\ Juauno ay|
1202 Jequiade ul slaquiay
0} pajussalid pue pajepdn

‘Isnqou aie sjuswabuelle
Kisnljep so1nss / 30bBpng

alnsua 0} aoe[d ul sjuswabuelle
Juswabeuew Jspim pue

"90IAISS JO
S[eAs| 8|qe}daooe 821nosal 0} ajgeun

"S9OIAISS JO [9A9)

ayj usym awij eje ‘d41IN
ay3 ypm aui| ui 3abpnq
pasuejeq e JaAljop 0} ainjie

aq ||Im ggz/1Z Jo} syebpng [BIOUBUL SAI}OSYS Sey [Iounod 8y e jusund JaAISp o} Ayjige uodn oedw| e A LS
diysispean
. 1901l pea] (3oedw| x pooyiayi) (yoedw| x pooyiiayi)
_\me,___@m / JaumQ sty ¢l vXe 91098 )SIY |enpisay 9l Xy 91098 ) SIY Juaiayu] Oc/Liiol Ldls
‘abueyo
Kiessaoau soeiquia Asy) ainsus
0} Jejs yum juswabebus aAnosyg e
FVEINIET =TI IVERS
ul syiys o1bsjelys punj 0} paulejuiew
aJe Buipuny Jusw}saAul / SaAI9SSl ‘uoyoalip aibajens
eloueUly Jo s|eAs| ajendoidd
= 2 SRRS] S Ve ‘Buionpal si eseq 921n0sal jo abueyo sjendoidde ue
"obueyo [IDUNOD USUM SWI} € Je SSOIAISS 1dope o} 8|qeun si |1ouno)
sbeuew o} aoe|d ul sjuswasbuele .__oc:oo e wucmEmu umwm.m_oc_ . Y21yM 0} ‘AWIoU098 [e90]
(eoueuteonob) esbeuew pue . ) ayj uodn J0 ‘(Juswapogy
leaijod aAOaye Sey [IDUNoD) By | e — SORILULICD [e1oueuly Jood) 19unoy ud
‘asay) [E20] Hoddns AjsAoSYe 03 8jqeun e yoedwi Bunelsjeosse ue sel |
Jo spoedwi asisApe Aue sjebiiw 0} "SSJIMISS B0 SJEeLUI|O J1WOUO0D [eula)xd
psjdope aq jybiw jey) ssyoeoidde Jo A1anijop Jano @ausnjjul paonpay e 9slaApe / Jixalg jo jJoeduwl
8y} pue sabueyo pssodo.d ‘suoljelidse pue spaau | Ryurepasun Arejusweipied
puejsispun o} sylom AjpAijoe [eoo| Buibueys jesw jey; seoinles | uone|siba JuswuIdA0D
pue Bupjoo| pJemino si [IounoD ay| e Jo abexyoed e Janljep 0} s|qeun e LYLS
ajeqg

Ag uaym / pauueld uonoy
| uondy Jayyng jeyusjod

uayeuapun suonoy
| @2€|d U] sjo13uo9 J uonebnipy

saniunyuoddQ / syealdyl

(E 1T WEEIEYETEN)
jSIY JO ealdy

1 0C JSqUISAON J0 SV HI1SIDTY MSIY JI1931LVHLS




Ajunpoddo s|qissod jsales ayy

}e panjosal pue payiuapl AjaAnosye
ale ouew.lopad 99IAI8S 81 sanss|
Buibiows Aue jey; ainsus djay

[Im Buipodal Jeinbal pue Buliojiuow
BuiobuQ "spiepuels Aisnpul pue
ao1j0e.1d poob yym aul ul palaalep
8Je SaIAISS Jey) ainsua djay

0} @oe[d Ul dlomawel jJuswabeuepy

S0UBWIOHSd B SBY |Iouno) ay| e

‘pabeuew Ajpaosye

aJe sysll 9say} aunsus o} Bujuiesy
pue juswyinioal yejs Aq psuoddns
aoe|d ul sjuswabuelle |elisbeuew

Kianijep e21n18s 0) yoeoudde sy

ul wojal Jolew aonpoujul 0} padinbal
si pue joedwi Apuesyiubis Ajoeded
Buneisdo sy sey ao1n8s Jofew v

"$921AI8S Jayjo uo Bunoedw ‘uonisod
aA|osal 0} palinbal seoinosal
|eioueuly pue yejs Jueoiiubig

‘sjuapisal

[e20] Jo dnoub e Jo Juspisal [eoo] e
uodn joedwi [epiul Jofew e Ajjenusiod
‘alignd sy} 03 sedIAISS Ul UoljeloLB}a(]
"Joedwi sje10di09 [ejusWIL}EP

Jspim e o} Buipes| ‘Ajunwiwiod

[e00] 8y} uo joedwi Jofew e yum

UdAIS) "saAl3o3a[qo ajelodiod
S}1 81n23s 0} A}ljiqe
s,|1ouno9 ay3 uodn joeduw
|ennuajod e uj Bupjnsay
*99130e4d 3saq 0} alaype

0} Buijiey — uonoajoid eleq
Ul — S99IAI9S WO} dslie
pInos ainjieq "uoneindali
pue fjijiqeule}sns s,[1oUno)
8y} ul pajoajsal bulaq
Joeduwi siy3 ‘AJlunwiwiod
[e20] ay3 uodn joeduwi
lofew e sey yaiym ainjiey
99IAJ3S |euonesado ue

Aq pajoaye s |19unog sy

ejeudoidde sey 1ounoD sy e | psjeloosse aln[iej so1A8S Juediubis v eyI1S
1NVS
82O LGLS | 19210 peaT (yoedwi x pooyexi) (3oedW] X pooyayi)
/ diysispes | /laumQ dsiy ¢l vXe 91098 Y SIY |[enpisay 9l Xy 91098 Y SIY Juatayuj 0c/Liiol Nm._.w1
[eanjod g

'220¢ Menuep ul Jaquisy
0} pajussalid pue uwniny
8y} Bulinp pajepdn aq |jim

"Jeak |ejoueuly auo jses|
Je Jo pouad e 1o} swoaul Jo sso| Aue
Jsuiebe uoiysno o0} eoe|d Ul seAlosal

[eloueul) syenbape, sey [1ouno) sy e

(GHN "JANN) swooul Buluieouos
Aurepso ss9) si a1ay) ,Wsijeoo),
Japun jey si ysu Aay v ‘syebliey

sBuines s|qesbeuew jng Buibus|ieyd
s8jeolpul 441\ Jualind sy e

"Joeduw|

[euoijejndal aslanpe Jueoiubis e

S|aA3] a)enbape, 03 pajiwi|
ale saAIasal S,[IoUN0H

ajeq
Ag uayp / pauueld uonoy
/ uondy Jayung jenusiod

uayepuapun suonody
| ®3e|d U] Sjouo / uoneby

sapiunuoddQ / syealy|

(s3eQq / 92UaIalRY)
jSIY JO ealy

-\ L



sjuswalinbal

Ino jeaw o) seakojdwa

dojensp 0} JSpIO Ul SBWSYIS
Buutesy ; diyseonuaidde sjeudoidde
Buionpouul je 300] M J1ounoy ay |

‘Ajijenb aoinies

ulejuiew o} Bujuiel; Aiesseoau
SAle0al Jels Jey} ainsus 0} aoe|d
ul a1e syebpnq Bujuiel; syelidosddy

"jJels Juswaoe|dal ajelidoidde
}nioal o} sjqissod panoud sey )
seale Jo Ajuolew sy} u| *,sebepoys,
[euoljeu ale aiay} alaym asou} ale
seale oljews|qo.id ay} abejs siy} 1y

‘souewlopad 821AISS UlBUIBW
0} padinbai ataym Jejs Aousbe

‘Jess Jo siaquisw
Jayjo uo ainssaid paseaiou|

‘'S9oUBISWNIID

|eusa)xa Jo sa2uUeISWnIIlD
|eroueuy Buiuaiybiny
‘abuey jo ased jo jnsal
e se Aq pajoaye A|lasianpe
S| 9jeJow Jje3ls *(s199140
yjjeaH |ejuswiuodiAug

ur Buriq o} Buipuny Jusioyns si auay | .wE%Eomcmtm s|dwexs 10}) aAea] oym
"dl| }e uoneyipaiooe |OERS [EUISU) 19 BUlmEaN Hels A9y aosejdaa 0} 10 sysod
Jdon|is, Buunoss Aq pajepijea se yejs ‘uoisinold A9y 03 31n1231 0} ::o_t__u?_
Yum Buppiiom pue uoiesIiunwwod 90IAISS Ul sarousioyeul Buisesiou] A|Buisealou; sawov9q I
BAI08YJe skey |1Iouno) ay | *ollqnd sy} 0} S82IAISS Ul Uoljelols}a(] pyLsTT
19010 pesT (yoedW] X pooyjeyi) (yoedW] X pooyiayi)
LNVS / JBumQ sty ol sxc 91098 )YSIY [enpisay gl Gaxe 91098 Y SIy Juaiayu] 0ciL Lol edls
‘19uno)
9y} 10} anssi| Buisealoul ue
9( 0} palapisuod si siy} ajep
0} pa2npoJjul uaaq aAey
jey} sainseaw A2uaidlyd ay}
ajeq

Ag uayp / pauueld uonoy
/ UoRIY Jayun4 [enuajod

uayeuapun suonosy
| @3e|d U] Sjou0 / uonebiy

saniunuoddQ / sjealyy

(e3eq / @2UalalRy)
ASIY JO ealy




18010 pes (3oedw] x pooyiIT) (1oedw] x pooyiieI)
LNVS / J8UmQ Ysiy 8 vXe 91098 )SIY |enpisay ¢l rxe 910908 ) SIY Jualayu] 0c/L Lol Sd1S
‘sonss| Buiblaws
JB1YBIY 03 papusiul Yiomalels
juswebeuew souewlopad
}sngol e sey |1Iouno) sy e
‘sjoefoud | O] jeuonewlojsuel) 'sonss| Ajoeded wouy
ul Bunsanul Aq pue sjuswebue.se Buisuie ainjie} / uoljeioLIS}ap SOINISS e *f1dedes jeuonesiuebio
mc_m_m__y ajeldoidde mc_c_m«c_mr“ -sjuswebueLe pasnpau ...:o yoja4jsiano
g ‘eousj|isal oo_Emow How#om [0J}UOD) [BUISIU| / SIUBLISAOD) Aew yoiym ‘Ajenb aoinies
0} s8dinss paleys buisiiin Aq useam sainsesw sBUIAES [eoueul e Bururejurew jsjiym swiiojal
seafo|dws Jo asn aAljoaYs ainsus . juswiusdnob mau jo abues e
0} SHOY® apeuw Sey [Iounoy) ay| e }26pnq ey} soueleq o} paiinbai Bunuawsjdwi pue syosfosd
‘senyoslqo Aoy sbuines ayj sjelsusab o} ainjieq e | seAizeRIul Jofew jo Jaquinu
Je pajoalip 8le $82IN0Sal 8INSUS 0} 'suoleJidse [e20] yym sulf Ul e Y3oq jo A1aAljep aAl3oaye
aoe(d ul sjuswabuelle Juswabeuew S8oIAMISS sn0Ldwi / Ulejulew 0} ainjieq ¢| uodn juspuadap sI epusby]
j108foud pue uonesijiond "JauUBW BAI}09)8-]S0D S1dunoy ayj} jo Eo>__wn_m
SAI}OSY)d Ssey [IoUN0D 8y e| B Ul PISAIISP JOU Sle SSANBIIUI MON e SIS
1921l pea] (yoedW| X pooyiexI) (3oedw] x pooyiayi)
LINVS / JBumQ sty 8 vxe 91098 )SIY [enpisay ¢l bXe 91098 )SIy juaiayuj 0c/LiioL vdls
ajeq

Ag usyp / pauueld uonoy
| uondY Jayng [eusjod

uayeuspun suonoy
| ®de|d U] sjouo / uonebiiy

saniunuoddQ / syealyl

(e3eQ / 92UBI843Y)
ISIY 3O ealy




1800 pee] (joedw] x pooyijaxi) (joedW X pooyjjaxiT)
LNVS / J8umQ ysiy gl X5 91098 Y SIY [enpisay g¢c 5x§ 91098 ) SIy juaiayu] 0c/LLoL 9dls
"aWLIo JagAd Jo ysu sy} asiwiuIW
0} sainsesw plepuejs Alysnpul
aoe|d ul Jnd sey |1ouno) sy e
"8AI08Y4e aq 0} buljie} sainpasoid
UMO S |IoUnoY 8y} JO JUsAe ay}
ul yoddns apinolid o} s|qe aq pjnoys
Jeyy ssiousbe Jayjo jo abuels e yum
diysisuped uj sylom jiouno) sy e
‘Ainuijuo) ssauisng
o} spJepue)s Asjsnpuj jsulebe pajsa)
usaq aAey swajsAs | | ajelodion
‘uonebiiw pue sysu Aay Auuspi "abewep |euonyeindal
yoiym eoe(d ui sueld Aynuiuo) Burinoul pue sedlAles 8109
ssauisng aABY SUOloss ||y o apiroid o} Ayjiqeur jepuajody
-OUBLS9S aoljoeld ui aAoaysUl e ul Bunyinsal swajysAs / ejep’
JeL, nsiess e uj ssodind Joy anoud sue|d Aynunuod ssauisng ¢| j0 sso| B ypm swo 19qAT ]
)} ale Asy) Jey) pue sjuswabuelle "Swieal}s awooul pJenbajes 0] pue 0} pasodxa si [19uno) ayy
8y} Jo Buipuejsiapun s1990110 seoinIes sjesado Ajeaoaye o} Ayjiqeul *2)9 ‘(pooy}) 13)sesip jeinjeu
]9} 0} olleusos dopjsep, [enuue 0} Buipes) ‘ainjonnseyul 1| jo ainjied | oqwepued ny Aq  poysey
ue s| aisy] ‘ooljoeud }saq yim ‘(8414 ‘olwspued usym spiepuejs paiinbal
aul| ul ejesado am Jeyj ainsus o) nj} ‘Jusploul jsuoisy Jofew ‘Buipoo); | 399w 0} |iey sjuswabuedse
sjuswabuelse Bujuue|d Aousbiswg "6°9) Juans |eulexe oiydossejes | Anuuon ssauisng
s}l uo siauped jo ebuel e ypm 9Ianss e jo sousnbesuoo e se | pue Bujuueld Asusabiowg
diysseuped ui syiom [1ouno) 8y e| sedinIes apinoid 0} [1ouno? jo Ajjigeu 9M1S
ajeq

Ag uayp / pauueld uonay
/ uoRdY Jayun4 [enusjod

uayeuapun suonody
| @3e|d U] Sjouo / uoneby

saniunuoddQ / syealyl

(e38Q / 92UBIB}3Y)
ISIY 3O ealy

_=




‘sjuswabuelre

@oueulanob s |louno)

8y} Jo uoljelado ayj Jo Juswssasse

painjonJis peseq aouspiAe Ue Jno
S}8s Joday 92UBUISAOS) [enuuy Sy e

1uUNoY 8y}

ul sjuswabuelle 8ouBUISAOL) 8y}

10 malnal Juspuadapul apinoid yoiym

93)JIWWOY JIpny pue splepuels
SAl}oe Ue Sey [Iouno) 8y e

‘pabeuew AjpAosye

aJe sysll asay} ainsus o} Bululel;

pue juswjinioal Jeis Aq psuoddns
aoe|d uj sjuswabuelle |elsbeuew

1oedwl
|euoljeindai ssieApe jJuesyiubls e
"sanoud
[e00] pue |euoljeu ssalppe Yoiym
saoinles Ajljenb ybiy Janiep 0y ainjieq e

"Juswiuodiaud buibueys
Alpideu e u) AjaAoaye
9jesado 03 anuuod

0} J9pJo ul paulelulew

9( 0} paau juawabeuely
)SIY pue asueuly
‘aguewopad Buipnjoul
sjuawabuelly aoUBUIBA0S

ojendoldde sey iounog sy | “Ayenp soineg uodn Joeduw| asIanpy e 8M1S
diysiepean
. 19210 peaT (y0edw| x pooyexi) (yoedw| x pooyiayi)

[eantiod / JBumQ ¥siy 8 vXe 91098 )Y SIY [enpisay ¢l vXe 91098 )SIY Jualayu] 0c/Li/ol L41s
[/ LNVS b
‘a)elado am n.u_
YOIYM UIY)M JUSWUOIIAUS JopEeo.] N

8y} Jo ssauaseme padojonsp e
ainsus 0} sdnoub Jsad ypm Miomjau uondnisip pajejoosse yym Alessaosu

0} pabeinoous sie sisdIyQ pue SVIAISS JUsLING Jo sNoojey « uonoalIp

slaquwiajy yjoq aiaym uoljesiuebio "sjuswabuelry oibajel}s abueyd siauyied

Buijoo| pJemno ue si Iouno sy e 90UBUISAOD) Ul Uoljelold}eq e Jeusaixe Juawabeuepy

"SI901JO pue s1aquisly yjoq "sa|juoud 9jesodioD / siaquIB|y wouy

Jo} @oe(d ul syuswabuelse Buiurel; [e00| pue [euoljeu ssalppe Yyolym uopoallp d1bajedys Jo yoe

Painjonu)s sjendoldde aie aioy e | seoinuss Ajjenb ybiy Jealep o} ainjieq e ASHES

9jeq

Ag uayp / psuueld uonoy
| uondY Jayung [eusjod

uayepapun suondy
| @3e|d U] Sjouo) / uoneby

saniunuoddQ / sjeadyy

(e1e(Q / 92UBIBLRY)
ASIY O ealy




pue ualpjiyo psenbajes 0y ao1j0e.d
Bunjiom Jo swaysAs uleyuiew

pue aoe|d Ul sey [Iouno) 8y e
"S3}IIOYINY |e007 uo padeld sainp
Alojnje)s pue uonjejnbai ‘uone|siBa)
UIM 8ul| Ul aJe uin} ul yoiym saioljod
000 0} paubije aie sapoljod asay |

‘S}NPY 8jqelaujn/\ pue uaip|iy
yioq Buipienbajes 1o} saioijod

¢0ym 0} pue 3}l yodal 0}

MOU MOU3| JOU Op siaquiaw pue yejs e
subis ay} jods 0}

MO MOU}| JOU Op SIaquiaWl pue Jejs e

} uiyym ojol Jisy) pue s| buipsenbajes
Jeym Mouy| Jou op siaquisw pue Jeis e

‘s}|jnpe

d|qelau|nA pue uaip[iys
Buipienbajes 10} sainpadsoad
pue salajjod ajep o3 dn

pue aAlsuayaldwod ‘ysnqou
aoe|d ul aney 0} ainjie4

8)ep 0} dn a2e|d Ul Sey [Iouno) sy e lood s| Buipienbajes jo ajjoid e 0LY1LS
diysispeaT
. 190110 peeT] (y0edw| x pooyiexi) (yoedw| x pooyiexi)
_\mmw,__ﬁm / J8umQ siy 114 sXy 91098 )SIY |enpisay 114 Xy 21098 )SIy Juaiayu] 0c/LLoL 641S

‘Ue|d |ley pajesbayul
9y} pue MaInsy JuSWUIBA0L)

Apnys uonebiiw ay) jo ped sm

ey} osje pue Absjesis ymoib ZsH
Spue|pI\ }se3 ay} 0} Buinquuo) e

‘'sainsesw uonebijiw

paoueyus 1o} BuiAqqo| saiousbe

pue sdnoib Ajunwwiod juens|al
yum Bunjiom diysispes) [eoljijod e

‘'sainsesw uonebijw
ssauisng aAljoeold ssnosip
0} Jjeis ZSH yum pabebus Ajanijoe

"SIy} Jos|jal 0} pajsnipe usaq sey
2109s Joedwl ay} aio0jei8y] "pasealdul
dAeY aye) pue| pue speduw [elualod
‘Juswajels |ejuswuoliAnug yelq
Bunjiopn 8y} jo asesjal ay) Bumojjo e

‘Aluleaoun o}

anp juswdo[ansp Jo seale osI|la]s 0}
[eljusjod 8y} sey osje j| ‘saluNwWWoo
pue slsumo swoy ‘sassauisng

0} uondnusip ‘JoLisIp 8y} Jo

Ajuswe |ensia ay} uo joedwi aAlebau
B oAy [|IM Sainseaw uolebijiw

s9ljIUNWIWOd pue

SIauUMo awioy .mmwwm:_msna

o3} uondnusipd

‘JoL13SIp 3y} JO AjlUdWe |[enSIAT]
ay3 uo joedwy Jueosyiubis
B 9ARY [IIM ZSH ‘sainseawl
uonebniw jejuswiuoliAud
3|qelsapisuod JNoYJIM - ZSH

LUU

9y} Jo swooino sy} buiyiemy Juswabeuew Jojuss pue si0}oali(] e [BJUSWUOIIAUS 8|qelSpISUOD INOYIAA e 6M1S
LINVS / 12010
1921J0 pesT (3oedW| X pooyiiexI) (yoedW| X pooyiayi)
Bupouep / 1aumQ Msiy 8 vXe 91098 YSIY |enpisay ¢l vXe 94098 YSIy juaiayu| 0c/Liol 8dls
/1900 LGLS
ajeg

Ag uayp / pauueld uonoy
/ UoROY Jayun4 [enuajod

uayepapun suondy
| 3Je|d U] sjos3uo9 / uonebnip

sanlunuoddQ / syealyl

(o3 / 9@2UBIB)0Y)
ISIY 3O eary




3y} pue (g0sq) pieog s,usipjiyd
Buipienbsjes aiysAqiaqg sy yioq
uo pajussalidal aie |IoUN0D 8y e
pJeog s)npy buipienbajeg
allysAqieq pue pieog suaip|iyo
Buiptenbejes alysAgleq sy
jJo dnoig) gng spes Buipienbajes
allysAqueg spmAunon
Sy} Jleyd pue jsoy [1ouno) sy e
‘llouno)
3} JO seale 92IAISS ||e WOy
uoijejuasaidal sey yosiym Apepenb
sj@aw yoiym dnolb Buipienbajes
[BUlBlUI UE Sey [Iouno) 8y e

op 0} Jeym pue
J0} 1IN0 00| 0} Jeym sjielap yoiym
2pINb sousaisjal YoInb Buipienbojes,
pazis }9||em e ypm panssi
Buiaq yejs ||e ypm uonesiueblo
8y} 1noybnouy} peppagquwe pue
pajowoud Ajapim si Buipienbajes e

Bujuresy Buipienbajes
Alojepuew snj@oa1 yeis ||y e

paX99yd g4d/sS9q sJe ‘op
0} sjendoidde se pasjubooal yelg e

"S89IAISS [IDUN0D
SAI9281 OYM 3SO0U} puB SSIJIAIOE
[IoUN0) Je s}npe |gelaujnA

yjesp pue Ainful ‘wiey

|euosiad oy Buipes)| Ajgissod synpy
9|qeiau|n/ Jo/pue uaip|iy) jo Jos|bau
pue esnge woulj Buynsal sjenpiAipul
0} w.ey juesyiubis |eiusjod

sbewep |euonejndsy

Jejs pue sueid saioijod
[lounoD Ul 8dusplyUod dlignd Jo Moe

107
A4

ajeq
Ag uaym / pauueld uonoy
/ uondY Jayun [eusjod

uayeuapun suonosy
| @3e|d U] S[os3u09 / uoneby

saniunuoddQ / syealyl

(e1eQ / 92UBIB4RY)
ASIY 3O ealy




[eniul sy} ut poddns Ajunwwoo pue
ssauisng ‘uondwnsal 82IAI8S aINsue
0} $80JN0Sal JO UOIBDIJISIBAIP pue
JuswAo|dsp jusidiye pue aAlpaye
8y} ps|qeus yoiym suejd uoijoe
AousBisws pue Aynuiuos ssauisng
SAI08ye aoe|d Ul sey [1ouno) a8y e

(os|e g ysu oI6ajesys

998) sIayjo pue yjjesH 2ijqnd

‘SHN ‘saoinies Aousbiaws Buipnjoul
wnujoads 10308s 21|gnd ayj ssooe
sejousbe Auew sspnjoul wnJoy

slyL “Aunod sy uiyum QinOD

J0 Joedwi sy} oyoe) A|2A1308)|00

pue AjaAijoays o3 Buijiom

pue sBuljesw jusnbauy A1aA ul ped
Bunje} sdnoub gns jo yiomjau pue

siakojdwa pue

sassaulsng [eoo| poddns 0} Ajjigeu] e

suoniqwe

pue sue|d oibsjel)s Janap 0} Ajjigeu] e

aseaJoul
Bunjiom sjowal 0} anp ysi pajejal

12l pue Ajunoasiagho pasealou| e

sabus|jeyo
Juaind 8y} Jeaw o} ,Buijiom Jo

shAem, s[iouno sy} sbueys o} Ajiqeu] e
yiieay sakojdws uo joedwl asionpy e

uoI}o3ul pUE UOI}eUIWEIUOD
AIAOD ul Buiynsal JuswiuoIAuS

Bunjiom sjes apinoid 0y Ajjiqeu) e
[loUN0D 8y} 0} SBWOIUI JO SSOT o

Alunwwos pue Awiouoosd
|eoo] ‘uonesiuehilo ayj
uodn §1-QINO9 0 3oedwi

(4¥7) wnio4 sousljisay [e207 8y} ain|ie} 9y} ssalppe 0} ainjie4
Ul sjoJ sAloe Ue sAeld Iouno) 8y] e| S9IAISS JO SBOIAISS JaAISP O} AJljiqeu] e LLY1S
QD
diysispes D
. l9o1o pes (3oedw| x pooyiayi) (3oedW] X pooyiayi) Ik
_\m.ww,___mm / J8umQ ysiy ¢l Xy 91098 )SIY |enpisay 114 XS 91098 ) SIy Jualayu] 0crLiiol 0LdlsS
(dvsa ) pieog
s}inpy Buipienbajes auiysAgiag
ajeq
Ag uaypn / pauuelq uonoy uayeyapun suonody (e3eQ / 9@2U3I8}9Y)
/ UORIY Jaylind |enusjod | ®9€|d U] sjos3uo / uonebni saniunyoddQ / syeasy ISIY JO ealy




Ajigedes saoinles auljuo pue
a)isgam ‘malnai Aoljod Bupjiomawoy
‘dnoub yse} Bupjiomswoy

pue 8jows. ‘sueld uoisnjoul

[eubip ‘Buiuiely soloptiom [eybip
‘Ayjiqeded Bupiom sjows. pue
[enuip — Bujaopn Jo sAepy maN
saafojdwa

d|gelaulnA jo uoiubooal ‘sbulsliq
pue Buluiel; ‘smainal Aoljod

pajejal Jejs ‘uejd uonesiuNWWoD
‘Bunysay yejs ‘qdd ‘seinsesw
ausIbAy pue uoposjolid ‘sueid
Buioue)sip [e1oos ‘uonoadsul Jejnbai
‘sjuswissesse Ysil pue s]020}0.d
Yom 0} uinjoy — Ajajes aoejdyiop

Aiessaoau se yeys

BuiyBnolpiny ‘smainal sebieyo pue
$99} Jenbal ‘aunjipuadxa Buljjosjuod
‘smalnal J9bpnq aoinies ‘pYoddns
Ayuoyine [eooj Je pswie Buipun
"Jn0b Buissaooe pue ssalasal
doual|isal [eloueuly jo Juswdojarsq
- JoJ3uo) |eloueuly Buluiejurepy
:Buimoyjoy

8y} epnjoul yoiym suejd A1anooal
}snqou aoe(d uj aAey |1oUN0) 8y |
olwspued

61-AINOD 8y} jo aseyd asuodsal

g|doad s|qeisunA Jejnoipyed ul
pue Ajunwwod sy} Hoddns o} Ayjigeu| e

109

aleq
Ag uayp ; pauueld uonay
/ uoRdY Jayung [enusjod

uayeyapun suonoy
| @3e|d U] S[os3u09 / uoneby

seniunuoddQ / syeaayy

(e3eQ / 92UBIBLRY)
ASIY 30 ealy




ZNza ‘dnoig gng Aianoosy

441 ‘Bulpnjoul saipoq Jeyjo

0} s)ul] ‘boddns sejel ssauisng
pue Xe} [I1ounod ‘sjuelb ssauisnqg

J0 uonnquisip pue Buijjpuueyo
sspnjoul ‘|eAlnins pue poddns
ssauisng ‘Awouoos [eo0] 8y} je
pawly — sue|d A1aA023Yy [eulaxy

pamainal Buisq Apualing

selbajelss ||e ale ainsiaT] pue
wsuno | ‘ymols ‘sjdosd ‘ebuey)
8jew|D ‘lenbiq ‘swwelboid
uoljewlojsuel| ‘yuswsbeuew

JSIY — MIIADY sue|d pue ABajens
aoe[d ul

sjelgjew pue uojjedisibal aoel) pue
18} SHN ‘sea.e 2jjgnd pue sajjioe;
ul swajsAs Aem auo ‘sainsesw
Buioueysip |eloos ‘ebeubis pue
sBunyiew Jooj} ‘010 sysew soej pue
8oe|d ul susalos ‘azaaus, se yons
Juswdinbs ‘sjoo03j0.4d uoloEIBIUI
olignd ‘enoqe se Ajajes aoe|dyIopn
— S99IAI9g Bujoe4 Juoi4

Buiuueld yuswisanul

Ayunosesiaqghs ‘souepinb pue Bujuiel
‘s|o0} pue suojjeoldde sjowsal jo
uonjenjens — Ajlansasiagho pue | 9|

aouepinb
Ajejowal swes) Buibeuew ‘mainal

110
[ = v

ajeq
Ag uaym / pauueiq uopoy
| UondY Jayyng [enusjod

uayeuapun suonosy
| @9e|d U] Sjosuo) / uonebnipy

saniunuoddQ / sjeadyy

(o3eQ / 92UBIB)RY)
jSIY JO easy




oeje

-19qAo 0} Bunejas Ajjeoioads
sue|d Ajnuuos ssauisng
M3IA8l 0} siebeuel aoinIeS

‘sisbeueyy ao1nI0g
0} sssuaieme panoidu|

‘sjusne Buuresy Ayunoss Jaghn

‘Aynupuo) ssauisng
lo} spsepuejs Alysnpuj jsuiebe pejse}

usaq aney swajshs || sjesodio) e

‘uonebiiw pue sysu Aay Ajuspl

yoiym aoe(d ui sueid Ayinuiuod
ssaulsng aAey SUOl}oas ||y e

"soljoeud 3s9q Yim

aul| ul ejelado am jey} ainsus o}

sjuswabuelie Bujuue|d Aousbiawg

S}I Uo sisuped jo abuel e ym
diysiouped uj sylom [IoUN0D By e

L 1D] @ousiajel

|IoUN0) 0} }S00 JUBDIIUBIS

‘Joeduwl

[euolieindas asiaApe JuedliubIS e
BJep JO SSO| IO} sauly 09| [eluslod e

"saljuoud [eoo)
pue [euoljeu SSaIppe YoIym SaoIAISS

Ayjenb ybiy Janijep o} ainjieq e

"Sweal)s awooul pue

Ayjenp sa1nues uodn joedw| asisApy e

‘abewep

[euopelndes pue saui4 O] [BlIUS}Od e

Mjoejje ajemwosuey

Se |yons ajgejieAeun | | 0} SSe99e
SIapuai yoiym jusae odlydoljsejed
8JoAss e Jo aouanbasuod e se

*3Wil} dWOS 10} djqejieAeun
191 0} ss929e Buliapual
)oe}e alemwosuey

‘63 "ejep pue swis)sAs

19| syoeduw Ajoianas

yoaiym yoepe A}1inoas 1aqghn

H
o
H

unt 0} Buluueld Aousbilswz |  YsU saRIAlOe [9AS] [euoiesad 89S e | seoIAIs apinoid 0) [1o9Uno? jo Ayjiqeu) e rARIES
=
diysispes Nl
. 1921O pesT (yoedw| x pooyiexI) (3oedw| x pooyisyi) NI
_\m.ww,___,wm / J8umQ siy gl €xg 810928 )SIY |enpisay g¢c 5Xg 91098 ) SIY Jualayu] Oc/LiioL LLdls
abus|leyo
K1an0231 pue uoijelolsal ay)
Ul s[aA9] ||e je siauped pue Jojoss
AJejunjoa ‘sjiounog ysued Buipnjoul
wsay} yum poddns pue juswabebus
§,]1ouno) sy} pue sauUNWWOoD Uuo
snooy Aoy e osje sl a1ay | ‘Aianoosy
a)eq

Ag usyp / pauueld uopoy
| uondY Jayung [eusjoq

uayeuapun suoloy
| @2€]d U] S|oJ3u0) / uoneb

saniunyoddQ / sjealy|

(E 1 :Te WERTEYEIEN))]
ISIY 3O ealy




diysispeery 19210 pea (yoedw| x pooyieyI) (yoedw| x pooyieyi) A\l
[eaijod :or.;> 19! L 0c/LL/9L XXH1SH
O Ysiy 21098 YSIY |enpisay 94098 YsIy Juaiayu]
/ LNVS L
° ¢ XXyl1s
diysiepean
. Joo1O pes (30edW| X pooyiexiT) (3oedW| X pooyayI)
_\m.ﬂw,__ﬁm / JsumQ sty T4 5Xg 91098 )SIY [enpisay 14 axg 91098 ¥ SIy jualayuj 120¢/20/80 cldls
ajeq
Ag uaypp / pauueld uonoy uayeuapun suonoy (93eQ / 90UBIS4RY)
/ UonY Jayun4 [enjusjod | ®2€|d U] sjosuo ; uonebnip saniunyoddQ / syeaay jSIY JO eady




Agenda ltem 12

Bolsover District Council

Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee

25th November 2021

Ambition Plan Targets Performance Update — July to September 2021
(02 —2021/22)

Report of the Information, Engagement & Performance Manager

Classification: This report is public

Report By: Kath Drury, Information, Engagement and Performance Manager

Contact Officer: Kath Drury, Information, Engagement and Performance Manager

PURPOSE / SUMMARY
To report the Quarter 2 outturns for the Council’s Ambition targets 2020-2024

Out of the 31 targets:

. 20 (65%) are on track

. 1 (3%) continues to be affected by Covid 19

. 3 (10%) have been placed on alert (as unlikely to meet their outturns in 21/22)
. 1 (3%) achieved (partially) this quarter, and

. 6 (19%) achieved previously.

Out of the 46 performance indicators:

27 (59%) have a positive outturn

9 (20%) have a negative outturn

7 (15%) continue to be affected by Covid 19
1 (2%) is within target

2 (4%) do not have data available

REPORT DETAILS

1 Background

1.1 The attached appendices contain the performance outturn as of 30th
September 2021.

113



2.1

2.2

2.2

2.4

2.6

2.7

Details of Proposal or Information

A summary of performance by Council Ambition aim is provided below:
Our Customers — Providing excellent and accessible services

» 10 targets in total
> 8 targets are on track
» 1target has been placed on alert as it is unlikely to meet its intended outturn
in 2021/22:
o CUS.07 - Reduce average relet times for standard voids (council
properties) to 20 calendar days by March 2021 and maintain thereafter
» 1 target continues to be affected by Covid19 (CUS 09)

Our Environment - protecting the quality of life for residents and
businesses, meeting environmental challenges and enhancing
biodiversity

» 11 targets in total
» 6 targets are on track
» 2 targets have been placed on alert as they are unlikely to meet their
intended outturns in 2021/22:
o ENV.06 - Increase the number of fixed penalty notices issued for
litter and dog fouling offences by 20% over 5 years (2023/24).
o ENV.08 - Bring 5 empty properties back into use per year through
assistance and enforcement measures.
» 3 targets achieved previously (ENV 07, ENV 09, ENV 10)

Our Economy — by driving growth, promoting the District and being
business and visitor friendly

» 10 targets in total
» 6 targets are on track
» 1 target partially achieved this time
o ECO0.08 - Deliver identified transformation projects and initiatives
which forecast to deliver £1m of revenue efficiencies or additional
income by 2023.
> 3 target achieved previously (ECO 09, ECO 04, ECO 01)

A summary of supporting indicators by Council Ambition aim is provided below:

Our Customers

Out of the 28 performance indicators:

e 16 (57%) have a positive outturn
e 4 (14%) have a negative outturn
e 6(21%) have been affected by Covid

114



2.8

2.9

2.10

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

e 1 (4%) indicator is within target
e 1 (4%) indicator does not have data available

Our Environment

Out of the 10 performance indicators:

4 (40%) have a positive outturn

3 (30%) have a negative outturn

2 (20%) have been affected by Covid 19
1 (10%) indicator is within target

Our Economy

Out of the 8 performance indicators:

e 3 (37%) have a positive outturn
e 1 (13%) has a negative outturn
e 4 (50%) have been affected by Covid 19

Details have been provided in the appendices for those at exception including
those affected by Covid19.

Reasons for Recommendation

Out of the 31 Council plan targets, 20 are on track (65%), 1 has been affected
by Covid 19 (3%), 3 are on alert (10%), 1 partially achieved this time (3%) and
6 achieved previously (16%).

Out of the 46 service indicators, 27 have a positive outturn (59%), 9 have a
negative outturn (20%), 7 have been affected by Covid 19 (15%), 1 is within
target (2%) and data is not available for 2 (4%).

This is an information report to keep Members informed of progress against the
Council Ambition targets and supporting indicators noting achievements and
any areas of concern.

Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection

Not applicable to this report as providing an overview of performance against
agreed targets

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That quarterly outturns against the Council Ambition 2020-2024 targets and

relevant performance indicators be noted.

115



IMPLICATIONS

Finance and Risk: Yes[ No X
Details:
On Behalf of the Section 151 Officer
Legal (including Data Protection): Yes[ No X
Details:

On Behalf of the Solicitor to the Council

Staffing: Yes[] No X
Details:

On behalf of the Head of Paid Service

116



DECISION INFORMATION

Decision Information

Is the decision a Key Decision? No
A Key Decision is an executive decision which has a
significant impact on two or more District wards or
which results in income or expenditure to the Council
above the following thresholds:

BDC:
Revenue - £75,000 [ Capital - £150,000
NEDDC:

Revenue - £100,000 OO0 Capital - £250,000 O
Please indicate which threshold applies

Is the decision subject to Call-In? No
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)

District Wards Significantly Affected None
Consultation: Cabinet Members/SLT
Leader / Deputy Leader 0 Cabinet / Executive O | informed on route via the
SAMT X Relevant Service Manager O quarterly performance
Members O PublicOd Other O process

Details:

Ward Members

Links to Council Ambition (BDC)/Council Plan (NED) priorities or Policy
Framework including Climate Change, Equalities, and Economics and Health
implications.

All

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

Appendix No | Title

1 Quarterly Performance Update for Q2 July to September 2021

2 Full list of Council Ambition Targets

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied on to a
material extent when preparing the report. They must be listed in the section below.
If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC) you must provide
copies of the background papers)

All details on the PERFORM system

117




118



6T1T

Appendix 2 - Council Ambition Performance Update Q2 — July to September 2021
Council Targets to deliver the Ambition 2020 — 2024

Council Targets (25 Targets)

OnTrack m Covid = Alert = Partially Achieved

Report finalised: 03/11/21

1

o

Enviroment (8 Targets)

On Track

20

Alert

Customers (10 Targets)

1
| \
8

On Track = Covid Affected Alert

Economy (7 Targets)

1

<

6

On Track = Partially Achieved

T Xipuaddy



I

N
o

Status Key

Target Status Usage
i On Track The target is progressing well against the intended outcomes and intended date.

Achieved The target has been successfully completed within the target date.

Alert o To reflect any target that does not meet the expected outturn for the reporting period (quarterly).
. The target is six months off the intended completion date and the required outcome may not be achieved.
o To flag annual targets within a council plan period that may not be met.

Covid The target has been affected by the Covid 19 Pandemic

Affected

Council plan targets achieved and by exception
Partially achieved

The tracking of this target has stopped. The deficit reduction strategy is

now based upon growth and the Council’s investments relating to the

development company. The 5% and 10% budget reduction work in
ECO.08 - Deliver identified relation to the transformation programme has been paused and is not
transformation projects and initiatives the preferred strategy for deficit reduction.

which forecast to deliver £1m of revenue Resources
efficiencies or additional income by 2023. Clir A continuous approach to improvement and transformation is expected
Note This covers transformation Moesby to be embedded throughout the entire organisation and will no longer be

programme 2 which started in 2018 dealt with as a specific project.

The Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) has been adjusted to take into
account the deficit reduction strategy ‘Bridging the Gap’ i.e. plans for

Report finalised: 03/11/21


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A377%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A377%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A377%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A377%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A377%26type%3DOBJPAGE

Alert

I

N CUS.07 - Reduce average relet times for
= |standard voids (council properties) to 20
calendar days by March 2021 and
maintain thereafter

ENV.08 - Bring 5 empty properties back
into use per year through assistance and
enforcement measures.

Report finalised: 03/11/21

growth, increased council tax and business rates. The revised MTFP will
be presented to Members in the usual way through Council.

Note: £880k (88% of target) of the target achieved or forecast to
achieve, up to Oct 2020 when the approach was changed. Additional
income is expected to far exceed the remaining £120k remaining within
the original target.

The current average time for minor voids is 89 days. The measures
previously reported are starting to take effect and there remains a huge
focus on reducing void times. Following feedback from a number of
members we are also looking at Decoration, Wet rooms, Clearances
and other elements of voids to see where and if further improvements
can be made.

The outturn has improved each quarter during 2021/22 and remains a
priority area for the team and management.

Note: Placed on alert as unlikely to hit the target by March 2022.

Strategy and
Development

Clir Peake

2 long term empty properties have been brought back into use through
Council intervention during 2021/22 with a further 4 that are in the
process of being brought back into use.

The freedom project have started work on a long term problematic
empty property in Bolsover, to bring it back into use as affordable
housing. They are also still exploring ways to fund the renovation and
return to use of a long term empty property in Langwith. If this isn't
viable, the Council will force the sale of the property to bring it back
into use.

Strategy &
Development

Clir Peake



http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE

ccl

Action Housing have commenced renovation works on a long term
empty property in Whitwell which will see further affordable housing
being delivered.

A long term problematic property in Palterton has recently been
renovated and brought back into use through a partnership with an
energy company. The property will be offered as private rented
accommodation.

Note: Placed on alert as unlikely to hit the target of 5 by March 2022
however the team continues to work hard with partners to bring back
empty properties into use.

Face to face enforcement patrols have now resumed. Incremental
annual targets have been set to achieve a 20% increase on the

ENV.06 - Increase the number of fixed baseline year by 2024-25, however it is unlikely that the overall annual

. . . Resources target will be achieved this year as an increase was not achievable
penalty notices issued for litter and dog ithin th id - h . I b
fouling offences by 20% over a five year within the Coyl restrictions. The team is currently recruiting to two
Cllr Watson vacancies; with operational capacity 40% below establishment it has

period (2024/25). not been possible to ‘over perform' to make up for the impact of Covid.

8 FPN issued 2020-21 - Target 59 2021-22

Covid Affected

CUS.09 - Increase Resources
participation/attendances in leisure,

sport, recreation, health, physical and | Councillor
cultural activity by 3,000 per year. Downes

The Go Active facility reopened fully on 19th July 2021 and outreach
work commenced in schools and community sessions. For the half
year we attracted 120,602 users to our sessions

Appendix 2 contains the full Ambition target listing

Report finalised: 03/11/21


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A368%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A368%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A368%26type%3DOBJPAGE

XA

Performance indicators supporting the Council aims

m Positive outturn

Performance Indicators (46 Targets)

p

Within target m Negative outturn m Covid Affected = Not Available

Customers (27 Targets)

2

m Positive outturn ~ Within target m Negative outturn

m Covid Affected = Not Available

Enviroment (10 Targets)

= Positive outturn = Negative outturn

Economy (9 Targets)

m Positive outturn = Negative outturn = Covid Affected

Report finalised: 03/11/21




144"

Our Customers — Providing excellent and accessible services

Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q2
Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn  Outturn Target
CUS 01. % external (incoming) telephone 54% 84% 89% 77% 65% 75% Below Target
calls answered within 20 seconds

CUS 02 - % customer enquiries dealt with 94% 0% 60% Not measured this quarter
at first point of contact (Quarterly)

Customer Services Status

Quarter Value Target CUS 01. % external (incoming) telephone calls answered within 20 seconds
02 65% 75%. Below target,_Staff resources below minim_um throughout Ju_Iy /Aug/Sep on most days due to Staff Annual
Leave allocation (Peak holiday/ school holidays) and also Sickness absence
QL | 77% 75%
Quarter Value Target CUS 02 - % customer enquiries dealt with at first point of contact (Quarterly)
Q2 0% 60%- No monitoring undertaken due to staffing resources
QL | 94% 60% 0
e 8ﬁtturn 83tturn 83tturn 8$tturn 8ﬁtturn '(I?:rget SIEIE
LE1 Number of people participating in 25,503 132,583 0 46,372 1120,602/176,500 Covid Affected
Council leisure, sport, recreational,
health, physical and cultural activity each
year
02. Deliver a health intervention 0 0 0 78 377 250 -Above Target
programme which provides 500 adults

Report finalised: 03/11/21


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3820%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3820%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3955%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3955%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3820%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3955%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B6CA152FA-EB1B-4BC4-8566-94F563058DCB%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3629%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B6CA152FA-EB1B-4BC4-8566-94F563058DCB%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3629%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B6CA152FA-EB1B-4BC4-8566-94F563058DCB%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3629%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B6CA152FA-EB1B-4BC4-8566-94F563058DCB%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3629%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3963%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3963%26type%3DOBJPAGE

GZ1

Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q2
Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn Target

per year with a personal exercise plan via
the exercise referral scheme

LE1 Number of people participating in Council leisure, sport, recreational, health, physical and cultural
activity each year

Q2 120 602 176,500 The Go Active facility reopened fully on 19th July 2021 and outreach work commenced in schools and
' community sessions. For the half year we attracted 120,602 users to our sessions

Q1 46,372 88,250 .

Q3 Q4 Ql Q2 Q2
SR Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn Target SEE

CSI 19 % FOI/EIR requests responded to in 20 working days ) 197%  100% 100% 100% 95% -On/Above
Target

Leisure Status

Quarter Value Target

Governance (corporate customer standards Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q2 Status
and complaints) Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn  Outturn  Target
N/A N/A N/A 25% 25% 50 Below Target

01. To provide 50% of all committee paperwork
in a paperless manner by March 2022, and
85% by March 2023.

02. To respond to Members' ICT queries within |N/A N/A N/A 90 Awaiting figure
24 hours and resolve within 2 working days for

a priority 1 request, 3 working days for a

Priority 2 request and 5 working days for a

priority 3 request.

Report finalised: 03/11/21


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3963%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3963%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B6CA152FA-EB1B-4BC4-8566-94F563058DCB%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3629%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B6CA152FA-EB1B-4BC4-8566-94F563058DCB%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3629%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B6CA152FA-EB1B-4BC4-8566-94F563058DCB%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3744%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3998%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3998%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3998%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3998%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3999%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3999%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3999%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3999%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3999%26type%3DOBJPAGE

9CT

Below Target

Below Target

Within Target

On / Above
Target

On / Above
Target

received per 10,000 population (Quarterly)

03. To circulate a working draft of Minutes 3 N/A N/A N/A 30% 23% 80%
working days following each meeting (5

working days for Informal Groups).

CSP 11 % of Telephone calls answered within (197%  98% 99% 90 89% 93%
20 seconds (Corporate) (Quarterly)

CSP 16 % written complaints responded to in  |198%  95% 98% 96% 96% 97%
15 working days ((Quarterly)

CSP 20 % written comments acknowledged 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
within 3 working days (Quarterly)

CSP 21 % Stage 3 complaints responded toin 88% 89% 100% 100 100% 100%
20 working days (Quarterly)

CSP 23 Number of formal complaints (Stage 2) 5.5 7.6 7.2 3.8 5.5 25

Below Target
(Positive)

Q2 25% |50%

The same as the previous month with no improvement

Q1 25% |50%

Q2 23% 80%

This quarter has been exceptionally challenging for the team requiring for them to work again in a
different manner with additional responsibilities. The turnaround time for work reflects those pressures.

80%

Q1 30%

Report finalised: 03/11/21



http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A4001%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A4001%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A4001%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A4001%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A4001%26type%3DOBJPAGE

LCT

Quarter Value Target CSP 11 % of Telephone calls answered within 20 seconds (Corporate) (Quarterly)

89% of all calls received corporately were answered within 20 seconds. The target was slightly missed
Q2 89% 93% ) . o )
as there has been a huge increase in volume of calls, specifically to Revenues and Benefits

Q1 90% 93% N

REUEES Elile) el 83tturn 83tturn 8$tturn

Rs 06 - % Council Tax arrears collected 19.7% 28% 8%

Rs 07 - % NNDR arrears collected 53.1% 50.6% -219.4%
Rs 09 - % Council Tax Collected 93.1% 96% 96.17%

Rs 10- % Non-domestic Rates Collected 92.1% 97.% 73.30%

Rs 11- Benefit overpayments as a % of benefit 2.87% 2.64% [2.12%
awarded

Rs 12- % Recovery of overpayments within the 43.92% 59.29% 131.24%
benefits system

Rs 20 - % Telephone Abandonment: Revenues 4.5% 7.8% [4.9%

Rs 21 - % Calls answered within 20 seconds: 70.2% 68% 77.7%
Revenues

Rs 22 - Telephone Abandonment: Benefits 22% 43% (1.7%

Rs 23 - % Calls answered within 20 seconds: 87.5% 186.2% /93.5%
Benefits

Rs 181 - Time taken to process Housing 3.5 3 3.6
Benefit/Council Tax Benefit new claims and
change events

Report finalised: 03/11/21

Q2

Outturn
13.7%
7%
95.9%
89.7%
2.65%

54.06%

3%
80%

1.5%
89.3%

Q2
Target

20%
30%
97.8%
98.5%
6%

17%

10%
65%

3%
78%

14

Status

B Covid Affected
B Covid Affected
B Covid Affected
B Covid Affected

- Below Target (Positive)
- On/Above Target

S Below Target (Positive)

- Above Target

B Below Target (Positive)

- On/Above Target

Data not available until the
end of Oct 21



8¢1

Exceptions

Q2

13.7% 20%

Q1

8% 10%

Q2

Under target due to the impact of COVID; initial restrictions on recovery action and subsequent delays in further
recovery action stages, extended payment arrangements in place.

Impact from COVID and businesses ability to pay. Also due to the previous hold on recovery action
7%  30% and the delay to further recovery action stages and court. The rateable value change noted in the
first quarter has largely been reversed by the Valuation Office.

Q1

-219.4%  65%

Q2

95.9% 97.8%

Collection rates remain affected by COVID crisis; previous restricted recovery action and delays with court
dates being available. Extended payment arrangements in place for many customers.

Q1

96.17% 97.8%

Q2

89.7% 98.5%

Impact of COVID crisis; businesses unable to make payments, extended payment arrangements in place and
delays to further recovery action/ court date

Q1

73.3% 98.5%

AR SERITES e naLelig [Repele Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn Target

Qe o Q1 Q2 Q2 Status

01. % of properties receiving gas appliance 81.9% 100% 27.9% 56.1% 50%
servicing within 12 months

On/Above Target

10

Report finalised: 03/11/21


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3967%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3967%26type%3DOBJPAGE

6Z1

Q3 Q4 Ql Q2 Q2

Property Services and Housing Repairs Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn Target Status

02. Fit 100 wet rooms a year, cumulative 96 136 19 75 50 On/Above Target
target.

Housing Management Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q2

Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn Target Status

01. 60% satisfaction with support received for 83% 75% 68% 76% 60%
: N ; On / Above Target
clients experiencing domestic abuse

02. 60% satisfaction with support received for 100% 100% 80% 100% 60%
) . ) On / Above Target
clients receiving parenting support

Our Environment — protecting the quality of life for residents and businesses, meeting environmental
challenges and enhancing biodiversity

Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q2
Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn Target
EH 01 - Percentage of noise complaints responded to 91% 88% 90% 82% 90% Below Target
within 3 working days.

EHO2 - Percentage of complaints about licensable activities |95% 100% 85% 96% 90%
responded to within 3 working days.

Environmental Health Status

On/Above Target

EHO3 - Percentage of high risk food interventions 0% 89% 55% 169% 100% On/Above Target
undertaken against programme (A, B and C rated
premises)

EHO4 - Percentage of business enquiries responded to 78% 189% 88% 96% 90%
within 3 working days.

On/Above Target

11

Report finalised: 03/11/21


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3968%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3968%26type%3DOBJPAGE

0€T

e Q4 Q1 Q2 Q2 Status
Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn Target

EHO7 - Percentage of LA-IPPC(A20/LAPPC(Part B) 100% 100% 25% 100% 100% .On/Above Target

Environmental Health

processes inspected in accordance with risk rated

inspection programme

EHO9 - Enforcement visits to business premises to check |0 0 0 76 45 On/Above Target
compliance with waste arrangements

Exceptions
Quarter Value Target EH 01 - Percentage of noise complaints responded to within 3 working days.
141 out of 173 requests responded to in target timeframe. Not on target, however temporary vacancies, covid

Q2 82% 90% cases and a seasonal increase in demand has impacted on response rates. There is likely to be an
improvement over Q3/4 (compared to the same quarter last year, requests have increased by 19%)

Q1 |90% 90% 8

EHO3 - Percentage of high risk food interventions undertaken against programme (A, B and C
rated premises)

The team has been catching up from the restrictions on inspections during the Covid
pandemic. Additional resources have been utilised to reduce this significantly by the end of Q2. The
current outturn for Q1/Q2 combined is 89%

They had 38 planned for Q1 of which they inspected 21.

They had 16 planned for Q2 and managed to inspect 27, catching up on the backlog from Q1.
Accumulative for the year so far they have inspected 48 out of 54 due

Q1 | 55% 100%

Quarter Value Target

Q2 1169% 100%

12
Report finalised: 03/11/21


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B6CA152FA-EB1B-4BC4-8566-94F563058DCB%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3999%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B6CA152FA-EB1B-4BC4-8566-94F563058DCB%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3999%26type%3DOBJPAGE

T€T

Q3 Q4 Ql Q2 Q2
SUCEEEEG Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn Target

SS 01 Remove 95% of hazardous Fly Tipping within 24 hours of |100% 50% 100% 100% 95%
being reported

SS 02 Remove 95% of non-hazardous Fly Tipping within 5 working (97%  197% 98% 95% 95%
days of being reported

6% 12% 17% 16% 12% Above
SS 03 Undertake Local Environmental Quality Surveys Detritus Target

(Negative)
5% 8% 2% 7% 14% Below
SS 04 Undertake Local Environmental Quality Surveys Weeds Target
(Positive)
Exceptions
Quarter Value Target SS 03 Undertake Local Environmental Quality Surveys Detritus

Q2(2021/22) LEQS's established 16% of streets and relevant land surveyed fell below grade B cleanliness
standards and outside the 12% target standard set. The reason for low standard of sweeping is arising
from mechanical sweeper reliability\availability and awaiting delivery of new sweepers and\or repair of
current fleet items.

Q1 | 17%| 12%

Q2 |16%| 12%

13
Report finalised: 03/11/21



cel

Our Economy - by driving growth, promoting the District and being business and visitor friendly

Housing Management Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q2
Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn Target Status

03. Reduce the percentage of current rent 37% (+) 146%(+) 46%(+) 53%(+) 5%

arrears by 5% by early intervention Covid Affected

by 5% through early intervention, monitoring Covid Affected

04. Reduce the level of former tenants arrears 0.5% (+) 12% (+) |15%(+) 20 %(+) 5%
and enforcement

05. Achieve an average turnaround time of 20 212 120 100 89

working days for minor voids Above target (negative)

06. Achieve an average turnaround time of 3

working days for major voids Above target (negative)

i I
0/159 127 123 109 30 I

Exceptions

Quarter Value Target 03. Reduce the percentage of current rent arrears by 5% by early intervention

Q2 53% 5% The baseline figure is £672,468.87 this was the arrears figure at 5th April 2020. The figure at the end of
quarter 2 is £1,427,702 which is an increase of 53% on the baseline figure.

The Covid19 pandemic has had a significant impact on our rent arrears and ability to recover
arrears. Although tenants are expected to continue to pay their rent and arrears through the pandemic
many of them have seen their circumstances change, either by job losses, lower earnings or reduced

14
Report finalised: 03/11/21



cel

hours at work and they are now struggling to pay their rent. Many tenants will also be affected by the
Universal credit uplift removal, the increase to energy prices and food prices.

As we start to recovery from the Covid 19 Pandemic, legislation has been updated with the ban on
evictions lifted from 1st June 2021. In addition the formal notice period to recover possession has been
reduced from 6 months to 4 months in most circumstances. (Prior to the Pandemic this was 28 days)

In April 2021 we wrote to every tenant setting out the rent balance, this generated contact and some
arrangements were made. Where a tenant was on over 6 months arrears we actively sought to reach a
repayment agreement and this has had positive responses.

Where arrangements have not been made despite numerous attempts to make contact we have started
to serve Notices, the first step in legal action.

The team have worked hard with tenants to signpost to support agencies and offered appropriate
assistance. We continue to be supportive yet are now in a position to take enforcement action where it is
reasonable and proportionate to do so

Q1 |46% 5% N

04. Reduce the level of former tenants arrears by 5% through early intervention, monitoring and
enforcement

The baseline figure is £398,781.11 the figure at the end of quarter two 2021 is £496,729.21 which is an
increase of 20%.

Quarter Value Target

Since April 2020 we have collected £76,961.83 in former tenants arrears and we have had to write off
£56,877.70 after our efforts to chase the outstanding debt has been unsuccessful, or through the death of
the former tenant.

In addition the FTA figure is always affected by the amount outstanding after a tenancy is terminated and
during this financial year an extra £213,432.05 has been added to the FTA amount. This is higher than
we would have expected as a result of not being able to actively enforce rent arrears during the
pandemic

Q2 20% 5%

The Covid19 pandemic has had a significant impact on our rent arrears and ability to recover arrears,

15
Report finalised: 03/11/21



vET

including former tenants arrears. Although tenants are expected to continue to pay through the
pandemic many of them have seen their circumstances change, either by job losses, lower earnings or
reduced hours at work and they are now struggling to pay their rent.

In April 2021 we wrote to every tenant setting out the rent balance, this generated contact and some
arrangements were made. Where a tenant was on over 6 months arrears we actively sought to reach a
repayment agreement and this has had positive responses and during Q1 the FTA officer was assisting
with the arrears recovery process as outlined in indicator 03 but for Q2 they will be recommencing
recovery of FTAs

Ql |15% 5%

Quarter Value Target 05. Achieve an average turnaround time of 20 working days for minor voids
The focus on prioritising minor voids and wider improvements are demonstrated in the positive trend in

figures. The outturn has improved each quarter during 2021/22 and remains a priority area for the team
and management.

Q2 | 89 20

Q1 | 100 20

Quarter Value Target 06. Achieve an average turnaround time of 30 working days for major voids

Work is on-going to review the void processes and identify areas for improvement. Improved
communication between the repairs team and lettings is having a positive effect and a number of
areas are due to be discussed over the coming weeks. The outturn has improved each quarter
during 2021/22 and remains a priority area for the team and management.

Q2 | 109 20

Q1 | 123 20

Report finalised: 03/11/21

16



GET

s Q4 QL Q2 Q2 Status
Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn Target
PLA 157A Determining 100% 100% 100% 100% 70%
"Major" applications within

target deadlines

PLA 157B Determining 100% 100% 97.3% 100% 80%
"Minor" applications within

target deadlines

PLA 157C Determining 100% 98.3% 96.3% 96% 80%
"Other" applications within
target deadlines

PLA 01. Determining 52% 80% 70% 65% 80%
'‘Discharge of Condition’

applications within national

target deadlines and

comparison with realtime

performance (Exec EoT

Agreements)

Planning

On / Above Target

On / Above Target

On / Above Target

Below Target

PLA 01. Determining 'Discharge of Condition' applications within national target deadlines and comparison with realtime
performance (Exec EoT Agreements)

15 out of 23 DOC applications dealt with within 8 weeks or an agreed EOT

Quarter Value Target

This performance target is linked to our Service Plan target 05 - identify and remove barriers to timely
decision making on planning applications.

Q2 65% 80%
We identified these particular types of applications as a local indicator to allow us to monitor our performance
and start to improve our response times on them, as these are essentially the last stage of the planning
process before developments commence on site. Nationally they are not monitored, so there is no penalty to
the LPA for not determining them within agreed timescales, however we want to try an improve our local

17
Report finalised: 03/11/21


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3925%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3925%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3925%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3925%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3925%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3925%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3925%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3925%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO9%3A3925%26type%3DOBJPAGE

¢l

Q1 70, 80

Report finalised: 03/11/21

performance with these applications to align with our excellent performance on other nationally monitored
timescales (majors / minors and others).

Over the last 3 quarters we have averaged 67% against the target of 80% so whilst the system is showing as

'red" we did set our target high and we are continuing to focus on these application and improve our
performance overall.

18



LET

Appendix 2 Full Ambition Target Listing by Aim

Status Key

Target Status Usage

i On Track The target is progressing well against the intended outcomes and intended date.

Achieved The target has been successfully completed within the target date.

Alert . To reflect any target that does not meet the expected outturn for the reporting period (quarterly).
. The target is six months off the intended completion date and the required outcome may not be achieved.
o To flag annual targets within a council plan period that may not be met.

Covid The target has been affected by the Covid 19 Pandemic

Affected

Aim: Our Customers — providing excellent and accessible services

Council Plan Target  Directorate/
(Target date 31/03/24 Portfolio Q2 2021/22 Progress Update
unless stated otherwise) Holder

Continued high levels of satisfaction have been reported through the Citizens Panel -
CUS.01 - Measure 90% overall satisfaction with the burgundy and green bin service respectively and 93%
customer satisfaction in for the black bin service. More information is available on the published Citizens'

. ) Resources i
all front facing service Panel Report June 2021 on Ask Derbyshire -
On track , . ) : .

areas at least every two Clir McGregor https://www.askderbyshire.gov.uk/index.php/component/consultation/324?view=consul
years on a rolling 9 tation.
programme Housing currently have the STAR (survey of tenants and residents) survey out in the

field for completion.

CUS.02 - Improve the
overall performance

and usability of the Resources The latest figures from Silktide show the following: Content - 90 (excellent);
. y ot th Accessibility - 84 (great); User Experience - 93 (excellent); Marketing - 90 (excellent).
website by achieving a . On track ; .
s o Councillor Please note that the scores continually change depending upon the pages and
minimum score of 90%
Downes documents added.

using the Silktide* tool
by Dec 2022.

Z Xipuaddy


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A360%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A360%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A360%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A360%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A360%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A360%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A360%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A360%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A361%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A361%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A361%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A361%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A361%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A361%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A361%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A361%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A361%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A361%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A361%26type%3DOBJPAGE

8eT

Council Plan Target  Directorate/
(Target date 31/03/24 Portfolio Q2 2021/22 Progress Update
unless stated otherwise) Holder

Customer Services data for Q2 :

CUS.03 - Ensure that at Online Digital Transactions - 30,672 this is including Housing Revenues and Planning

least 50% of Resources . . X
; online forms accessed via the website
transactions are made On track
through digital channels Clir Downes Tel and Non Digital contact - 42,723 all staff assisted transactions
by Dec 2024

Total contact transactions 73,335 = 42% via a digital method

Development of the priorities and understanding gaps in provision continue with
mapping across the partnership to understand current provision to then identify our
Strategy & focus. The new themes are:
Development on track Increasing Prosperity
Strengthen Resilience for individuals and communities
Cllr Dooley Promoting inclusion and/ increasing connectivity
Vulnerable Groups

CUS.04 - Work with
partners to deliver the
Sustainable
Communities Strategy
and publish an
evaluation report

annually Young People

CUS.05 - Monitor A second year review of the Council's Single Equality Scheme 2019-2023 and its
performance against Resources equality objectives has taken place. A report will be going to SMT on 14/10/21 and
the corporate equality On track then onto Executive. Thereafter it will be published and publicised. The draft review
objectives and publish |Cllr McGregor includes many varied examples of improvements and support to enhance the lives of
information annually residents, customers and staff.

CUS.06 - Prevent
homelessness for more

than 50% of people Resources 56 approaches from people facing homelessness. 15 cases prevented from becoming
: On track . .

who are facing homeless (this includes 40 cases still open) Equates to 98% prevented
Cllr Peake

homelessness each

year

CUS.07 - Reduce The current average time for minor voids is 89 days. The measures previously
Strategy and

average relet times for reported are starting to take effect and there remains a huge focus on reducing void
standard voids (council Alert times. Following feedback from a number of members we are also looking at
properties) to 20 ClIr Peake Decoration, Wet rooms, Clearances and other elements of voids to see where and if

calendar days by March further improvements can be made.

Development


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A362%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A362%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A362%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A362%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A362%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A362%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A362%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A362%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A364%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A364%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A364%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A364%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A364%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A365%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A365%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE

6€T

Directorate/
Portfolio
Holder

Council Plan Target
(Target date 31/03/24
unless stated otherwise)

2021 and maintain
thereafter

CUS.08 - Maintain high

levels of tenant

satisfaction with council

housing and associated |Resources
services

Cllr Peake
CUS.09 - Increase
participation/attendance RESOUICES
s in leisure, sport,
recreation, health, .

. Councillor
physical and cultural Downes
activity by 3,000 per
year.

CUS.10 - Deliver a
health intervention Resources
programme which Councillor

providgs 500 adults per |5 unes
year with a personal

Q2 2021/22 Progress Update

The current average for Minor (Standard voids) is 100 days. In the last quarter we
have met a number of times to look at the end to end process and identify where
iImprovements can be made through closer working. The delay on the lifting of
restrictions has meant that we are now looking at the 1st of September to begin
undertaking pre-termination inspections. We are also looking at how advertising
properties earlier in the void process can deliver additional improvements. We have
also undertaken a number of void visits with members and are keen to continue this
with other members who may be interested in learning more about the process and
reasoning behind void inspections.

The Star survey has been agreed and is being sent out to all tenants which will cover
all aspects of the Housing service both Housing Management and Repairs. This is a
national survey which will allow us to compare accurately with other organisations. We

on continue to receive a much greater % of compliments than complaints.

e All operatives have been tasked with asking tenants to complete the questionnaire

wherever comfortable to do so. The new open housing reporting tool still not interfacing
with PDA data but IT are working on a solution. Data is being collated ready for when
IT can extract it for reports.

The Go Active facility reopened fully on 19th July 2021 and outreach work commenced
in schools and community sessions. For the half year we attracted 120,602 users to
our sessions

The health referral programme recommenced in May 2021 with restrictions and fully
from 19th July 2021, for the half year we have seen 377 health referral clients start the
programme.

On
Track


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A366%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A368%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A368%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A368%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A369%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A369%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A369%26type%3DOBJPAGE

ov1

Council Plan Target  Directorate/
(Target date 31/03/24 Portfolio Q2 2021/22 Progress Update
unless stated otherwise) Holder

exercise plan via the
exercise referral
scheme

Aim: Our Environment — protecting the quality of life for residents and businesses, meeting environmental challenges and
enhancing biodiversity

Council Plan Target (Target date DUEELEEUES
31/03/24 unless stated otherwise) ﬁg'{;fgrl'o Q2 2021/22 Progress Update

In August we launched the environment e-newsletter with a focus on
educating and inspiring residents to make small, simple changes.
Issues set fortnightly and include a regular 'Simple swaps' feature
showing how to replace wasteful products in the home with recyclable
or reusable ones. We also included the EWI scheme on Bolsover TV
(August 13) and news. In September edition of InTouch we included

ENV.01 - Develop an externally facing stories on Fly-tipping, EWI Insulation. The Fly-tipping story was also
climate change communication Resources on Bolsover TV (3 September) and news. We featured an Eco-board
strategy targeting communities and On track business on Bolsover TV (17 September) showcasing a local
stakeholders by October 2020 and Clir Dooley business working on environmentally friendly products. For October
deliver an annual action plan we are looking to feature the Woodlands Planting scheme for Creswell

on Bolsover TV, news releases, etc.

Publicity of environmental initiatives and coverage of local businesses
and groups in the area who are working to improve the environment
will continue. Environment e-newsletter will begin to feature council-
wide 'green’ initiatives as and when they occur.

ENV.02 Reduce the District Council's |Resources Due to capacity constraints, work on the strategy refresh has been
e On track : .
carbon emissions by - 100 tonnes delayed. However, this has not stopped progress on decarbonising


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A380%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A381%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A381%26type%3DOBJPAGE

A4’

Council Plan Target (Target date
31/03/24 unless stated otherwise)

CO2in 20/21 - 125 tonnes CO2 in
21/22 - 200 tonnes C0O2 in 22/23 - 300
tonnes CO2 in 23/24

ENV.03 - Achieve a combined
recycling and composting rate of 50%
by March 2023.

ENV.04 - Sustain standards of litter
cleanliness to ensure 96% of streets
each year meet an acceptable level as
assessed by Local Environment
Quality Surveys (LEQS).

ENV.05 - Sustain standards of dog
fouling cleanliness to ensure 98% of
streets each year meet an acceptable
level as assessed by Local
Environment Quality Surveys (LEQS).

ENV.06 - Increase the number of fixed
penalty notices issued for litter and
dog fouling offences by 20% over 5
years (2023/24).

Directorate/
Portfolio
Holder

Clir Dooley

Resources

Clir Watson

Resources

Clir Watson

Resources

Cllr Watson

Resources

Clir Watson

On track

On track

On track

Alert

Q2 2021/22 Progress Update

the Council. A trial of Bio-diesel and/or Hydrated Vegetable Oil (HVO)
fuel has commenced which anticipates a 40% to 60% reduction in
CO2 in comparison to diesel. The Council has also secured £100k
from the Low Carbon Skills Fund to develop deliverable
decarbonisation plans for corporate buildings.

Q2 (2021\22) performance is estimated based on Q2 2020\21 Waste
Data Flow figures at 4,275tonnes of recyclable\ compostable materials
collected, equating to a combined recycling and composting rate of
47%. This will be updated when the actual figures become available
from WDF January 2022.

Q1 (2021\22) Actual recyclable\compostable material collected within
this period was 4720 tonnes as reported by way of Waste Data Flow,
eguating to a combined recycling\composting rate of 44.3%.

Q2 (2021\22) LEQS's established 3% of streets and relevant land
surveyed fell below grade B cleanliness standards representing 97%
fell within the 96% target standard set.

Q2 LEQS's established 0% of streets and relevant land surveyed fell
below grade B cleanliness standards and within the 2% target
standard set.

Face to face enforcement patrols have now resumed. Incremental
annual targets have been set to achieve a 20% increase on the
baseline year by 2024-25, however it is unlikely that the overall annual
target will be achieved this year as an increase was not achievable
within the Covid restrictions. The team is currently recruiting to two
vacancies; with operational capacity 40% below establishment it has
not been possible to 'over perform' to make up for the impact of Covid.


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A381%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A381%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A381%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A381%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A381%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A382%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A382%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A382%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A382%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A382%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A382%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A382%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A382%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A382%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A383%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A383%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A383%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A383%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A384%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A384%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A384%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE

A4

8 FPN issued 2021-22 - Target 59 2021-22

ENV.08 - Bring 5 empty properties
back into use per year through
assistance and enforcement

Strategy and
Development

The freedom project have started work on a long term problematic
empty property in Bolsover, to bring it back into use as affordable
housing. They are also still exploring ways to fund the renovation and
return to use of a long term empty property in Langwith. If this isn't
viable, the Council will force the sale of the property to bring it back
into use.

Action Housing have commenced renovation works on a long term
empty property in Whitwell which will see further affordable housing
being delivered.

A long term problematic property in Palterton has recently been
renovated and brought back into use through a partnership with an
energy company. The property will be offered as private rented
accommodation.

measures.
Clir Peake

ENV.11 - Resolve successfully 60% of

cases following the issuing of a RESOUICES

Community Protection Warning by

2024 Clir Peake

On track

Of the 27 CPWs served so far this year 18 (64%) have been a
success, 4 have failed (14%), 1 was cancelled because the tenancy
was terminated (4%) and 4(14%) are within their monitoring period.

The cases are continually monitored for the duration of the case
(usually 12 months) and are only deemed to be failed if the case
progresses to a Community Protection Notice (CPN).

Combining those within their monitoring period (and the cancelled
one) and the successful CPW the outturn is 85%.



http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A385%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A390%26type%3DOBJPAGE

erl

Aim: Our Economy - by driving growth, promoting the District and being business and visitor friendly

Council Plan Target
(Target date 31/03/24
unless stated otherwise)

ECO.02 - Optimise
business growth (as
measured by gross
Business Rates) by
£2m by March 2023.

ECO.03 - Working with
partners to bring
forward employment
and development
opportunities at Coalite
and Clowne Garden
Village strategic sites
by 2023.

ECO.05 - Annually
review housing delivery
in the district and
facilitate delivery to
meet the annual target
of 272 new homes

ECO.06 - Work with
partners to deliver an
average of 20 units of
affordable homes each
year.

Directorate/
Portfolio
Holder

Resources
On track
Cllr Moesby

Strategy &

Development on track

Cllr Smyth

Strategy &

Development On track

Cllr Peake

Strategy &

Development On track

Clir Peake

Q2 2021/22 Progress Update

Quarter 2 21/22: Outturn Q2 21/22 = £66,279,231, Baseline (Outturn 20/21)
£65,350,671 = difference +£928,560, +1.42%

Clowne Garden Village - developer in ongoing discussions with Derbyshire County
Council re: highway improvements at the Treble Bob roundabout and revised 106
agreement

Coalite - site preparation works ongoing, site being actively marketed and interest
reported to be high.

Following the annual survey, quarterly information is now collected on major housing
sites in relation to S106 Agreement monitoring and this indicates that we are on track to
meet the annual target.

The quarterly survey looks at a sample of the big sites currently building so it does not
represent an actual quarter of the overall number of dwellings built by March 2022,
guarterly figure at end of September was 79 new dwellings built between 1%t July and
30" September.

91 affordable homes are currently being developed/planned across the District.


http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A371%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A371%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A372%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A372%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A372%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A372%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A372%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A372%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A374%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A374%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A374%26type%3DOBJPAGE

144"

Council Plan Target  Directorate/
(Target date 31/03/24 Portfolio
unless stated otherwise) Holder

Q2 2021/22 Progress Update

4 of the sites in Whitwell are now completed which have delivered 16 new homes. A
further 21 homes are under construction on the remaining site in Whitwell. Planning
permission has been received for a further 19 homes in Whaley Thorns with an
Strategy & additional 5 sites in the planning process.
Development
On track

ECO.07 - Deliver 150
new homes through the
Bolsover Homes

Programme by March 16 properties have been completed.

2024 Clir Peake
For more information - Bolsover Homes celebrates 1st anniversary
https://www.bolsover.gov.uk/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=504
The tracking of this target has stopped. The deficit reduction strategy is now based
upon growth and the Council’s investments relating to the development company. The
. 5% and 10% work in relation to the transformation programme has been paused and is
ECO.08 - Deliver not the preferred strategy for deficit reduction
identified P gy '
trans.fqr.mgtlon projects A continuous approach to improvement and transformation is expected to be embedded
and initiatives which th hout th . isati dwill no | be dealt with i act
forecast to deliver £1m resources roughout the entire organisation and will no longer be dealt with as a specific project.
of revenue ef_f|C|enC|es The Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) has been adjusted to take into account the
or additional income by cll b . . ot . . :
2023. r Moesby deficit reduction strategy ‘Bridging the Gap’ i.e. plans for growth, increased council tax
Note This covers and business rates. The revised MTFP will be presented to Members in the usual way
transformation through Council.
programme 2 which _ _
started in 2018 Note: £880k (88% of target) of the target achieved or forecast to achieve, up to Oct
2020 when the approach was changed. Additional income is expected to far exceed the
remaining £120k remaining within the original target.
ECO.10 - Working with Strategy & Tourism Strategy adopted by Council. Report for a new Senior Economic Development

partners to grow the
visitor economy, the
number of tourists and

Development/On track Officer (Tourism and Visitor Economy) is to be presented to Council on 3 November for
approval - as a full-time permanent position.


https://www.bolsover.gov.uk/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=504
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A377%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A377%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A377%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A377%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A379%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A379%26type%3DOBJPAGE
http://biisapp.bolsover.gov.uk/tenweb/tenweb.dll?model%3D%7B64335E5B-7935-445F-B7D9-7D9914C3E650%7D%26object%3DO11%3A379%26type%3DOBJPAGE

14}

the amount of tourism |Cllr Downes

spending in the District
by 2023.




Agenda Iltem 13

Bolsover District Council

Audit and Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee

25 November 2021

Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2021/22

Report of the Scrutiny & Elections Officer

Classification: This report is public.
Report By: Scrutiny & Elections Officer

Contact Officer: Joanne Wilson, joanne.wilson@bolsover.qov.uk

PURPOSE / SUMMARY

To provide members of the Scrutiny Committee with an overview of the meeting
programme of the Committee for 2021/22.

REPORT DETAILS

1

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

Background (reasons for bringing the report)

The main purpose of the report is to inform members of the meeting programme
for the year 2021/22 and planned agenda items (Appendix 1).

This programme may be subject to change should additional
reports/presentations be required, or if items need to be re-arranged for
alternative dates.

Review Scopes submitted will be agreed within Informal Session in advance
of the designated meeting for Member approval to ensure that there is
sufficient time to gather the information required by Members and to enable
forward planning of questions.

Members may raise queries about the programme at the meeting or at any
time with the Scrutiny & Elections Officer should they have any queries
regarding future meetings.

All Scrutiny Committees are committed to equality and diversity in undertaking
their statutory responsibilities and ensure equalities are considered as part of
all Reviews. The selection criteria when submitting a topic, specifically asks
members to identify where the topic suggested affects particular population
groups or geographies.

146


mailto:joanne.wilson@bolsover.gov.uk

1.6

1.7

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

The Council has a statutory duty under s.149 Equality Act 2010 to have due
regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity and to eliminate
discrimination.

As part of the scoping of Reviews, consideration is given to any consultation
that could support the evidence gathering process.

Details of Proposal or Information

Attached at Appendix 1 is the meeting schedule for 2021/22 and the proposed
agenda items for approval/amendment.

Reasons for Recommendation

This report sets the formal Committee Work Programme for 2021/22 and the
issues identified for review.

The Scrutiny Programme enables challenge to service delivery both internally
and externally across all the Council Ambitions.

The Scrutiny functions outlined in Part 3.6(1) of the Council’'s Constitution
requires each Scrutiny Committee to set an annual work plan.

Alternative Options and Reasons for Rejection

There is no option to reject the report as the Scrutiny functions outlined in Part
3.6(1) of the Council’'s Constitution requires each Scrutiny Committee to set an
annual work plan.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. That Members review this report and the Programme attached at
Appendix 1 for approval and amendment as required. All Members are
advised to contact the Scrutiny & Elections Officer should they have any
gueries regarding future meetings.

IMPLICATIONS
Finance and Risk: Yes[] No X
Details:

None from this report.

On Behalf of the Section 151 Officer

147



Legal (including Data Protection): YesX No [
Details:

In carrying out scrutiny reviews the Council is exercising its scrutiny powers as laid
out in s.21 of the Local Government Act 2000 and subsequent legislation which
added to/amended these powers e.g. the Local Government and Public Involvement
in Health Act 2007.

On Behalf of the Solicitor to the Council

Staffing: Yes[ No X
Details:

None from this report.

On behalf of the Head of Paid Service

DECISION INFORMATION

Decision Information

Is the decision a Key Decision? No
A Key Decision is an executive decision which has a
significant impact on two or more District wards or
which results in income or expenditure to the Council
above the following thresholds:

BDC:
Revenue - £75,000 [ Capital - £150,000
NEDDC:

Revenue - £100,000 O Capital - £250,000 O
X Please indicate which threshold applies

Is the decision subject to Call-In? No
(Only Key Decisions are subject to Call-In)

District Wards Significantly Affected N/A
Consultation: Yes
Leader / Deputy Leader [0 Cabinet / Executive [ _
SAMTO Relevant Service Manager O Details:

Members O Publicd Other O Committee Members

148



Links to Council Ambition (BDC)/Council Plan (NED) priorities or Policy
Framework including Climate Change, Equalities, and Economics and Health
implications.

All

DOCUMENT INFORMATION

Appendix No | Title

1. Work Programme 2021/22

Background Papers (These are unpublished works which have been relied on to a
material extent when preparing the report. They must be listed in the section below.
If the report is going to Cabinet (NEDDC) or Executive (BDC) you must provide
copies of the background papers)

Previous versions of the Committee Work Programme.

149



Agenda Item No. 13

Appendix 1
Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee
Work Programme 2021/22
Formal Iltems — Report Key
Treasury Capital Borrowing & Budget Audit/Risk Performance Update from
Management Investment Monitoring Scrutiny Chairs

Date of Meeting

Items for Agenda

Lead Officer

Z4 July 2021, 2pm
o

Budget Monitoring Report — Financial Outturn 2020/21

Head of Finance & Resources/ S151
Officer

Annual Corporate Debt Monitoring Performance Report 2020/21

Head of Finance & Resources/ S151
Officer

Budget Monitoring Report — Quarter 1 — April to June 2021

Head of Finance & Resources/ S151
Officer

Strategic Risk Register and partnership arrangements

Director of Corporate Resources

Report of Internal Audit — Summary of progress on the Internal Audit Plan

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Implementation of Internal Audit Recommendations

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Internal Audit Consortium Annual Report 2020/21

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Report of Internal Audit — Internal Audit Plan 2021/22

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Results of the External Review of Internal Audit

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2021/22
— Approval of Programme

Scrutiny & Elections Officer

14 September 2021,
2pm

Corporate Ambitions Performance Update — April to June 2021 (Q1 —
2021/22)

Information, Engagement and
Performance Manager

Report to those charged with Governance — Mazars Audit Completion report

Mazars

T Xipuaddy

BDC Statement of Accounts 2020/21

Head of Finance & Resources/ S151
Officer




Agenda Item No. 13
Appendix 1

Date of Meeting

Items for Agenda

Lead Officer

Assessment of Going Concern Status

Head of Finance & Resources/ S151
Officer

Report of Internal Audit — Summary of progress on the Internal Audit Plan

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Review of the Internal Audit Charter

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Annual Corporate Governance Statement and Local Code of Corporate
Governance

Head of Corporate
Governance/Monitoring Officer

Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2021/22

Scrutiny & Elections Officer

Update from Scrutiny Chairs (Verbal report) POSTPONED

Scrutiny & Elections Officer

25 November 2021,

Ham

Procurement Strategy

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer/
Procurement Manager

Budget Monitoring Report — Quarter 2 — July to September 2021

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer

Revised Budgets 2021/22

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer

Setting of Council Tax 2022/23

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer

Audit & Corporate Overview Committee — Self-assessment for effectiveness

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer

Strategic Risk Register and partnership arrangements

Executive Director of Resources

Corporate Ambitions Performance Update — July to September 2021 (Q2 —
2021/22)

Information, Engagement and
Performance Manager

Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2021/22

Scrutiny & Elections Officer

20 January 2022,
2pm

Report of External Auditor — Annual Audit letter 2020/21

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer/
Mazars

Treasury Management Briefing

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer and
Arlingclose




Agenda Item No. 13
Appendix 1

Date of Meeting

Items for Agenda

Lead Officer

=
a1

Proposed Budget — Medium Term Financial Plan 2021/22 to 2024/25

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer

Treasury Management Strategy

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer

Capital Strategy

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer

Corporate Investment Strategy

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer

Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2021/22

Scrutiny & Elections Officer

Update from Scrutiny Chairs (Verbal report)

Scrutiny & Elections Officer

IS February 2022,
2pm

Report of Internal Audit — Summary of progress on the Internal Audit Plan

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Implementation of Internal Audit Recommendations

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Accounting Policies 2021/22

Assistant Director of Finance and
Resources — Chief Financial Officer

Corporate Ambitions Performance Update — October to December 2021
(Q3 —2021/22)

Information, Engagement and
Performance Manager

Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2021/22

Scrutiny & Elections Officer

26 April 2022, 10am

Report of Internal Audit — Internal Audit Plan 2022/23

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2021/22

Scrutiny & Elections Officer

26 May 2022, 10am

Corporate Ambitions Performance Update — January to March 2022 (Q4 —
2021/22)

Information, Engagement and
Performance Manager

Report of Internal Audit — Internal Audit Plan 2022/23

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Report of Internal Audit — Summary of progress on the Internal Audit Plan

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

CIPFA Fraud and Corruption Tracker Survey 2021

Internal Audit Consortium Manager

Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2021/22

Scrutiny & Elections Officer




	Agenda
	4 Minutes of a Meeting held on 14th September 2021
	5 List of Key Decisions
	6 Procurement Strategy
	Procurement_Strategy Appendix 1

	7 Budget Monitoring Report - Quarter 2 - July to September 2021
	Appendix 1 G F Summary Q2
	Appendix 2 GF detail
	Appendix 3 HRA 2022 Q2
	Appendix 4 Capital 2022 Q2
	Appendix 5 TM 2022 Q2
	ASOSC presentation

	9 Setting of Council Tax 2022/23
	10 Audit & Corporate Overview Committee - Self-assessment for effectiveness
	Appendix 1 SA Nov 21
	10b - Appendix 2 to complete SA Nov 21

	11 Strategic Risk Register and partnership arrangements
	Strategic Risks Nov21

	12 Corporate Ambitions Performance Update - July to September 2021 (Q2 - 2021/22)
	A&CO Q2 Performance Appendix 1
	A&CO Q2 Performance Appendix 2

	13 Audit & Corporate Overview Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2021/22.
	App1. ACOSC Work Programme 2021-22 v251121


